Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT

Regular Board Meeting April 9, 2013
Coopers Education Center, Bldg. 7 5:30 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1

2,

. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

Privilege of the Floor

. Acceptance of the Agenda

. Consensus Items

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Reguiar Board Meeting — March 5, 2013

B. Treasurer's Reports

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES: revised December 2012
2. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES: revised January 2013
3. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES: February 2013

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — February 2013 as attached

. Finance

A-D. Approval of the attached report regarding finance recommendations.

. Personnel

A-F. Approval of the attached report regarding personnel recommendations.

G. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel.

. Programs

A. None.

. Board President’s Report

A. None.




Regular Board Meeting, April 9, 2013 page 2

9. Superintendent’s Report

A. Board Policy - #5480 — Student Policies— “Procedures for Use of a Time Out Area”
{first reading). '

B. Board Policy - #9210 — Personnel & Negotiations — “insurance for Non-Unit
Employees” (waiving the first reading).

C. Board Policy - #9310 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Attendance of Non-Unit
Employees” (first reading).

D. Board Policy - #3810 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Retirement Benefits for Non-
Unit Employees” (waiving the first reading).

E. Board Policy - #9120 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Laid Off Employee
Compensation Policy” (first reading).

F. SED update.

10.Adjournment

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 05/14/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 06/04/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8

HGG:tmh 4/4/13



: | 4-A1
Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607} 8962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT -
Regular Board Meeting ‘ March 5, 2013
Coopers Education Center, Bidg. 8 5:30 p.m.
PRESENT: Apgar, Dickson, Everett, Keddell, Learn, Moss, Peoples and Scott.

ABSENT: Bulkley, Gorman and McConnell.

ALSO PRESENT: District Superintendent Graefe; Cabinet. Bentley, Drake, Johnson,
Manning, Moschetti, Munson, Pierce, Spencer and Weinman; Board
. Clerk Hughson; and Jessica Cohen and Alan Pole of Castallo & Silky
Consultants.

* Kk k k X Kk % % * % % * % % % K* % Kk *k % % * Kk % * Kk Kk Kk % %k %k % %

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board Vice President Everett called the meeting to order and led the pledge of allegiance
at 5:30 p.m.

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

A. District Superintendent Graefe introduced Jessica Cohen and Alan Pole who work
for Castallo & Silky Consultants.

3. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA WITH THE ADDITION OF THE ADDENDUM

_ 13-080
Upon the motion of Moss, seconded by Peoples, it is resolved to accept the agenda with
the addition of the addendum.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CONSENSUS ITEMS

13-081
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Keddell, it is resolved to approve the following
consensus items:

A. Approval of Mihutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — February 5, 2013

B. Treasurer's Reports — January 2013

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — January 2013 as attached
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

5. FINANCE

13-082
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Dickson,
seconded by Learn, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:



Reqular Board Meeting, March 5, 2013 page 2

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Establishment for 2012-13:

ltem# CoSer# Title In the Amount of
139-13  419.693 Academic Programs w/ TST BOCES $1,260

This establishment will be supported as follows:
139-13  419.693 Watkins Glen: $1,260

2. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

ltem # CoSer# Title Increase From To
14013  101.000 Career & Technical Education $ 17100 $15110,170 $15,127 270
141-13  251.493 Staffing 1:6:1 W/ Genesee Valley BOCES 3 3606 § 79,840 % 83,536
142-13  302.494 Itinerant Handicapped: Cther w/ Mon #1 BOCES $ 2,082 § 6,567 $ 8,649
143-13  401.000 Arts In Education $ 386 § 379978 $ .3B0,333
144-13  403.003 Alternative Education-Secondary $ 15261 $ 1,380,768 $ 1,396,029
145-13  416.494 Academic Programs w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 3B % 1336 $ 1,374
146-13  430.000 Distance Leatning $ 4109 % 656,868 §$ 660,977
147-13  511.000 Printing $ 152212 $§ 592591 $ 744,803
148-13  512.000 Computer Services, Instructional 3 6,102 § 2,704,693 §$ 2,710,795
149-13  527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Center) $ 61165 $ 512253 $ 518418
150-13  536.000 Model Schools $ 65 $ 104604 $ 104,669
151-13  537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Ptanning $ 1756 § 1,392446 § 1,392,621
152-13 550.591 Computer Service Inst. w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 22488 $ 1,143,682 § 1,166,170
153-13 555.591 Model Schools w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 7480 § 39,800 $ 47,280
154-13 605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 76516 $12,044371 $12,120,887
155-13 608.000 Negotiations {Labor Relations) $ 175 § 293675 § 283,850
166-13  609.000 Safety/Risk Management $ 5176 $§ 606030 $ 611,206
157-13  614.000 Public Information Service: Gentral $ 1814 § 253,134 $ 254,948
158-13 629.591 Computer Service Mgmt. w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 92264 § 2755518 $ 2847782
159-13  659.591 Planning Service Mgmt. w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 1160 $ 29074 $ 30,264
These increases will be supported as follows:

140-13  101.000 Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES (Andover): $10,179 and (Whitesville): $6,921

141-13  251.493 Avoca: $3,696

14213 302.494 Canisteo-Greenwood; $682, Corning: $605, Hornell: $653 and Horseheads: $132

143-13  401.000 Horseheads: $355

144-13  403.003 Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES (Andover): $9,084 and (Whitesville): $6,177

145-13  416.494 Waverly: $38

146-13  430.000 Avoca: $1,200 and Waverly: $2,909

147-13  511.000 Addison: $5,957, Alfred-Almond: $809, Arkport: $1,458, Avoca: $1,559, Bath: $6,497, Bradford:
$912, Campbell-Savona: $3,849, Canaseraga: $472, Canisteo-Greenwood: $1,952, Eimira:
$21,157, Corning-Painted Post: $37,074, Elmira Heights: $2,622, Hammondsport: $2,123,

. Hornell: $3,083, Horseheads: $45,664, Jasper-Troupsburg: $211, Odessa-Montour: $2,475,
Prattsburgh: $849, Spencer-Van Etten: $2,118, Watkins Glen: $3,014, Waverly: $4,785 and
Miscellaneous Revenug: $3,462.

148-13  512.000 Corning; $6,102

149-13  527.000 Coming: $6,165

150-13 536.000 Elmira; $65

15113 537.000 Tompkins-Seneca-Tioga BOCES (Dryden): $175

152-13  550.591 Alfred-Almond: $10,107, Avoca: $23,409, Bath: ($171), Campbell-Savona: $57, Canaseraga:
($18,182), Canisteo-Greenwood: ($509), Hammondsport: $1,146 and Jasper-Troupsburg: $6,631

1563-13  555.591 Alfred-Almond: $2,400, Canisteo-Greenwood: ($3,980), Elmira Heights: $1,100 and Jasper-
Troupsburg: $7,960

154-13  605.000 Hammondsport: $43,315, Horseheads: $13,760, Spencer-Van Etten; $25,941 and Miscellaneous
Revenue: ($6,500)

155-13  608.000 Miscellaneous Revenue; $175

156-13  609.000 Horseheads: $5,176

157-13 614.000 Corning: $1,814

158-13 629.591 Alfred-Almend: $2,805, Arkport: $106, Avoca: $14,431, Bath: $171, Bradford: $8, Campbell-

Savona: $2,940, Canaseraga: $24,842, Canisteo-Greenwood: $6,331, Hammondsport: $3,414,
Hornell: $3,378 and Jasper-Troupsburg: $33,838
159-13 659,591 Hornell: $1,190

3. Budget Decrease for 2012-13:

ltem # CoSer # Title Decrease  From To
160-13  612.000 Business Office Support (CBO) $ 115657 §$ 3,938,486 § 3,822,820



Regular Board Meeting, March 5, 2013 page 3

This decrease will be supported as follows:
160-13 612.000 Hornell: ($106,124) and Jasper-Troupsburg: ($9,533)

4. Transfers within proqram's for 2012-13:

a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFER TRANSFER
NO. IN out
101 Career & Technical Education A103-3869-150-0-00 Cert. Salary $31,350

A101-3980-150-0-00 Cert. Salary $33,647
A101-3974-150-0-00 Cert. Salary $12,419
A101-3020-150-0-74 Cert, Salary $22,975
A103-3448-150-0-00 Cert. Salary $12,441
A103-3448-200-0-00 Equipment $42.,000
TOTAL $77,416 $77.416
605 Computer Services: Management  A605-7710-200-8-07 Equipment $12,364
AB05-7710-200-8-00 Equipment $16,867
AB08-7710-301-8-07 Other Equip $12,364
AG05-7710-204-8-00 Small Equip $16,867
TOTAL $29,231 $29,231

B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Grant Acceptances and Budget Establishments for 2012-13 for GST BOCES:

a. VATEA Incarcerated grant is aCcepted and the budget established in the
amount of $36,000 for July 1, 2012 — June 30, 2013 as attached.

b. STAC (System to Track and Account for Children) Education of Incarcerated
Youth grant is accepted and the budget established in the amount of
$640,000 for July 1, 2012 — June 30, 2013 as attached.

c. Neglected & Delinquent, Title 1, Part D grant is accepted and the budget
established in the amount of $50,937 for July 1, 2012 — June 30, 2013 as
attached.

C. Purchasing.
1. Approval of Resolution, as attached, for IPA for VOIP System and

Iinstallation/Labor in the amount of $443,000 plus related borrowing fees for
Corning-Painted Post Area Schoo! District.

2. Request permission to bid the following items:
A. Print Shop supplies and paper for the GST BOCES Print Shop.

D. Authorization to Pay the Following Membership Dues.

1. The Central Steuben Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $85.00 for the
2013 year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.

E. Activities Club.

1. Establish the following new club at the Coopers Campus and open an account:




Regular Board Meeting, March 5, 2013 page 4

a. Coopers New Vision Medical (Advisors Kimberly Weaver and Mary Ellen

Dropp).
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL
- 13-083
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Learn, seconded
by Keddell, it is resolved that Item 6-B-1 (Sano) be removed from the Personnel Agenda.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

13-084
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Apgar, seconded
by Dickson, it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby taken:

A. Retirements

1. Jean Childs, Position: Senior Typist, Effective: June 30, 2013, Date of Hire:
September 1, 1986.

2. Craig Cline, Position: Painter, Effective: end of day May 15, 2013, Date of Hire:
October 26, 1998.

3. Thomas McGuire, Position: Cleaner, Effective: end of day June 28, 2013, Date
of Hire: October 22, 1992.

4. Nancy Ribble, Position: Senior Account Clerk, Effective: end of day May 10,
2013, Date of Hire: January 1, 2006, transfer to CBO from Elmira CSD.

B. Resignations

Removed by resolution above.
Christina Thomas, Position: Computer Applications Specialist, Effective: end of
day March 8, 2013, Date of Hire: March 3, 2008.

3. Hope Dennis, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: end of day June 21, 2013, Date
of Hire: October 11, 2006.

N =

C. Discontinuation of Employment

1. Heather Oles, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: end of day February 14, 2013,
Date of Hire: September 6, 2011.

D. Changes in Appointments

1. Charles Stefanini, Administrator of Computer Services, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, from Provisional to Probationary, Competitive Civil Service
appointment, Civil Service Open Competitive List # 61957, Bush Education
Center, effective February 6, 2013, Probationary Period February 6, 2013
through February 5, 2014, no change in salary.

2. William J. Knowles, Computer Programmer Analyst, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, from Provisional to Probationary, Competitive Civil Service
appointment, Civil Service Open Competitive List # 16167, Bush Education
Center, effective February 6, 2013, Probationary Period February 6, 2013




Reqular Board Meeting, March 5, 2013 page 5

through February 5, 2014, no change in salary.

3. Evleen Oslager, Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, from Provisional to Probationary, Competitive Civil Service
appointment, Civil Service Continuous Recruitment List, Bush Education
Center, effective February 19, 2013, Probationary Period February 19, 2013
through February 18, 2014, no change in salary.

4. Vanessa Allen, Food Service Helper, part-time (.4688 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, from Probationary to Permanent, effective March 19, 2013,
no change in salary, having successfully completed the Civil Service
Probationary Period.

5. Jennifer Page, Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time (.8 FTE), 10
month, school calendar position, from Probationary to Permanent, effective
March 21, 2013, no change in salary, having successfully completed the Civil
Service Probationary Period.

6. Deborah Fisk, Computer Operations Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, from Probationary to Permanent, effective April 3, 2013, no change in
salary, having successfully completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

E. Tenure Appointment

1. Julie Powell, Position: Regional Special Education Behavior Specialist, Tenure
Area: Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions - General Special
Education, Effective Date of Tenure: April 7, 2013, Certification Status:
Professional, Students with Disabilities — Grades 5-9 - Generalist, February 1,
2009 through January 31, 2014.

F. Appointments

1. Brion Munson, Position: Teacher Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective: February 6, 2013,
Probationary Period: February 6, 2013 through April 16, 2014, Salary: $8.82 per
hour (6.0 hours per day).

2. Tiffani Jones-Lewis, Position: Teacher Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective: February 7,
2013, Probationary Period: February 7, 2013 through April 17, 2014, Salary:
$8.82 per hour (6.0 hours per day).

3. Sarah Coots, Position: Teacher Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective: February 20, 2013,
Probationary Period: February 20, 2013 through April 30, 2014, Salary: $8.82

‘ per hour (6.0 hours per day).

4. Amy Zecheg-McCawiley, Position: Teacher Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective: February 20,
2013, Probationary Period: February 20, 2013 through April 30, 2014, Salary:
$8.82 per hour (6.0 hours per day).

5. Ronald Tryon, Position: Accountant (School, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Provisional, Civil Service competitive appointment pending Civil
Service exam, Effective: February 19, 2013, Salary: $45,000.00 per year,
prorated. :




Regqular Board Meeting, March 5, 2013 page 6

G. Annual Appointments

1. Coordinating Stipend for Medicaid Oversight, Stipend $825, prorated, effective
January 29, 2013 through June 21, 2013:

a. Jo Barlow, School Social Worker.

2. Skills USA Advisor, Stipend of $1,237, prorated, effective November 5, 2012
through June 21, 2013:

a. Bush Education Center
1. Kimberly Austin

H. Discontinue Mentor Stipend, Stipend $825 per year, prorated

1. Jacquelyn Weaver mentoring Amy Spenciner, discontinue effective end of day
February 8, 2013.

. Additional Compensation Sheet 2012-2013

1. Substitute Teaching Assistant, Interpreter (Certified Teaching Assistant), $25.00
per hour, effective February 27, 2013.

J. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached. :
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7. Programs

A. Efficiency Study review for GST BOCES.

Ms. Cohen and Mr. Pole gave an overview of the GST BOCES Efficiency Study they are
conducting.

Field Trips
13-085
Upon the motion of Keddell, seconded by Learn, it is resolved to approve the following
field trips:

B. Approval of a field trip for the Coopers Education Center Heavy Equipment
program as attached.

C. Approval of a field trip for the Wildwood Education Center SkillsUSA program as
attached. l

D. Approval of a field trip for the Bush Education Center Nurse Assisting program as
attached.

E. Approval of a field trip for the Wildwood Education Center Building Trades program
as attached.



Regular Board Meeting, March 5, 2013 page 7

F. Approval of a field trip for the Wildwood Education Center New Vision Medical
program as attached.

G. Approval of a field trip for the Wildwood Education Center Alternative Education
program as attached.

H. Approval of a field trip for the Coopers Education Center New Vision Medical
program as attached.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

8. BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT

13-086

A. Resignation of Board Member

Upon the motion of Moss, seconded by Scott, it is resolved to accept the resignation of -
Board Member Michael Gorman effective June 30, 2013 with regret of his departure and
for appreciation of his years of service.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

13-087
B. May 2013 Board Meeting Date Change

Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Scott, it is approved to change the scheduled
May 7, 2013 Board meeting to Tuesday, May 14, 2013.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

A. Mr. Weinman gave a report regarding the items discussed at the District
Superintendents’ meeting in Albany with the State Education Department.

Additional Items:

Elmira City School District Superintendent position vacancy.
Canisteo-Greenwood Superintendent position vacancy.
School Boards Association event with legislators was held on February 25, 2013.

Regional Rally is being held on April 15, 2013 at the Corning West High School at
6:30 p.m.

PN~

5. FINANCE

: 13-082
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Learn, seconded
by Keddell, it is resolved that the following finance action is hereby taken:

F. 2013 Capital Construction Project

Permission to advertise for bids, open the bids and hold preconstruction meetings
for the 2013 Capital Construction project, pending SED approval of the project.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Regular Board Meeting, March 5, 2013 page 8

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Scott, it is resolved to move to executive
session at 6:01 p.m. to discuss three employment matters and four legal matters
concerning particular persons. '

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OPEN SESSION
13-089
Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Peoples, it is resolved to move to open session at
6:29 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

10.ADJOURNMENT
13-090
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Scott, it is resclved to adjourn the meeting at
6:30 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 04/09/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 7
Annual Budget 04/09/13, 6:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 7
Regular 05/14/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8

Respectfully Submitted,

dih ' Doretta L. Hughson
March 6, 2013 Board Clerk



4-B-1

An incorrect payroll check issued in 2012 was voided in March. To make the W-2 correct, a retroactive adjustment was
needed which caused changes in the Federal Fund Checking, Trust & Agency and Payroll Accounts for December and

January.

STONVIVE HSYD A0 AAVAWNAS S, HAUNSYIIL

STI09 ¥AIL NUAHIN0S YALVAYD

99°ZSR ELI OIS 90'SS9°LEL'TTS TLLOSTIFTES 0z’ Lr0TIS'OIS 7S°091°668°S1$ STV.LOL
SO'EOTS Z18FK'99T°CS LT 155'992°C$ 1L°L09°592°CS 97 Eb6$ IFN - Supjast) j[oiked
00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ BIWF MOJOSH BIESRIN 15T
8C°L6L°E9T1S 6L°ST1°S0L'SS LEE16'896°9% 80°089°116'F$ 6T EEC’LTIOTH LW D Aousdy 79 IsNIL
96°£68°L98% TLERYTVS 89'LLEDL6S TL9TO'ELS 96'0SE°L68% Jmoo0Y Xa[q ereBeIN Isiid
0S'THL'SPS 8€'OLL'EES 88'856°8L$ YT PP TES YO LISOVS yueg diooueg
L§'5L9°0% 00°0$ L§'5L9°9$ 90°0$ 1$°SL9°9% digste[oyog UOHBPUNO] BPSYIAE
00°0% 0008 0008 00°0% 00°0% S0 diyssejoyog Suoy, £ UoIAEID

LLBSY'LS 00°0% LL8SHLS 9T 1§ ISLSY'LS drysie[oyog Suoy, ' BOME]D) .
ZILIR'6TS 00°0$ TULI8'6T$ 90°S$ 90°TI8°6Z$ ase) dIgsIejoyes LSO
14°686C¢8 89°Ly1'8C1°1$ 60LELISTIS SR ALY ¥9°L86°TTS LW spuny drmsejoyog LSO
00°65€°1S . 00'0% 00°65E°1$ 00'65€'1$ 00°0$ USqaLS - 0AS UoKEd MM
. 95" ¥88°T$ m,..ct,a 6T 5S9°ES 69'868°1$ 09°95L°1$ Sunwsy) - 9Ag voned sid)
TTETRE0TS 00°0$ ZTETS'E0TS STROVTIS LETIVTO1S JURYOIOIA PH PV 1SD
EI01871$ 00'0$ EL0I8IS §T'08 88°608°71$ ereSeN 15114
LY'960°0E1°88 00°000°006V'$ LY 960°0EQ'ELS ¥9'605°106% £0°LBS'BZTTIS 100y JOHUAL ISBYD)
06'057°9€$ LEVSI VTS LTSO1°198 £L°500°0C$ ¥S'660° 7S 3aseyD - 199V UOISIA 210
T8EvLS 0P €86°CES TTLTLPES 69°000°ST$ €5°9TL°618 aser]) - BYD pund [ended
88'95T°5STS $9'6€9°86T° 15 £5°968°CSPTS 1£¥ETT06% TTTI91SSH asey)) - FD pund [B19pad
(85055 ¥118) ZT'S69°T0E°9% ¥L¥r1°881°98 90°6ILLLT9S (ZE'PLS 688) LB - ‘DD puny [essusD
YHIORY JO Pl IO i SIqUIImAY O FoUTIIG SN
OUDIOY 50y STUTMPSITSI H50) [0, o SHapo7Y Fapsog TR0

pasuad ZIOZ/1E/CT




4-B-2

An incarrect payroll check issued in 2012 was voided in March. To make the W-2 correct, a retroactive adjustment was

needed which caused changes in the Federal Fund Checking, Trust & Agency and Payroll Accounts for December and

January.

The escrow for Elmira was received by First Niagara in January but we did not receive the statement until March, after

the January Treasurer’'s report was prepared.

16007°68 m,% 6'859°LTY 8TS $8'658°918°ZES 61°LO0°EVT TLE 99°7S8'ELI0TS STVIOL
(86'VLES) _. $0°06T 8SEES 90°S16°LSE'ES 10G18°LSEES £0°€01$ 1IN - Supjost [103Aed
00°000°005$ 00°0$ 00°000°008$ 00°000°005$ 00°0$ I MOI0ST BIESEIN ISII
¥6'VTESSTTS 09°CHSTVL'9$ pS'L98°L66'LS 96'690°YEL 9% 86°L6L'EITTS LW -THD fouedy 7 18T,
£8°186°060°T$ £1°091°59% 96'1¥1°951°1$ 00'8YT'38TS 96'€68°'L98% JUNO00Y X BIRBEIN 18I
69T VS 9£'T79'9v$ 1€°£88°%6% 18'779°6¥$ 0§ THTSTS yueg diooueg
£9°SLOTS 00°009°7$ £9°6L9°9% 90°0$ L§6L9°08 dpysiz|oyos UCREpUNO] BPSIIAE
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ gy dpysizjoyos SuoL, £ UOIKELD
£0°09V°L$ 0008 £0°091°LS 9z 18 LLBSYLS dmysezjoyog 300, [ UOMELD
81'728°62$ 8.% 81°7C8°62$ 90°S% TILIS6TS _ eseyD dysIe[oyos LSO
L1'166°TTS 0008 L1'166CT8 9L1$ 17'686°TCS LW spuny] drjsIe[oNos LSO
00'0% Y TOT TS L(AAAL) YT EVB'TS 00°65E°TS TSgNa)§ - OAS UONE] MM
88°vTV$ 69°948°T$ LS'TOETS 10°L1V8 95'88°1$ Funwoy) - 94§ UonEd 14D
89°TLE VS 00°000°00T$ %.m_aimm Oy 6V1°3ES TCETRE0TS WregsAl P PV 1SD
8E'018°%18$ 00°0$ 8E0T8VIS 5T0$ €T0I8'YIS 2IeTEIN 1514
88 THI‘TEES 007000°008°8% 88°ThICEI’6% 12°990°C00°1$ L9°960°0€1°8% 00V IOl 9SEED)
LTTIL'RTS IF615°SES 89°18CTSS 8L°0E8°LIS 06°0S¥'9E$ asey)) - 100V UOISIA [e08C
79'L91°8968 TEVISLIS ¥6'1SL°5868 Z1'800°586% yevLs eseq)) - HiO pung fended
Z0°011°522$ STTLE'EILS LTTR0°686$ 65 STR'EESS 88'96C°SS 1S aseyD - B0 pund [e32pad
(£5°s€L°89TH) 06'882°L3€'8$ ££°€S51T'8S 18 E01°EEESS (85°0SS P11$) LA - 83D pund [BIeUD
TR Jo pid oy smanq S[qoEmaY o DY TN
aounyng Usv,) SHHFHoSINGSI(] 59 DIDL T T Yo e RO
- pasiaad ST0T/TE/T

SIONVIVE HSV.) 40 LAVIHIS .m..ﬁ.mﬁb%h

SHJOF ¥ALL NYAHLAOS 441 Vidd




4-B-3

PoUDIBY Y50

£I-924-8C

STONVIVH HSVD 40 AUVIH(IS S, ATAASVAYL

S04 ¥ALL NYTHLAOS YALVIHD

$8°TLY'SLYTTS 69 ¥80°6v8°TES vSLSLYTLSSS £9'95S°SEC 1S 16'00Z°63E7$ STVIOL
1821 . YL V68°651°TS SS610091°C$ £SP6EDII TS (36'1LES) LA - Suppay) [jo1ked
00°000°005$ 00'0$ 00°000°005$ 00°0% | 00"000°005$ BIW]F MOIOSH BIRFEIN 154
85028 VLETS £7°898°065 % 18'889°596'SS L8 EIE°0TLYS Y6 YTESSTIS LA 3D Aousfy 79 ISML

£5°681°650°1$ 90'0tP S S  65°679°C01°TS 9L LYICIS £3°186°060°1$ JM00oY Xa] BIEFRIN 18I -
o LEY'LYS 95°€60°1S T0'1£5°88% LO'99T'OFS $6'¥9T°8HS yueg diooueg
S9'STESS 00'0$ $9'STE'SS ZO'0ST'ES £9°L0°T$ duysIejoyos uoIepuno EpsayIeg
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 33D dysrejoyos Fuog [ UoKE}D
CLTT9VLS 00°0% LUT9V'LS vI'1$ £0°09Y°LS drysrejoyog Suoy, °f u0ke[D
§L'9T8°6TS 00°08% $L'9T8°6TS LS'P$ 81'7Z8°6T$ asey)) diysie[oyos LSD
8T°766°TLS 00°0$ 87°766°TTS s L1'166°TT$ L spung digsie[ogog LSO
#6'160°C$ 00°0$ $6'160°T$ ¥6'160°C$ 00°0% UaqnAAS - 9AS UONE MM
58 1S8°T$ TOLITS 98°892°C$ 86 EV8 TS 88°¥Zv$ Suntuoy) - 0Ag uoneq sxdD
SO'LETOLS 00°0Z1% SO'LSE'ILS LEVBEPES 89°TLE 1VS  WreiIA P PV LSO
19018718 00°08 190181 £T0% 3E018YIS vIeFeIN 151
E0°LTL6ES°LIS 00°000°001°01$ CO'LTLGEL'LTS STP8SLOV'LTS 88'THITEES 100V Io[UIld 25BYD)
LY S06°65% £0081°61$ 05°S8E6LS £2°€T9°09% LTTILBTS asey) - 109y UOISIA (B
0¥’ SLL°688% 11°99%°8LS 16'177°896% 68°€LS 79'L91°896S asey) - By pung [ended
8 S1EP0TS 6L°989°11+§ LT'200°919% S1268°06€S T0'011°SZS aseq)) - 8¥D puny [esspad
68'6LL 66 91'819°T6€°S1$ CO'86E°TPE 9IS TYEET'TISIIS (LS'SEL'BITS) Ly - “3D pung [BIoUH
UOR JO P IOy SUng | .mEumaav\ FIUOI Founjog FwnN
SusasIngsi(q. ysu) U0 0] 85ja1993Y Smumsag JHHODIY




M & T BANK
GST General Fund Account
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period
From February 1, 2013 to February 28, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ (168,735.57)
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $ 6.411,013.62
Transfer(s) and wire(s) $ 10,100,120.00
Void Checks 3 -
Total Receipts $ 16,511,133.62
Total Receipts, including balance $ 16,342,398.06

DISBURSENMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 52237 To Check No. 52858 $
By Dehit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ -
Transfer(s) to T&A (5036) $ 1,196,039.00
Payroll Wire(s) $ 3,186,633.25
Transfers to Capital Fund

11,009,945.91

{Total amount of checks issued and debits charged) 15,392,618.16
Total Cash Balance $ 949,779.89

&

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 1,896,616.03
Less total of outstanding check ' $ (946,886.14)
NSF Darryl Dunning ck# 1896 $ 200.00
$
$

Partial repay NSF Darryl Dunning (150.00)
Total available balance 949,779.89
{Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ 049,779.89

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting hald _April 9, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doreita Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SGHOOL DISTRICT



ZOLLE U BA dEEg

08€250  00°051$ ON 9800 ONI ‘ONIN¥YI1 HO4 NOLLITVOD SH3IL NIML €102/20/20 08£250
62£250 00°002°c$ ON 9800 SH339 ANS DNINYYIT HO4 S700L cLOErL0/E0 +81£260
HILNID NOLLYONAaT
128250  0O'SYS ON 9800 SYI00D 1D SHIJOOD YSN STINS £10Z/20/20 «}L£250
99€280 L2988 ON 9800 ¥84Z# AlddNS ALNVAD ATVS £102/L0/20 199€¢50
FFEZS0 69'8/1% ON 9800 JHOLS AYALLVYD dO1dV1 £L0Z/.0/20 SFPECE0
G92280 S0°+8% ON 9800 WALSAS NOLLYDINNWINGD NYIIHINY €10E/20/20 £592250
912250 = rAR: ON €800 'S INVIAVDNYA €102/ E/1LD +912250
£61¢50 8P 0L¥S ON £800 "H AN TUYHOANOSNIGOH €10C/E/LD «E61250
L1280 o0’ L¥S ON €800 WOLIMIA €1L0Z/LENQ AR
291280 6€0c$ ON £800 1 AGNIDANYINZA3INT €L0Z/ie/L0 291250
21260 Z0'669'G% ON £800 717 TYNQLLYNHILNI SFONIIDS ONINGYAT £10Z/LE/1L0 «F912S0
111250 00°000°0F% ON £800 TYAMINTE WNTNDIHEND HO4 W3LNID £1L0Z/LE/10 #L1 1280
011250 00'S0LS ON £800 I NHOMNOSN3S €102/LE/1L0 011250
NOILVIDOSSY
S0Leg0 00'¢coLs ON €800 AHVHEIT NVOIYIWY INITNC LSITH¥00d / VIV £10Z/1E/10 501250
960750  89°26% ON 0800 ‘0 HAHLYIHAZ 1INV £102/H7Z/10 960250
120260  GZ'eRs ON 0800 "1 ¥SIUIHLNOVYTION £10Z/v2/I0 420250
890250 Tl A ON 0800 T HALINNIMIOYd €L0ErPe/L0 590250
6Y0ZS0  06'66% ON 0800 "H QIAYA\1IgW €10Z1ve/10 BP0ZS0
£P0es0 1geLs ON 0200 9 YOOIDTRNOLHOH €10C/¥e/10 LL£P02S0
9£0¢s0 9g'9z$ ON ) 0800 NNY AUYINITHVHIO €10gHeI0 «9E€0260
600250 ag'LL$ ON 0800 WV ATINRASHIMOS £L0Z2/E/ L0 +600250
£66150 £0'eZd ON 8200 ‘3 AWIHIMAEITIIHM €102/LL110 L6650
986150 00'058°¢$ ON 8400 ONI SASIHdETILNT Sidd3L £102/LL/1L0 Meiels] Relo]
668150 o0'srLS ON .00 H31LIN0IANY SNIJOH €L0T/LH L0 668150
391AY3S INIWIDVNYIN ST
0S8LS0  00'05P% oN 800  AL34VS HL1V3IH $3008 NOIDIAY TVLIdVD £10Z/L1/10 058150
222150 267228 ON Q.00 a ZTTIAMDIHYY €10Z/0L/10 LLLLG0
H3HNSYIL
#9.LLG0 00'5e% ON 8400 YOIM ‘NOSTIN INVIA VOIM SAN €LOCOL/ L0 9L150
: (958PHALS) dNOYD ALTFVS ANV
¥esIs0  00°00L$ oN 000  HLTVIH TYLNIWNOHIANT ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ZL0Z/0Z/T) 2G50
T00HOS
05160 o0gZLe ON 0.00 HSIH ONITHIAYH ‘NOSAHL TIIN YINSSAN ZLOZI0ElE) «F0G160
a8e1Ls0 0L'ELS ON 8900 WV INIYIHLYMASIHOLYM clogieLicL £98€160
GEELSO SLrLS ON 8900 ‘W HYEVYS\3T1OVed cLogeLici »GEEIG0
062150 96" LS ON 8900 V HONHONOIN (A A AN rAY 062150
546050 s Wr AR ON £900 M NIFHNYINNO LY T cLog/eesLl »GL6060
L6050 60°12% ON £900 ¥ VINIDHIAHIHOYTIVO cLogieest L »LPE050
HIHNSYIHL "d3AWIvd AOP
PLI060  ZO9L6'T9TS ON 1500 'NLLY 1DR1SI0 TOOHDS TvHLNID H1ve Z10Z/94/LL L2050
0€2050 96'7¥$ ON 9500 'S V1ZWYd\IDa3a LNy Z10Z/SLLE L0€L060
022050  OLZEL$ ON 9500 T1ANYOH 40 1SINDUVYD ZI0Z/SHLL L0£9050
025050 LE22% oN €500 '8 vHE3IAAYT 102180111 025050
£EE050 g2 658 ON 0500 ‘W vavEHYE\NOANOD CL0g/L0M |1 £E£€060
JRLUNN JUNoUNyY S8l puIIeIg Papooey pung JUCIZAR O] ey ajeg SO NN
¥oayy  oeyD BRI ¥I34D
pund [giauso - 18N -  LNIEISUSS JUNoIDY jueyd
Bunsr soauys Bupueising axd 0767120

. afigg

$3004d ¥311 NHIHLNOS J3LVIHO

£10Z ‘87 ULl




7oLz e0el e deuy

0L¥Es0 99'LL$ ON 8800 'O YOOIHIENCLAOH €102 LiZ0 04rZS0
69¥C50 00°921% © ON 8800  LOIYLSIA TOOHOIS TWHIN3IO SAYIHISHOH €L0ZvLIZ0 69250
A2N440 SSANISNG
B89FZS0 00°'szZ6'es ON 2800 ‘NLLY 121H1S1a TOOHDS ALID TIINJOH €102 LIZ0 89ves0
29P2S0 9592523 ON 2800 NNI N3QUVYD NOLIH - EL0ZHLIED +L9¥E50
£9p2E0 6£°9859% ON 8800 . ONI NIZHOS AYN3H €LoEvLic0 ~£9¥ZS0
Lepeso 06°LP$ ON 8800 g AQNMHONYEAYH eloemviien 19res0
09¥es0 ¥GELS OoN 8800 AHHANAITYH eLogv o 09¥eS0
841E50 aLvLLS ON 8800 T ATTYSINIAAD €L0CH LIZ0 «85¥250
95¥Es0 8C°6.2% SN 8800 T HONVYITINILAIHD €10z LIZ0 96¥2s0
SSrES0 6L'657¢ ON 8800 ONI MHOA MEN H0 TTEmaioD €L0ZPLIZ0 SSFZG0
¥S¥2s0 8'902% ON 8800 "ONI SNOLLNTOS A3F/A0D TWE0T1D €1L0g/71/20 +PEYZS0
0S¥Z50 £9°05% ON 8800 v IIVONTHOTAVD EL0E/FLIE0 051250
8¥¥es0 00°ce$ ON 2800 W NMYAQWHSNTVYD €L0Z/P1IZ0 8¥FCG0
Lipeso 96°'G61$ ON 8800 W ANIATYHIOAFYR LINA €10g/v1i20 «L¥¥es0
: 'ddOD SIDIAYTS
S¥PZE0 ¥Z L0E% ON 8800 HITVIH T¥YNOILVYdANDO0 JOVINYAQY LSHId A R0 4 F A St¥es0
¥PrPES0 00°000°L$ ON 8800 ONI ASOTONHOIIL 3JIAHUIS WUV 3did €10Z¥1/20 <PPese
1) g 2AY] ¥SLLS ) ON 8800 o HL3gvZITawdanNingd SLOZIVLIZ0 <0¥ris0
. JLNLILSNI ONINIYYL TYNOISS340ud :
8¢e¥es0 00°66% OoN 8800 ONI ALID0S FJIAHAS ANV €L0eFL/E0 BEFCS0
9ErZS0 09'¥Z1$ oN 8800 ONI 'dnS 7 "dIND3 T¥2IT3IN DNIHLAYIAT eL0g/viieo »9EFEG0
L E¥ES0 20901% ON 8800 "ONI ANVJINOD 13T0HAIHD W13 £0eLIZD LEVESO
0E¥ZSO 96'061% ) ON 2800 T NAYIHLYXNCSITIA £10eLig0 <0Eres0
92rZso 98'621$ ON 8800 1HOSIY HHVd IWIHL 3NV NIRIVA €102/r1ie0 9220
¥Zbeso LG 191$ CN 8800 ‘d TAVYHOINWNYOIFHD €1L0c/¥Lic0 LAZA
£eveso 21°08% OoN 2800 N NHOMLIWVHO €10giv1Ic0 LE2¥Es0
02¥250 ooLeis ON 8800 ONI “HILNdWOI FToHID €102/PLIZ0 0epeso
61¥2G0 0zzLs ON 8800 : ONI 0D HI LM ONIEHS ONNINIHD ELOZVLIZ0 «BL¥2s0
$321nd3S 3004
LL¥Z50 00°€LP' LS ON 8800 STO0OHDS TYHINID IHYNDS TYHINID EL0e/FLI20 FAS Y]
9k¥eso £9'89¢% ON 8800 FHLEINVHNYLSIE TWHLNID £10cFLIZ0 - 9i¥2s0
5l¥eso 61'2va% o ON 8800 ANIWNIIAOD AMMAD EL0EFLIZ0 517250
Zl¥eso 1Z°206% ON: 8800  ANVANOD Addns TvID07019 YNITOYYD €L0g/vLiZo ZirZso
LL¥ZS0 84'200¢ ON 8800 ONI S10NA0Yd JUvD WvD SLoEPLIE0 HLPZS0
8012s0 FAN:AY ON 8800 J771 dOdNIvHE €10CHLIZ0 -80¥2S0
90vcs0 £1°9e$ ON 8800 WV ANTNSHIMOL €iogirlico 90250
00¥eso 09°¥9% °N 8800 1 ANNVIOIIMEYE €L02/FLIc0 QotZs0
66€250 LL0LLS ON 8800 M YNVIO\SHIAY €102 LIZ0 «BBETSO
¥YEEZS0 $0°'8e$ ON 8800 ¥ VONIDNTVSINVAY €hoei L0 ¥6ECS0
ATEYAITOANA
£6€250 00°'059% ON 8800 SANNODJY NLLY "ONI SOTIOMINILIY £1L02/¥vLIC0 +£6ETS0
L6EZ50 T ON 8800 d AIAVAVONY TV EL0E/r L0 L6E2S0
06eZS0 00°06E°L% ON 8800 ONI'INIWNIVIYIINTG JINSQYOY €Lz LIZ0 «06E250
88ECS0 ?§GLE ON 8800 ‘W NYSNS\TTINMYA £10Z/L0/20 £38E€ZG0
Jagjeuny unowy |leg] wweelg PopoDey pPUn. JURLIEAA ) G ) Hwey ajeq FERTIHTY
HBUD WY IS HIRD

pund |elauacy - BN - 1NIESUSD) JUN02dY jueg
33y [ =]
Bugsiyyesys Bupussing S

¢ ohed S42004d Y3IL NN3HLINOS ¥31Va0 €107 ‘B2 yniE




ZOLLEE0CL URA GBI

ZEGZS0 oroLLS ON 8800 FIHENYT NLLY TI3AMHDI0H SNOWWIS £10ZLED ~CE£8ZG0
825250 00°65% ON 8800 SHIALHYNOAYIH INJS INAS €1L02/¥ 1120 {26250
2E5250 00'v06°6% oN 8800 HALNAD AHIA0DSIA 8 FINTIOS £L02MLIC0 «L€GZG0
G28Z50 166¥3 ) ON 2800 W YTIFHSVITISSNH €L0EMrLIE0 Geseso
29250 12269 ON 8800 “J NOHANAISINNY CLOZLIZ0 PCETE0
225250 00°0.$ ON 2800 " NATOHYO\SSYd3Y CLOZVLIZ0 [AA AN
1€52s0 05°25% ON 8800 A ATTIAMDIIYY ¢LOgiviied 125250
0Zses0 5L 0veS : ON 2800 SOLLSONSDVIA LSIAND £10C/7LIE0 025250
6159250 9Ll1% CN £800 1 ¥SAHIHLMDVTIOL cLOZivLIE0 65250
85250 05°689% ON 8800 DNIHALVYD S.Hdd €10CPL/Z0 816280
216250 €7 ores ON €800 3 INNWVINAY €10givLIZ0 215250
916250 cevels ON 8300 W ASINO NNV €10g/vLIZD 916250
Q92 AddnNs 0243 .

§16250 08'¥Z1% ON 8800 waad INI 'AddNS Tv2Ia3aN NOSHAL LYd €102 LIZ0 §15250
1680 25'6E% ON 2800 ¥ YNALHYWAZOIMONYIJdYd €102/ LIZO 15250
£18¢80 28°PEES ON 22800 W YSITMWYTIZEYZNYd €10gFLIZ0 £15250
€16250 vlocs ON 2800 "7 H34INNIM3IOVd €102/¥ 120 Z15250
L6280 So'veLs ON 8800 ‘4 INTFTUYHRIAHIAO €101 ic0 116250
015260 £9°6et ON 8800 d NFIFTATIDVYISO €1L02giv /20 015250
605250 scelzs . ON 2800 T VYHLAYIWANIIIANO €L0ZivLI20 606250
808250 00°1e6'G% ON 8800 HALNID 13d44¥D OIdVLINO €1L02rLIco 806260
208es0 09°E6ZS - ON 8800 N INTTORNTIHE.0 ' CLOZPLIZO «£L0G250
§09¢s0 10'62% ON 2800 ONI STIIAHAS WHOLINN 1SVYIHLHON ELOZFLICO S0GTs0

HIUNSYIHL
MDA ANS O/D (YHISAN) "00SSY

¥0S250 0070428 ON 8800 SNOILY 13 2178Nd JLYLS HHOA M3IN eLogeLi2o POS2S0
€05250 00°5¢% ON 8800 YSOH 31LVY1S MHOA MIN €102 LIE0 *£05250
86F2CS0 00°00£'2$ ON 2800 ‘S FNYMANZOEYN €102 LIZ0 86¥2S0
16¥ES0 98°'9c$ ON 2800 T SLLHMANITINN cL0TrLIZ0 L6¥2S0
96¥ZS0 e rA AR ON 8800 T SINWVHLOLYHON eL0CiFLIZ0 96¥ZS0
S6¥Z50 Fravl ON 8800 1 WYAWTIINOW £10eivLIe0 151 g4t
PE¥ES0 00°0¥6'8% ON 8800 "ONI ‘BSNOHAY1d ANNOY-0D-AHHAN £10g/viie0 ¥6tes0
£6¥250 60°92% ON 8800 M YANIMNITTHONYION cLogivLico £BYTS0
26ves0 816014 ON 8800 FHASTINYANOD TIIH-MYHOIN eLogHrLIeo 26v2s0
L6¥Z50 08'8a$ CN 8800 T ATdIAINEHILYIN eLoeHrLIco L6250
06¥2s0 SL'2L% ON 8800 W YSIMONIHIAHDSYIN i Kords J¥ras] «06¥2S0
Z8¥Cs0 5868 CON 8800 T HIAINNIMNOEYZY1 €10z L/20 £8vess
18¥250 Z6'eG1S ON 8200 TYNOLLYNYILNI SOdd 43SV E10ZIPLIE0 L8¥ZG0
08beso 0o'eed ON 82800 AV JISSIANNCLHOINA £10Z/PL/20 08%250
L7280 0L VIS . ON 2800 “TYNILIIE3N €102 LIZ0 L1¥2S0

9240 sz'ezed ON 8800 IOALIS Q004 SHIIA £10zZ/vLIZ0 9/¥es0 -
G.¥2G0 00°09% : ON 8800 ‘S NOSYMNOSNHOM €102 LIED SirZs0
iS00 so'8 1$ ON 8800~ '8 vdaI@AYT CLOTHFLIED v.¥2s0
£LPeS0 002818 ON 28800 HIHSITINd ‘HOTYM NOLSIM T €10emLico L£LPEG0
JBCLUNN nowy ol JUBWBEIS pepolay pun. JURLBAA O Jay 21e 2BGWNN
HORYD Yosud ¥OBYD HI3YS

pund [Blauasy - 19N - LWIB/SUSL) JJUNOODY Yueg

mmmwﬂ noeyn Bupumising s gpserizn
¢ aBag S3004 ¥dll NMIHLNOS #31V3HD : 107 ‘87 uTaew




ZOLVLT RO UBA SOy

109280 GG I¥9'2S ON 0800 HALINID SNIWTTO CLOE/LERD ) + 09250
665250 05958 ON 0600 "ONI ‘DHYSAN HALdVYHD DUV ONNWIHO £L0e/LER0 6652590
865250 00°009'6% ON 0600 ON| ' 1HOdILE3D £102/12/20 866250
265250 00°016'9L% ON 0600 "ONI 'SLONAa0Yd 34N oYIadvD E£10g/1eren 265280
966240 0e'zzes ON 0600 ONI SLONA0Yd FHYO UvD €L0Z/12120 965250
64250 6¥'8e% ON 0600 ONI ‘SSTdd ANOLSdVD £102/12/20 G656250
65250 91°2£9% ON 0600 ONI "ANYAINOD XvINHNg £10e/12/20 P6SeS0
£65250 £4'692% ON 0600 ¥ HLIGVZIThAI 0N £1L02/12/20 £65250
266250 €LEvs ON 0600 NOLLYHO4HOD SIA3HY £10e/1 /e 2646290
166250 £eelLes ON 0600 ONI AddNS A37avyg A Rerad RATA L6950
066250 L+ R ON 0600 STIVS ® JOIAETS OLNY SHIV1E €102/ 2120 065250
B8SZS0 ¥8'15% ON 0600 INNMAMS004gvd €L0Z/1E2/20 685250
886250 0g9c1$ ON 0600 FDIAYIS divdad g ¥ 8 €10/ 1220 885250
188250 00°08% ON 0600 DNILYNIWG3 X3 SV e£1L0¢/12/E0 188290
HON SSANISNG
. 986280 00°Ze$ ON 0600 ‘SVITIIM YONAT INN3SNIN LYY LONYY cLog/1eree 886250
G86250 00°28%% ON 0600 ONI I7ddY £10Z/12/20 89240
PB8GZS0 00'888°2S ON 0600 ONI S3LVYIDOSSY B 3S3INNY A Rarad d ATAs +¥88ZS0
£85250 5G'88% ON 0600 TOOHDS TVHINID ANOWTVY-3H4 TV £L0Z/1 /20 286250
186250 00°GLL'SVS . ON 0600. SOINAAYIY AIONVYAAY £102/12120 «1 86250
826280 09'¥02$ ON 8800 NOLLVYHOJHOD XOH3AX eiL0eirLIeo 8/6250
246250 8Z'886'GH ON 8800 NOLLYHOJHOD XOH3X eLogivLieo L19260
9/8ZS0 00°9¢% ON 8800 SA00S ONILLHOCS S IHOMM ELoerLIe0 918250
G/SZS0 ZOELLS ON €800 "ONI 09 ALHYDO0d "d AVITIIM S10Z/71/20 «GZGZS0
€8240 00'9zv$ ON 2800 HILINID LINJWAVYC 1S3M €L0ZH1LE0 €16250
245250 FAN T4 ON 8300 ONI 02 A1ddNS S3119M £L0ZLIZ0 Z2.8250
1 £9€80 GLL¥LS ON 8800 Y SNIHIHLYMSIHILYM €102 120 LLGESO
045250 006GLLS : ON 8800 “T VIOIHLYGH VM £1L0Z/HLIZ0 018250
95250 L2°8LLS ON 8800 3 LLOJSVONVYA €L0ZHLIZ0 95250
288250 grielis ON 2800 W YIHINADWITAL €102 LIZ0 65260
1GGZG0 S0'8E8S ON 8800 SINZLSAS DONIDVINI H3EL NIML €L0ZIFLIZ0 155250
0G62G0 1Z91% ON 8800 1371LNO HSIH T¥IdOH). cL0ZLIZ0 065250
B6¥SCG0 66'62% ON 8800 o NVRAYTIANEHL €L0ZHLICO «B15ZS50
FPS2s0 99°29% ON 8300 1V IHdVASYIROHL CLOTPEED PPSES0
EPGESO a0’ LL% ON 8800 ‘W ATdS4arMNYHL £10Z/v1LIZ0 £PGES0
Zreeso S 168 ON 8800 . 271 'SHIADITARYEL €102/ LIZ0 craes0
L5280 00 Lirtr$ . ON 8800 HLINSHO3IL EL0ZIPLIEO PGES0
BSOLLT

orses0 or'9.6¢ ON 8800 129V ISNIYHAS SADIALIS 004 OISAS €10TFLIC0 0PGS0
8£9250 06'55% ON 2800 JHOLS H3dVdTIVM 2 LNIVd SNIATLS €L0ZPLIZO /€550
25250 66'62¢ ON 8800 ‘0 SATIVHAININYSILS CLOZIPLIZO 2EGZS0
9845260 ZerLLl'es ON 8800 JOVINYAQY SSINISNY S31dYLS €LOTHLIZ0 9ESZS0
GEG2S0 106595 ON 8800 1 SAVITHOINYLS ELOZIPLIZO £GEGC50
€£EG2G0 O LPS ON 8800 "D INNVZNS\HLING €L0Z7LI20 ££6¢50
PTGy RINOWyY aj2(] WsWaIeg Papodey pung JUBMEA 0} Huey e IOGUNN
HIBYD HIUD : ¥IBYD RoBYD

pund eJauasy - 18I - LINIEISUSD) JUNOIDY Mueg
i By
Bugsiy yoeyg BUIpURISING v 9552120

¥ eBag S3204 ¥3IL NHIHLN0S "€31vIeD £107 4z yiem




FRLITROeL Uea dEREL

€592s0 £9°051% ON 0600 TIANIYAWOAYN £L02/12/20 299250
169250 g9g'ol1g ON 0600 ‘W YSITETTSYIN eL02/1212e0 159250
059250 000cs ON 0600 d MIHLLYINTIVHSHYN €L0Z/12/20 059250
6¥9240 00°222% ON 0600 O NIAAMUYIN £h0e/1ereo 679250
8oesh 00'0Es ON 0600 T NYHLYN\DMSNOWY'T £10z/1E/e0 8+9250
A¥9250 Ge'ezes ON 0600 SIVIHILYIN ONINYVIT JHOHSIMYT - €10e/1¢/20 FALTANY
9¥9zs0 l9°191% ON 0600 dH0D T¥IIa3aN TVaH3IV] €10¢/12/20 9¥9Z50
S¥9250 00°000°Zr$ ON 0600 "IN 00 INTNDINDA AHOALIHA "0 £102/12e0 S¥9ZS0
¥P9ZS50 96'6£$ ON 0600 N YANY LUMSJONOY £102/12120 ¥¥9zs0
£¥9250 66°L28% ON 0600 T133LS NIIT™ €102/12120 £¥9250
ZP9zs0 00'6¥$ ON 0600 271 °'80dg A3T13A £10¢/12/20 29280
0¥9es0 82'801% ON 0600 g NIAZLSANOSNHOM £108/12/20 «0V9Z50
8€£59¢60 vLe6rs ON 0600 ONIHLO08 dl £10¢/1efco 8EOTS0
FASTAN G0'COLS ON 0600 ' NNWVAHYMOH pA R RATAY 189250
9E9250 i¥6les ON 0600 Y3LNID JWOH L5349 11 0d T1INYOH eL0T/1Z/20 9£9Z50
d77 'AH093ED
GESTS0 00°000°L$ ON 0600 2 ANIMIQ ‘HIONAT DISNAZHYS ‘NYOOH £10€/12/20 GE9TS0
¥E9250 =icp: T4 B ON’ 0600 'S HYHYS\WNOLIH £10¢/1efen ¥E9ZS0
£€9250 80°60e°Z% ON 0600 , ONI SIAIVIN 8 TIIH €l0e/1e/co £€9250
289250 vz ocs ON 0600 o MIHLLYINWQHYEdIH €10g/12/20 Z2E£9250
L£9250 00°008°L15 ON 0600 ANVYdIWOD QHYHOVYd-LL3IMIH €102/ 20 L£9Z80
0€9250 £Z6es ON 0600 M ANVAALLAENIH €1L0E/1L2/e0 0£9250
629250 ZreeLs$ ON 0600 7 AHHINHILHYH £102/12/20 629260
829250 95°209% ON 0600 I YONITATTVH £loeiLeleo 829250
929250 £4°66E$ ON 0600 YHIHAH00 €I0E/12/20 929250
29250 00°00L'2%$ ON © 0600 PGOLE LINIWIHYLIA "ONI 19009 €10g/Lefleo - §292S0
29250 €TroLS - ON 0600 D JINNOEWNIMA00D €102/12/20 $29250
£29¢50 05°062$ ON 0600 ONI MHOA M3N 40 T13MAT0D ¢10e/Leien 22050
029250 S961ES ON 0600 SUIdVdSMIN AN TvHLINID LLINNYD €LOZ/LE/Z0 029280
619250 00°'68% ON 0600 ONi dNOHD 01NV XO4 €L0g/12/e0 619250
219250 00°002% ON 0600 dIHSHINLHVYd ONIQYIH ANV €102/12/20 419250
a19z50 089814 ON 0600 ANYAWOD SIAVA ¥V 4 £10e/Leren 919250
19250 09°/61% ON 0600 ONI ‘VIQ3aIW 2SNOH 3LVYD INNDIHL ONINTAT €102/ 1LE/20 519250
19250 £9'6eS ON 0600 ONI VIA3W 2SNOH 2LVD INNGIHL ONINTAT £10Z/12/20 19250
321440 LOIHLSIa LOIHLSIa

€£19250 05°081% ON 0600 TOOHDS TYHINID SLHOIEH viinia €10Z/12/20 £19260
219250 00'5Z1$ ON 0600 "ONI ANYJWOD L3708AIHD W3 €02/ 220 «C 19250
019250 00°0¥L8 ON 0600 SNOILLYJINNAINOD MIVMH LYV €102/12/20 019€50
609250 65°6L% ON 0600 2465801 NOILLYHOdHOD ATH-IDIC €L0g/12/20 609250
809250 00'009'9% ON 0600 IGNYOAISYIE 1T £10z/1e/eo 809250
209250 LGGHL'2S ON 0500 d1v¥SN 1130 OO dT ONILEYIN T13d £10e/12/20 «L09250
#09280 00°000'0+% S3A 0600 NOLLYNTVYAT ANV HOHY3S3H 340D 1021220 ¥09250
€£09250 £6'629% ON 0600 S31INS LH04dNO0D e10Z/ 220 £09250
209250 or'61ES _ - ON 0600 ONI 'SNOLLYIINNIWNOD SIND £10¢/LE/20 209250
T JUnOwYY olR(] LD papoday DPUNY JURLIBAA of Huey ayed JOULNN
HIBUYD do84D Wosaun Ho9UuD

pund [eiauss - 19 - LAIBI2U29 [JUNODY Mueqg
E i 2isin
Bugs yosyy Bupuasing P

3 sy S3004 N3IL NYIHINOS HILVIHD £102 8% yniel




oL LTS eA dEgm

2eLEs0 ¥0'Zel'6$ . ON 1600 FDIAHMTS INNIATY TYNEILNI €10¢/92/20 621280
0212580 26788’ LS ' ON 0600 NOILLYHOdHOD XOHIX £102/1L2/20 0221250
612250 6 LLeS ON 0600 YANOH SWYITTIM £L0C/L2/E0 6124250
212250 8G'LES : ON 0600 'S TAYHIIMDIADINLINA €10g/12/20 2L LLES0
£0.250 8¢°18% ON 0800 SIWALSAS ONIDVINI HALL NIML €10Z/12/20 »£0.250
104250 00°252% ON 0600 "ON| SN INVHL €102/12/20 0250
169250 00°'Gev' LS ON 0800 ONI SIASIHdYDLINT S.dy3dl €Log/iLgizo «L692590
869280 00°04$ ON 0800 ONI SWEALSAS NOLLYJINNIWNOD M 2 L cLoefero G692S0
PGOZSO 00 000'L$ ON 0600 AANMMO01S €102/LE/E0 PE9CS0
£69250 SF 059'0% ON 0600 JOVINVAQY SSANISNG ST1dVLS £102/1L2/20 £69¢50
269250 00°0c$ ON 0600 ¥ LHIFGOHATINYLS £1L0Z/LEIZ0 269250
L69ZS0 01 vors ON 0600 ONLLYNIWY ¢ ONIONIF LSIMHLNOS £10g/LEIZ0 169250
069250 0£°86% ON 0600 ONIMOADTY OLNY H3HE NHIHLNOS €10T/1Er0 069250
689250 00°00¥'¥$ ON 0600 NHOMNOWIS c¢L0Z/LZre0 689250
289250 25°/86% ON 08600 AHNYT NLLY T13AI00d SNOWWIS eLOEfERR0 889240
189250 ¥ e8le ON 0800 00 SWVITTHM NIMHIHS ELOEN R0 289280
989250 ¥6'6E$ ON 0600 SAINVANOD dIF3S €L0Z/1E/20 989250
Sg92s0 yporL$ ON 0600 ONI ‘A1ddnNS ISHNN T00HIS £ L0g/1ered G89ZS80
#892S0 90’ LIES ) ON 0600 NOILYHOdHOD HLTVAH TO0HJS £LOZ/ERCD 89250
£89¢S0 80°LOLS ON 0600 . ONI 'OJINYS S102/LEC0 £89250
2892580 62'9% ON 0600 ¥BLCH A1ddNS ALNYIS ATIVS £108/1E20 . 289250
189250 LZ'256% ON 0600 OT1 32IAL3AS LNYEHNVYISIH NOSLEYTF0 E10¢/1ET0 »189250
619250 66'25% . ON 08600 W HYHVYS\31OvVHd P oY | RATAY) 649250
879250 10£8% ON 0600 NODILIVHd £102/1efe0 829250
2289280 82°25% ON 0600 ‘3 AWNSHIAMOd £402/12/20 £29280
9/9250 00°000°c$ ON 0600 ¥ VI9d03/d4040d eL0C/LEC0 9/9250
§49¢50 00°895% ON 0600 ONI ‘SISIIdYALNT ISHNN LIN00d A o rdd drds) 619250
rL9¢50 26'2rES ON 0600 ONI AdYHIHL 40 TIN4 13¥00d €£10Z/12/20 L9280
£49250 69 2GE 1% ON 0600 HALHONYA ANY SIAVHO I'd £102/12/20 €£29250
249250 86°09% ON 0600 ‘M ONOWAYASO A £L0Z/1L2/20 L9250
1£92G0 8E£00% ON 0600 ANNO4d YINXAd €102/1E/20 149250
899250 00°6¥$ ON 0600 ADNAIDS JHId 4O AWIAYIY SAN £10Z/LE/20 899260
199250 006¥0°1LS ON 0600 ILOON €102/LEfrn 199280
999250 06'26% ON 0600 INI NOSHYId SON €L0Z/LEED 999250
301430 X049 43aLs0d HYHOg3d

g99250 00°055% ON 0600 HALNID S1dV A93TI00 HLIUVZVN €1.0Z/12/e0 §99250
99250 YL €088 ON 0600 . OOSYN €L0Z/12/20 99250
199260 6. %918 oN - 0600 02 A1ddNnS TvIHLSNANE DS £102/12/20 198280
099¢s0 29°9% ON 0600 ONI ‘02 INFWATdINI 2 HOLOYHL JOHINON eL02/12/20 099250
659250 00°005'ZLS ON 0600 ‘aLl s30dN0OSaH MMYHON ¢L02/12120 659250
859250 00°152% ON 0600 AJIAYIS TYIINYHIIN Hv1NAOW £102/12/20 859280
289260 5.ze$ , ON 0600 ONI ATddNS T eL02/12/20 189250
989260 00'8.7'6% ON 0600 NOILLYHOJdH0D 140S0HOIN EL0E/LZIZ0 9G9zS50
G499250 L. 26% ON 0600 SIINCHLIATI NOW . El0g/iele0 599250
SBOHINN JUnouy BIE(] JUSUSIEIS papaday pund JUEBAR O, 3oy s1eQ JATUINN
HO3YY HoBUD ) M2UD Ho3YD

pund [eiguan) - 9N - LiN[eISUS) JUNoooY juey
Bunsr woeus Supusisin
HET H0BYD DUIDUEISING asd 5936720

9 obey _ SI008 ¥IAL NMIHILNOS ¥ALv3dD 2102 ‘g7 HoIB




TgLdEergy usA dEparny

184250 8lgzo'zs . oN 600 d1 VSN 1130 O/ Jd1 ONILIAYYIN 7130 £102/82/20 191250
092280 88'6.2% ON 600 "ONI 'SWILSAS NOILYWOLNY AV ci0e/8ero 092250
662250 00'66% ON 600 W NATIRIVISIAYA €LOZ/8E/E0 . 694250
SIITANASSY
8491250 00°09.% oN ¥600 IYNOLLY2NA3 ANY1IHOIN diaYa €10C/8e/20 854250
FASTEA L 81°05% - ON 600 AlddNS ALNY39 dJOYdONSOD €102/82/20 181250
SINNOJJV SIN3IANLS
951250 00'820'L% ON ¥600 NLLY 3D3TIOD ALINNAINOD DNINHOD €102/82/20 952240
GG62250 ot'gzes oN 600 ONI dNOYD ATTO0D €10e/8¢fe0 §5/250
¥5.250 ZLves ON ¥600 00 S1dYd ¥ONYL SYIHLOHL MOO0D £102/82/20 ¥8.250
ANY ISNIDIT “HOgVT 40 INIWEUVLIA .
£5/260 oo'gzes ON ¥600 SAN ¥HO0gY1 JO YINOISSININGD €10c/82/20 £6.250
261250 66'69% OoN ¥600 "ONI “3LNLILSNE NOLLYDNAT IND €iog/ez/eo c9.250
164250 00'954'6% : ON #600 Y3LN3O SNaWI10 £102/82/20 18.250
064250 00°ZI6' 1S ON ¥600 LI2 €£102/82/Z0 06250
F01440 S.44IM3HS ALNNOD
6¥.1250 ¥0'150'61$ seA ¥600  ONNWIHO YFANSYIHL ALNNOD ONNWIHD £10¢/8¢/20 6.250
8¥.250 £10z1$ ON 600 HIISNVHL ALNNOD ONMINEHD €L02/82/20 8¥/250
L¥LE50 06'6/.% OoN ¥600 SLIHLSIA HaMIS ALNNOD DNNWIHD £10¢/8e/e0 FA JrAtly;
9%.les0 GE'80VS ON ¥600 7T dNOYS STELNIO €10Z/82/20 9rLEG0
S¥les0 09'66Z¢ ON ¥600 LNIWNHEIAOO MaO €L0Z/8E/E0 SLZ50
LA LXANY 00°000'6%$ OoN ¥600 AMUS 2 OTVLSYD €102/82/20 FrLZS0
£v.LZ50 06'66% ON ¥600 ‘A AIYNOYWITANG . £10e/82/20 £rLleso
erL250 006914 ON ¥600 INVIENATTIING £102/8¢/20 evLZ60
LvLTS0 ¥6'LEVS ON ¥600 JIVALNYAHE £102/82/20 L¥.L280
0¥2250 02'95% ON 600 ONI A7ddns A31dvdd £102/82/20 0bL2S0
684250 00'0c$ ON ¥600 ¥ H1I3Xhsvdod €10Z/82/20 6€4250
8€4C50 91'0eL'51$ ON ¥600 VOOIL-YOINIS-SNIXIWOL 53004 £102/82/20 8E.L250
182250 8e'206'8% ON ¥600 NOSIAYIN ONVTEH0O YOYANONO 533049 £€l0ergereo LELZE0
9E€LZ50 55100V ON ¥600 L# 30UNOW S3009 £102/82/20 9e.250
: 0935 LO-NOSIAYIW-ODNVYNIHD-FHVAMY13A
5€2250 89'626'0$ oN 600 $3004d £10¢/8¢/C0 SELC50
¥EL250 ££'208'12$ ON 600 ANYOITTIVY SNONVAEVYLLYD S3008 £102/82/20 ¥ELCG0
£€1250 8G'Es$ ON ¥600 STIVIMILYIN LV %019 €10C/8E/Z0 £€2250
€250 LP9ES ) ON ¥600 dHOD dvVa-a13IdNvd £i0e/ee/eo €eLes0
1£/250 §8'25/% ON PE00  SAHS B SASIHAHILNT SNdINYD AHYITIXNY €l0er8efen , leleso
HOW SS3NISNg.
0ELg50 00°2es ON ¥600 'SIWYITIM YANAT WNIASNIN LYY LONYY €L0Z/BZ/20 0£L250
6CLZS0 00'9t9% ON ¥600 ONI S31VID0SSY ? 3STINNY £10¢/8¢/20 62.250
82/250 08'1¥0'¥FLE ON 600 ONI J3LXINY €10¢/82f20 824290
L2250 S6'€/2$ SN 600 TOOHOIS TVHLINID GNOWTY-a3u 4TV £10e/8Z/20 221280
92/250 00268 ON ¥600 SOIWIAVIVY AIDNVAQY €1oz/8eEeo 92.1e50
G2LZS0 98°/G1$ ON ¥600 ONI 0D AddNS ONIQT3M 1L1o99v €10c/8e/eo SZ.LES50
¥ELCS0 00°06% oN ¥600 dIHSH3IaWIN vV £10e/82/20 ¥eleso
£2.250 v 99vS ON 600 YN 1S3 HIvXYdd OJ313M-S19-196 £102/82/20 £Z.LZG0
SOOIUNN Junoky aje(] awselg Paponay pund Jueliepf -0 HioN aleg Jagumnpy
: #I8YD : LRl )

HIBYD HIOUD

pund [e1suagy - |9~  LWIEISUSS JUNODOY YUEG
Bunsy HIBUD Suipueising wd 9wsrize

£ oBay | 32049 ¥3iL NM3IHLNOS H3A1LV3IdHD $L0L B uBER



zay iz ee wea dEpuny

¥08250 SZ'96¥'ZS ON ¥800 ONI 00 U3HSINONILXT JOUNONW £102/92120 08250
£08¢s0 00°55% , ON ¥600 $3208 SNVYITHO - T JOUNOW £10Z/8T/20 £08e50
¢08z%0 91'6.1$ ON #5600 ONI 3DIHJONOW £10Z/82/20 208es50
108250 L0°9¥$ ON ¥600 1 ANMATIIHOLN £10Z/8Z/20 108250
008¢s0 01'2o6% oN ¥600 "ONI STOOTONHOIL XIANIWN £10Z/8Z/20 008z50
662250 159298 ON 600 JONWYNIA TIVIN £102/82/20 664250
86250 £LOVR'ZLS ON ¥600 ONi SZIDOTONHIAL FIIOHD TWIIOO0T €L02/82/20 86,250
£64c50 00 veTS oN ¥600 SHOOA ADVIVD SIMITT €log/seleo 262250
964250 9z'505°1L$ ON ¥600 IHNHIAYIT £10¢/82/20 961250
G6.250 £v 19% ON ¥600 T NYSNSWHINYEM £loe/8efeo 66/250
¥6.250 00'005°L$ ON ¥600 HIVd3d HOLOWHL N MONYL NYNAIH £10Z/82/20 #6.2250
£64250 50'99% ON ¥600 H QIAYAVIZaW P TAL A A £6/250
261250 01'2rs . ON ¥600 4 110JS\NOSNHOr (A A A €6.250
164250 62'86% OoN ¥600 ¥ ANLLSTEMIONHES-NCGSNHOr €10¢/8E/20 L6.L2G0
06.2s0 60°0¥$ ON ¥600 MYS NOSHOVT €102/8¢/20 064250
68.250 88°092$ ON ¥600 ONI SH3LNIO AlddNS Yl €102/82/20 684250
884250 19°6864 ON ¥600 "“ONI 'HLIO0g 'd’l £102/82/20 88.2%0
181250 PSGIV LS : ON ¥600 ONIHLOOd G| £102/82/20 481250
98.260 08 7S ON ¥600 1 VLLIHOMNOSHONH €10C/8EE0 98250
§8.250 00518 sa\ 600 SNYNg Wvd ‘N1LY LIVdH €L0Z/8e/20 81250
$8.250 00°05% ON Y600 L1VHH £10Z/8E/20 ¥8.¢50
£81250 82°08% oN ¥600 H3LNID 11 04 SAYIHASHCH €L0Z/BE/E0 £8.1250
' 321440 SSANISNd

281250 28°98% ON ¥600 INLLY 1OI4.LS10 TOOHIS ALID TTENHOH €10¢/82/20 28280
18.250 FAN S OoN ¥600 HIFWNT NIVIN HLHON - S3TVS d3H €L0Z/BE20 184250
084250 00°809'1$ oN #600 SWALSAS HALNAWOD SidHvH €102/82/20 08.4¢S0
644250 00°008°'1% ON ¥600 ONiI AL F713d43vH €102/82/20 61.¢50
811250 62°¢07$ , ON ¥600 HIONIVHO E1L02/82/20 81/250
LL22S0 65°GEYS N 600 ANYAINOD LNIADIND3I TvEOTO £102/8T/20 214280
9..250 vro$ ON ¥600 NNY AdYIMAHYHID £102/82/20 911280
§L.2590 00°8k5'L% ' ON ¥600 NOILYHOJHCD SNIANIE TYHINID €10¢/8¢/20 G1/E50
¥LLE50 00°S6¥$ ON ¥600 VLIdYO 3D €10Z/8e/20 LL250
€44250 00°8€9' LS ON $600 IVLIdVYI 32 £102/8Z/20 £42250
244250 05'cr$ ON $600 SHAAYASMIN AN TvHLINID LLINNVYD €10Z/8Z/20 ¢1/2850
144250 €9 LS ON ¥600 YIQ3N SIMYT JFONIH £10Z/82/20 124250
042250 rANC % ON $600 . ANYdWOD TYNILSV £102/82/20 041250
692250 000815 ON $600  ONI 'VIG3IW ISNOH 3LVD SNNGIHL ONINIAT £10Z/8Z/20 692290
80.250 82'092% ON ¥600 : INIYd OLNY YVHINTE £102/82/20 894250
£91250 01'95+'v$ . ON ¥600 MHOMLIAN INRd G3DVNVIN NY3 1SV £ L0Z/8Z/20 294250
991250 00'981$ ON ¥600 SNOLLYJINNWWOD MTYAH LYY £10¢/82/20 99,250
g9.2S0 9e'Z6lLs ON ¥600 W YNLLSIHV TS £10g/82/20 594250
¥9.L250 501658 ON ¥600 ¥ NI THLY>IAMA £102/82/20 ¥9.250
€£9.2250 98'19% ON 600 QOW3aa £ 102/82/20 €9.250
292250 99'L17'erE ON 600 NOLLYINa3 v.i13d £102/82/20 ¢9.¢50
daquuny JUNOWY SR JUSwEIEIg PApoaDN PUNg JURLIZAA Q) Juuey e JEQUINK
HI[UD #0340

HIBYD yI2UG

pund [eJsuas - 19N - 1INBIDUSE) (IUN0DDY Mueg
; Sha
Bungr yoous BupURISING . i 995720

g efieg SE00E MAIL NMIHLNOS H3LYID £107 ‘92 UM




2OV LT E0CL A T
GF8ES0 0Z'v06'2% ON ¥600 SIWALSAS ONIDVAI HaLL NIML £102/82/20 S8eso
8250 Z9001% ON ¥600 "ONE"S'0 ANVHL €102/82/20 ¥¥B8es0
£¥8ES80 00°005°1$ ON ¥600 VSN SHYOMIULYIHL £10Z/8E/20 £¥8Z50
Z¥8es0 19'¢9% N ¥600 IANIONT TIVINS S.AHHEL €102/82/20 Z¥8es0
\WBZG0  00'89F'ES oN ¥600 ONI STSIIJYALNT Syl £102/82/20 1P8250
o¥8zs0 18°88% ON 600 1 AHLOWILVHIHSIMS £102/82/20 08250
$30IAN3S
68250 09'615'02$ ON ¥600 AVID0S 40 "Ld3a ALNAOD NIFNILS €1L0Z/8E/C0 6£8250
8€9260 Il bLvS oN 600 JOVINVAQY SSINISNE ST1dVLS £102/82/20 8£9250
L8250 LLrES ON ¥600 ‘d MNVYAVEYAS £L0g/8eg/e0 L£8250
071 SONIaIOH
9£8750  08'ZSE'I$ ON Y600 9SAI 40 NOISIAIO V TYIMLSNONI NO-dVNS £102/82/20 99250
GE/ZG0 8.°692% 9N ¥600 SHIAYIN ITINS eloerserea 5e8250
PE£82S0 68'892% ON ¥600 AMENYT NLLY T13MMD0H SNOWINIS £10Z/82/20 ¥E8¢s0
£09260  00'089'CS oN 600 SNOLLNIOS IOVNONYTNOIS £102/82/20 ££8250
z¢8250  6L.8% _ON ¥600 00 SWVITTIM NIMMIHS £102/82/20 2£9250
1£82Z60  S6°6$ ON 600 "ONI NOOLS3L $98 £102/82/20 1£8250
0£8250 05'1£5% ON 600 NYIHLLODS £102/82/20 02850
628250 Ge9ELS ON #8600 FHNFDHNOS JONIIDS €102¢/8e/20 628250
828260  0Lt9}$ ON 600 NOILVHOJH0D HLTVEH TO0HOS £102/82/20 928250
301440 SSANISNG
128250  00°000'L$ ON ¥600  NLLY 1SIQ TOOHDS ALID AQVLOINIHOS £102/82/20 128250
929zs0 £ 16$ N 7600 NOILYXOJHOD NOYLNYOS £102/82/20 928250
G£82s0 02948 ON ¥600 ONI 'ODINYS £10Z/82/20 528250
¥28260  00'0ZL$ ON 600 ONILOVHINOD QTYNOQOW N B S £102/82/20 28250
£282S0 2l 222% oN ¥600 1 H34INNIMSNIFE0 £10e/8c/ed £28250
Zeszs0  00°000°'GH oN ¥600 INNODOY IAYISTY £102/82/20 228250
128250 00'¢98'z$ ON 600 S3ITVS dNOYD ‘NLLY 1134 £102/82/20 128250
028250  9Z'06L$ oN 600 ONI S3MOE AINLId £102/82/20 028250
618250 6S°18E'LS ON ¥600 NOLLYONAd3 NOSdv3d £102/82/20 618250
818250 SZ¥ros ON 600 ONIHSITaNd T¥YNOILY2Nad3 19d £10¢/8¢/20 818250
118250 51828 oN 600 GLTONILINSNOD B SNOILNTOS Od £102/82/20 219250
918250 eV 148 ON ¥600 T YIS TANOSHILLYd £102/82/e0 918250
18250 00'0£E'1LES ON ¥600 ONI ‘SAYMHL1Yd £10e/8¢/c0 'G18250
PI8250  26'61Z$ oN 600 YA LNINHYd £102/82/20 ¥19250
£18250 00°025% ON ¥600 JH0OD ONIdId ® 13318 J3AYINEOYd €102/82/20 £18250
218250 08'952% ON ¥600 SOIHAYHDININO €102/8¢2/20 218250
118250 290914 ON ¥600 T INVAAITIVIND €102/8¢/20 118250
018250 lg9el'cs ON 600 DITAN €102/82/20 0lgeso
608260  00°0V$ ON V600 ONI Q43dHY SAN £102/82/20 609250
808260  00°6£Z'9% oN 600 ONI TIAVHL ANV SHNOL VAON £102/82/20 808250
108250 oooris ON ¥600 - YSOH 31V1S HHOA MAN €10Z/8E/20 208250
908€50 16°0vLS ON ¥600 T AHLYMSIHHOW €£102/82/20 908ZS0
G08ZS0 10°/82% ON #600 3 ATIIINVION £102/8¢/20 S08TS50
FOOLURN JUTIORIY sje() Juanuse)s poponaM PUfd JURLIBAR O § ey T ] JONN
HID HoRUD yaays 284D
pund [BIsUaS - g - LIAEISUSD) JUNOIDY yueg
fupsr yoeys Bupugising P,

5 afing

$3208 ¥3il NM3IHLNOS ¥dilv3dD

TEOT BT uBieR




PELLTE0EL A dEs

uabuiieamg Apuapp AqQ palulid
JaqLinN xoay?) :Aq Yog
€£102/82/20 ‘NIUYL papioA/palIes]) SHOaYD
€10Z/82/Z0 NIU) 8! )P HIBUD
1N[eaUaD) JUNoodY jueq

P 989"ob6% 1eN

¥1°988'0¥6% [B10] puBID

#1'988'906% 12N
vL'988°9v64 [E101 puBIS) pung [esouan - 1'9IW- LIWIEIBUSL) IUNOIdY jueg Joj [RI0MINS
868250 9£'699'c$ ON $600 . Xa3adx £102/82/20 858250
258250 LLSrL'sS ON #600 NOILYHOJHO0D XOHaX £10Z/8Z/20 158250
968250 €L Lre'vs SOA #600 NOILYHOJHOD XOHaX £L0Z/8T/20 58250
568250 00°9L1$ oN 600 ‘d YSSIMTANMINSMOLHDIM £10Z/82/20 GG8Z50
#58250 SZ0LZ' 1S ON #600 o TVLSAHDINOSLIYM £10Z/82/20 $58250
£58260 vrasy'Ls oN 600 ONI “0D NOSYIN 9 M £102/82/20 £58250
758260 20°966°1S ON #600 SSIATFHIM NOZIHIA £10Z/82/20 268250
158250 ¥1'68S°€l$ ON ¥600 LINM ONISSAD0Yd NOILdIDXA NOZIHIA £102/82/20 LG8ZS0
0582560 192868 oN ¥600 NOZIRMAA €102/82/20 058250
678260 GLvi9' S oN $600 ONI SONYHE 00SYA £102/82/20 678250
‘8¥8ES0 00'0cs . ON ¥600 ‘P VIGNYTOWILNOH NYA £102/82/20 878250
#8250 Z58EE'PS oN 600 "ONI ‘SHivdIY DIHAYHD 31v1SdN €10Z/82IZ0 2¥8250
9¥8250 69°EVS oN 7600 IDIAHIS 13DuVd A3LINN £102/82/20 9¥8250
120NN Hmowy . il JUSWBIEIS paposoy puNg JUBIIZAR ) Juiey ajeg FECTGTY
Hosun %oaUD HO8YD H¥O8YD

pund [eieuan - 19 -  LINIRISUSD JUNCJ0Y jueqg
Bugsiy yoein Bulpumsing bid §4187:20

03 obag | - $3204 H3IL NMIHINOS ATFLVIHD £H0Z 67 yBaOK




2gLzeo el ven A

L# SOILUOYM IDEJJUOD SSO.7) Jajaidiaju] ogg

00'€69°L- 000 00°'€69° - 0020662 000 00°'602°82 00°60Z'82
000 000 000 006619 000 0066198 00°'G61'9¢ Nd 1penUoD ¥ anduosaid $ oisouBelg gee
£0'85L'y 000 £0°85L'Y £0°09)'L0) ¥6°1£8 101 00°0%4° 20T 00'9.£'892 JOIOAN BID0S 100UDG ZEE
GY'TEB VS 000 GB'266'S Z0'Gis'vBE £1'6¥2'F) 00°£56°¥8E 00'866'9¥2 Y10 ‘sengesiq LES
14°0/8°L) 000 12°0/6°'11 20'v/5'ET 9l'45.°5¢ 002019 00'8.5'62 Ia2yoea] asinj/esinN 0EE
000 000 000 ' 00'0v8'8 00'08Z'EL 00°001'22 0000561 JoBeuely ssauisng 6Z¢
ZEPeeLL- 000 ZePe8LL- 05°1ZEEY Z9'€80°' 10} 00°155'9Z1 00082021 Jojpny [BlIsiU| 82€
00 L16'EL 000 00'LLE'SL 000 000 00 LI6'SL 000 Jeaq) au} jo 1ayoes] Lz¢
£6'¥16' 26 000 £G'v.6'L6- 24°966°GZ 1 9162’ LEL 00FLE'66L 00658622 BuuesH-jo-pieH 9zZ¢
029LL'0L 000 0Z°9.4'024 Z9'6¥2°20C 81'2€T'61C 00'852'68Y 00°'85Z°'68Y Adeiay] [euciedndoQ ¥gg
06219 000 05219 000 05219 o000 000 a0nIeg anjduosald puy onsoubelq ¢Z¢
06°2.8'2 000 062282 $9'99¢" /¥ b 'Ges' LS 00'590'201 00'PEZ’ 201 S||INS tesIeDfaUIOH 91E
or el LYl 000 oF ¥ED LPL OF'G.6'vLL ¥1°0/9'08) 00°082'96¢ 0008296 Jeag ayl Jo sejaidiep] g€
Z8'£.2'59 000 28'ELZ'59 18252 L¥ LE'EEG6T 00°690'9€ ) 00'010'GLE 1s160j0YoAsd |100Yas Z1E
000 000 000 00°006°E 00°006°E 0070082 000 3SANIHD LIE
LZ'EL0'E 000 1ZeL0'e 6€°915'LG Ov'E61'8L 00°€ZL'8E) 00°'€2L'8el pasiedw) yosads oLg
200¥9'15 000 20°0P9'1LS 25°086'284 95'6¥9°102 00°022'9er 00°'96€ F0v wawsaoidwy yoseds 0g
L PBEY 000 ¥ PeE'y 86 249'9 656402 oozgL'el 000 : uoneanpd [edisAyd 80E
9 66€'8Z 000 b 66£'8C 0£'09€°€C) $2°691'56 00°626'9¥C 00'626°9¥Z JOYNONYT ANODIS HSITONT LNVHANIL L0
25'59Z'62 000 76'682'62 647166041 69°Z¥8'0LL 00°02L'22€ 00°8r9'0LE Adeusy | |e1sAld S0€
24°008' |- 000 2270061~ 5560V VY ZT VLT YS 00°0pF8'9LL 00'¥8F6LE pasedws Aensia #0g
¥Z'69L'LL 000 vZze9l'llL 60'860°6€ 19'285' L 00°058'.6 00'910°6E Y €08
00'eEr'e- 000 00'CEY'Z- £5'881°G 118t 002950 000 Jauio sanNgesiq Zos
Z0°242°0L 000 20742201 0822415 gr'904'29 00’ LLL'YZL 00'LLLPEL oISNW 1O
00°969'ce- 000 00°959'¢€Z- 08'96.°28 0Z2'669°02 00°0¥8'62 000 £3009 ATTIVA 33SINIOM 1191 DNIJIVLS LGZ
000 000 000 85268°9L Zr 168°L6 00'67.L'891 000 3004 FTTV-LLVD /M 1191 ONIJAVLS 052
Q20'Z11'082 000 90211082 80°'85) 629 98'605° 129 00°08.'085'L 00°'£20°CE5°)
LE0L6'ZEG 000 LE0LB'LEG 656G 'GSY ¥1'9eZ'08Y 00°0FL'ELY'L 00°'Z9L'FL2')
Wiib' vyl 000 Wit Pl L 75698618 L0°218°658 00°212'690°S 00°'Z+Z'256'C
00'998'26- 000 00°998'26- 6666185 S0'GZELL 00'666'2L1 000 ITIV-LLYD /M €211 ONIdAYLS 81
I£'919'968°L 1026 86'802'96¢"L 8F'Z9L'¥OL'L  ¥1'698°806 00°0FL'60F'S 00'690°252'¢ L9l ONIJAVLS 212
62'£60'00% 000 62°€60'00% G6'PTE 06F 972'580°065 00 #05'02¥'L 00 #05°98¥%') 1:9:) buyeig g1z
06'928'169 000 06'928'169 88617108 Z.'801°865 00'¥60'168'L 00 ¥#6L 18"t 1.9l ONIJHVLS i
Ze'100'89L' 000 Ze'L00'891'2 62667 161°) 68'CEP'ce8’l 00°1£6'8¥8'G 00'¥26°09.'G 1:g:1 Buels 60z
08'G6E'CL 000 08'668'Eh ¥6'82F01 9Z'805°Sy 00°¢EL'19) 00°9¥Z'c8t
18°68E'2IF 000 I9'GEE'TLY 68120 LFE ¥4'809°'0¥2 00°910'096 00°'910'096 g1l Buiyels 50z
g1'200'181 L£'90L'0L 67 204 161 90'08E'SEE" | G £Z6'T69'L 00°219'08L'¢ 00'Zlo'08L's
L9 Ll yOg 00 GY6 9L 29'980'18E IG\PR'SSL'E 9L°BLB'EEGT 00" L¥L'021'G 00°Z8Z00}'S uoneonpd euoljednonp Aepuodss ZoL
9/°'9£6'820't e LEL'EL OL'¥L0' 160" 8F'6.2'09¢2 L Zv 26" 1G¥°) 00°118'808'9 00'899°+08'Q uolesnp3 |eoiuyoa) pue Jsaled LO|
88°085°9¢ 000 89°085'8¢ ¥SEET' LLE 8G'Z8t'028°) 00'/6Z'0E2'C 00°26Z'0£2'2 pangasipun 18yl0 200
89°¥90°20. S0°'LS5' L1 £9GL9'8LL Z.8P6'099'¢  S9°608°LCHT 00'#.£'108'9 00 F2€'108'9 uoneNSILILPY LOO
aouejeg SOUBERINIUR] anueieg Buipueising samppuadxg ofipng jabpng uoRduass] wneony jebpng
SiGEHEAY Buipuag paisquinIusun sssuBigunNug i1l R T =2 T Y Jueuns e
CINN TYMINGD ¥ Cpung
L0 Baj 1eosh
CLORIIG 4O 8Y sy smeg jelpng
wd g2g0ed

1 aBegy

$I004 H3ll NYFHINOS YWALVYIdD

C10Z 8T YUABW




00'#09'vDL

ZOVIZE0EL tep CRINA

ob'eov'LlL 000 Or'80¥ 1L 69°€55° LY 16° L9 LS 00'+E9°€0L S|00Y2S |SPOIN 9ES
000 000 000 00 LLi¥ 000 00 LAY 000 o Jleday wawdinb3 geg
000 000 00°0 ¥0'sl g6'1Z 00'le 000 Ox Bunuld 625
S¥'182'29 0oQog'e G¥'160'69 vO'0.LE'V6) LS LEF 26 00°€68°'95F 00 +S8'€05 "pro0D SeIAY uclieonpa-Ansnpu| 824
8E'1EE'8E- 8LIVE'Y 0z ¥96'ce- 1.268'02) £V FFe'SEY 00'¢sZTlS 00°1£9'08¢ JusludojaAaa s[euajely [Buolonasy] £26
00'L- 000 00'L- 00'LZZ'0lL 00 PO¥'SL 00'¥/9'GZ 00'ev8oe DX UCHEUIRI0Y SHOdg DHise|oYas-13Iu] 925
09°0€1'621 000 0901621 ZL'9.T'89F 89'8E6'8LO 00°9¥E'99z' | 00'98L'6¥2'L “ulupy 3 peyiNes Jualudojeasq IS 625
000 000 000 oogle’ 00'vi¥E 00°06.'G 00°084°¢ A% UenBUIPJo0D sPods oNSBIoYDS-ISIu] €25
Ll g¥b'8e 60 LiZrr'se 62'85.'¢Z1 09'8/2'6L) 00'6.¥'1EE 00'6.¥°1EE neday juswdinb3 gzg
000 000 000 08'291°El 0z ¥5L'L 00'fle'0e 000 VAIINO-QVIW/M NOLLOMALEN] ‘ONINNY 1 LZS
65°ZLL L- 000 6GZLL - LOSILZ'IE 85'2/0°¢ee 00'02ZL'E9 00°0Z1'es _aoimeg poddng saisuayaidwoD 0Z5
61160 0070 6l°16£'0L 61°882°¢l Z9'02e'1e 00000 00°000'y UQ[onIsu| SWoH JO JOjeulploo]) g6
052/9'8L1- 00°8e£'a01L 05 vEE'ZL- 68'GL0'LL 59'801L'¢cE 00°0G8°2E 00°058'L€ (leiuag) JOQ ‘uoneuwploo] LS
08652041 08'11Z2'6 oL LIF'6LL 8¢°162'9Z ZE'L08'SBE 00'¥95° 288 00 1P¥'s08 uenanisu| 'Butueld 915
9y'6Z1'Z 000 oy'ezZL'T 06'SlZ'Y #9'680'0 00'SEV'ZL ) Al uoneuIpIoo ALANDY Jenandenxs LG
oF'ge9’1e 000 oF'ge9'1E 2L0L8' 1L 28°9rZ'85) 00°652° 192 00°558'092 uonewo)ny Aeiq] €45
£2'9.8'812 000 €2'9/8'81Z 60°18L'cY 89'GEQ'6P0E 00'€69'70.'C 00'#22'129°2 [euononysu] ‘soruRg Jandwo) 21§
Z0'16L° 19" 00’0 20162 £9'025'GlLT 6 G08'8EY 00°1L65°26S 00°18S'Z6G funuud 116
9F 865 ¥E G661 \WRIG'YE g1'820'L9 £¥'959'802 00'592'782 00°0Z8'982 elpap/eoes Mgl 805
ZTBr'e 000 ZTEPo'e 16 98F'2 FXA AA 00°09£'6 00'09¢'6 uoneupIooy) spHodg HISe|oyas-1ajut /06
SHiPR'8ee 000 SP¥ia'8ee 62'28.'192 92 9FE'SEr 00°'8.6'6E6 00'9€9'6EL wsdojaasg wnjnowINg 90s
0o0'c 000 000 VL6 9z'2ez'L 00°002°Z 00'882'L DX J81UaD) SUCHEIUNWILIOD [BUONEINDT §05
95’ 122'¥ 00°Q 95’122’y 09°€2E've ¥8 LZ6'LY 00°EL¥'9L 00°ci¥'9L UoISIA9|® ] [eLuOEDINPT 209
18°06'2. 000 18°046'C2 28'929'6t 1€7486'C1Z 00'G8G 9EE 00’0t LEE Japa) suclEIluNWIWOY) [euolednp3 LOs
000 000 000 S0'610'GL 66ZLZ'0} 00'Zez'sT 000 $32509 W00 /M ONINYYIT JONVLSIA 8EY
00'688'G- 000 00'688'G- 00'844'L1 00°299'21L 00°955'ST 00°955'¢Z 0¥ Buituean souelsIq vEv
00°SEL- 000 00'GeEL- 9g'S08'e ¥/'891'¢ 00'0FE'Y 00152y oy Bunuea souelsiq eet
GOee'v8 000 GO ¥ZO'¥8 ¥eeve'LLe 1G'006'¥6C 00°'298°959 00'615'76S bBuiues souessiq 0E
000 000 0o0a 726'768'C 80°280'6 00'G.6°CH 00'¥82'21 X Judwyouuz Alojeroldxg 8Ty
£4°999'86 00°¢ £17899'86 26'994'01 9z¥9z'z2 00002 LEL 00°00.'9Z1 watuyouuz Aojeloldxd 9zy
00°000'G- 000 00"000'G- 8/'99¢'y CCELD 00°0 000 0¥ sanyioe erads ‘sweibold 2/Wepedy 611
00ven's- 000 00'#99'¢- z5'122'v 8rezil oo'gee’l 000 X senyioed |eweds ‘swelifiold JIWapedy 9Ly
£L2Z8'6L. 00'00Z'L £4°2Z0'18 $9°900°2 £9°0¢¥'ZE9 00°08P 0L 00°000'80.2 [0OUDS JSWUNG Gl
¥Z'22S'v6 00°002'1 ¥Z'22.'G6 oLl ZELST'Ye 00°0L2°1LL 00'v66'42) SOSINOY) JUSWS0E|d PSOUBADY ZL ¥
000 000 000 000 00'092 00°09L 000 ITIV-LLYD /M THOS HINNS LLY
GZ'05.'02 000 GZ'052'02 ¥l Ove'orl L9'E55 0P 006 L0E 00 ¥iP'E0E sanijioed {enads ‘sweiboid 2IWSPEDY 50
PP ivL vPE 00te Py LLLPYE Y6 6LP'ELL 20°/85'c0g 00°8E8° 19.L°1 00°0£6'628°L Aepuosag-uoleonp3 sAReuwRlY €0y
c0eer's 000 c0'ZEr'S 25 ¥E0'e6 S¥'8.5'08 0068081 00 LES'ECH UoREONPT SoUBpUATY JUSBAINDS ZOY
06°ClLL'6PL 000 08 cll'6rL A1°E68'0) £6'0/6'9Z1 00°'8.6'6.€ 00°251'92€ uoleanp3 uj sy Lo
000 000 000 PP ol 95°E61 00°0LE 000 I 'NOW /M AdVHIHL TVIISAHA INYHINLL ZkE
00°i- 000 00"~ 859l 79'6eL'T 00'vBE'Y 000 I JOUYNOW/M a3dIVdiNE HOJ3dS LE€
asuejeqg SOUBIGENIUT aneeq Buipuessing seJnypusdxy jebpng 1efpng uonduasaq N0y jebpng
S{yelipAY Buipusag pasgUINJUSL}  SafuBaqUInDUg ANeY-o-IesA CJUsAEnNg {eRi
ONNA TIYHENID vV pung
i £102 deaj 1gasiy
o PLOEIBERG O WY sodey smegg elpng )
, wed 8240020

¥ aiied

S3004 3L NHIHINOS ¥ALvEdo

PEGE ‘9T yMER




EQLLITEOTL e TUIUIA

QU L€~ 000 00°iEl- ZS'EY8'E sy'zee'e 00'680'9 00°'816'S ox bunoey Ly
000 000 000 000008 000 0070008 000008 Ay Bumnioay Or9
000 000 000 00'000°E 000 00°000'¢ 00°000°E ¥ uopenjep g Buluueld ¥ gSvD 689
00°LL0'E- 000 00'LLD'E- 00°Z0L'8L 000 00°960°G) 00'960'G4 o uogeuipiood Bulppig anjesadood 8E9
000 000 000 oo'sie 000 0o'sic 00'sle OX uoneupsoo) Buppig aApeiadood /€9
000 000 000 SP R0l GG'555'E) 00°00¥'¥2 00°006'€Z ox suojenobaN 9g9
000 000 000 69°02E'6 LEZZL0) 00'E£P0'02 00'¢¥0'02 oYX suonenobaN 5£9
00'Le- 000 00'L2- 0042 00'cie Q0'eLe 000 0¥ siaauQ sng ‘juswdo|anag LEIS vE9
00’621~ 000 00'621- SPELL'OL 56°6/8'¥C 0009’ LY 00'680' V¥ DX uoleUIpIoo) Jjauag aIe) YIesSH £E9
00'cee- 000 0o'ege- ZEeEe £9°992'c 00°292'¢ 00°29z'c 0¥ Juawabeueyy @oIARg Jsindwo) 19
000 000 000 99'vGL'9 $E'E69'L 00°8r8'cl o0¥9L' L X Juswebeuel 2o1neg Jeindwod 09
0.°L68'88€ 000 0.°168°88¢ EL'8LL'ELS PAN: o e 00'8L5'G5.LC 00062 L97'e oX WalwsBeuey :8olAISS J8INdWo) 629
00 000 00 Sivb GZ'gol'e 006912 000 [eouai) Juatudojaaag Yels 229
9.'618'Y 01529 98°0vr's £6'886'9 12°0.5'8 00700012 00°LEL'SZ uoneonpd O piecd Juswdojensd YBIS vZ9
9e L9 08'v¥e oL'Z6L' Ll 66°//66 Ge'aE8‘eY 00°099°024 00'€89°0L Buniniooy €28
LL9vE'E 000 LLgve'e 6C'ELBE ¥6'68'C 00°002'01 00'8¥9'6 Buguudiabuld 619
LU 1P9'6- 000 v Lp9'e- 10701288 6 EIFEL 00'055'29 0005529 wawabeuep ‘eoiusg Buluueld 819
G5°GoY 08 Wwive') = WA AL £0°80%°089 L0°)1PErER 00°296'209°'L 0029278} [esjuen Juswabeuey poo [O0UIS 219
000LF'L- 000 00°0L%°L- ooogv'el 00°061°0Z o0'08lge 00°081°ZE uoneuipico) Gulppig aalesedood 919
000 000 000 000 00'000°L9 00°000°L2 00'008'65 awsbeueyy ‘sousg Bullueld 519
iZ'6L9'221- 000 12°619'424- L9 8ES PPl 09v12'68Z 00vEL'eST 00'vEl'Ese |BiJUSD) 190IADG UOJBLLIOL JNiqNd 19
clL'eee' L8y 99°066'€E 6L'Cre'SIS 21'gea'ege’l #0'252'950°C 00°98F'8€6'C 00'L18'PhE'E Hoddng a2a( ssauisng g1.9
L'820'6E 000 ¥'8E0'6E 0z 6+8'0l ££°298'y 007952 'PS 00°848'vS steifioid Joyi0 ‘uonepodsuel] 119
L¥'988'6- 000 Lo8e's- Ze96Z'er 60°012'c9 00°029's6 0002966 welbold souelsissy safojdwz 019
GZ'C6L'0R 006y S Ere‘on LL'ELL'E0E POFLY'GIE 00°0£0'90@ 00'Zer'eeo jusLuabeuely sid/A1epeS 609
19'€06'G6 +9'682'1 LEE61°L6 6E'ZLE'SL 0e'601'12) 00'5.9°¢62 00'6/9°€62 suonenolisN 909
18461 000 187261 05192 69°0FE'L 00°008°4 00°059'} siaau(] sng Juawdojarsa UeIS 209
L ESL'pPe 000 MW ESL'YE 90'6EE'SE €5 0Zv'OF 00°¢16'601 00'cLL'601 uojeulp:00D NIISANS 909
69'612'88 CLE9S iy Z9'ZBL'ZES 05 ¥66'0VZ v 89°€£9'022'2 00'LLE'PP0'2E 00°'266'PLG L1 wewebeueyy :solAeg JaIndwo 509
00v85'22 000 00'¥6G'2Z 000 000 006522 00 76S'2Z £6g Jajdey) :uojepodsuel | £09
96 ¥.LE'SLI- 00064 96 ¥Rl L- 16'6EL'651 65°168'PPZ 00'£08°'682 00'€08's8e uoneuIpIoos) Jysuag akeo uiesH 209
000 000 000 000 00°0S 00°0¢ 000 $3208 VAIING NOSIGYIN /M ONILNIYd €95
000 000 000 ¥rlic 95°¢5¢ 00625 000 ATTIVA FISINTD /M NV 1d dNI TOOHIS €96
po'ose'e 000 00'086°C 0678901 oL'sel'se 00'008°'6E 00'008'6€ DX S|004OS [9PON G55
19'869'20¢ 000 19'869°20€ 80°209'66 GZ9LE LW, 00'289'erL’L 00°'986'1¥8 OX [euoonisy| ‘20iaes 1endwog 055
000 000 00°0- 00 Hi8 00°26E'2 0o'eoZ'e 00°148 ¥ Buiuue]d Juswaaoidw] W3NG/ 00YSS 8FS
00’0 000 00’0 o8'viz'ee 02 19E'8¥ oo'zig'os 00'90€'0Y ¥ Buuueld Jwawieacidw) WNNDILNG/|00YIS 1S
00°06.- 000 00064~ L2°96L'01 £TEPL'S 00°05L'SL 00°051°G} X Buuue|g Juswsaoidwl| WNNDILUND/00YDS 7S
000 000 000 000 00°000'E 00'000'e 000 X "UIWPY ¥ PaILeN Juswdojgreq JEIS OFS
0ZLe- 000 00'zie- 00°2le'e 000 00°000'¢ 0070009 Buuoog yso] 9es
65'99/2°GOl 002 B85°cLL'69L ¥1°9.6'£05 12989812 009t 26E° | 00'9Z9'1EV'L Bujuue|d Juawwaaosdiu] WNN3LINDA00YOS 286
anuejeg SoUBKINIUT anuees Buipueising saimjpustxy 188png 1ebpng uopdiioseg wnooay whbpng
SgRHEAY Bumpusg paiaquInousul]  SesuBguinsU a1e(]-OIB8 A LEETT Ty LR TH)
ONNA TVEINID Y pund
£L0Z Jeap jeasiy
sLaziseze SO sy podey smeig yelpng
wid §ZIeLE

¢ olieg

S3508 ¥IiL NHIHLNOS H¥3LVIHD

E LA R




ZRLLTEDEL UBA THEIA

20°£90'¥26'9 Y¥'612'TL9 VS TYE 965 'L G£'625'90V'€E  PLEST'GLL'SY 00°1Z1°8L2'88  00°986'L16'ER aNN4 TVHENID 1oL
6Z0ZL'E- 000 6Z'0C.'c- 19°120'2 89'8v9'1L 000 000 1:Z1:) Buels geLs
GLGP.L'O 000 L ahL'ob- 02 cF0'82 65'204'8} 000 0o'o 80IAIeg POjBlaY 9SINN SUQ U0 D L2
000 000 0070 000 000 000 000 oAg paje|ay Adelay] oisniy 9L
69 /PP 22EL- 000 69 L¥F' LZE |- 16°GLE'V50 Z.1£9'220 000 000 oAg pajeldy Bulesunod e/
olLvoL'zor'l- 000 0L vol'Zov'L- 2£71€E'8GL £2°929'ch0 000 000 OAS pajelay eply suQ Uo aUQ ggs
0L vre'er 000 0L vre'cy- Sy LeE0T GZ'Es6'Te 000 000 oAg palelay p3 shud pardepy Lgs
L9z e68- 000 Iy 9zl ces- £1'8ve'BlY veeLLELY 0070 000 OAS psle|sY uoasds 62/
8£'066'G- 000 98'966'G- G1'60Z°c €T 1BLT 000 000 OAG paje|ey UoISIA 822
L¥'995'¥92- 000 1¥'895'¥9Z- Lo'ese'erl or'GL1 eTl 000 000 ang pale|sy Adessy | |easfud 9z
16006 '¥Es- 000 15 006'FES- 16'00Z'082 09'669'7SZ 000 000 poddng |euogoniisu| uogeanp3 [eoadg gz/
ZrOL6'SIb 00004 Zrolg'Gir- 0€'260°241 ZL'ELL'862 000 000 {080) wpy soAg dwoD G0
65'619'822- 00°000°L 65619 Lee- 15°€6L 78 80'228'CYl 000 000 (OsN) Wpy s9Ag LWEBN 0.
25°186'9L- 00°000'Z 25'286'FL- elegel Il 90780} 000 000 (DS1) wpy yddng [euononisy| £0L
FARATN A 00°006'2 2'EsZ o8- 2¥#'900'061 Q0'S¥Z 062 oo 00°0 wpy p3 |epadg 202
£2062°/69'e-  00'008'9 £1°066'069°¢- €L 8L6'EES L 00°Ze0'2LL'2 000 000 soueusjuiRl ¥ sucliesad) |02
91966~ 0w 91965~ 08’ L¥e'e 9¢°00L'8 00°908'0l 00 2£5°01 seoinIag Ajoe 999
00°1- 000 00'L- 08'05¥ LI 0Z'¥LL'9 00'v29'eh 00'608'vS SIdINS/ONIAAIG AILYHIHA00D 599
526896 000 GZ'689'6 89°GL0°) 20°eL€'81 00'vi0'6Z 00°690°LZ wawsbeueyy ‘saimiag Buuueld 659
000 000 000 68 L2048 00°SL¥'L 000 $3009 MIVI/AA SNOILYILODIN €#9
aaukieg BoUBIGWNIUT anueey BuppusisIng salnjipuadxg whpng jafipng aondiiosag unoa0Yy lebpng
BIGRUBAY purtpuay PAARUNOUBLN SOUBIGUINDUTY ajer]-0-aea ) JBLNG ey
GNNd TYU3NID WV pung
10T Jamep jeosly
SLOTIBZIZE 4O 8y wodey smueg jsliong
wd 57,9620

o ShEd

£3004 3L NYIHLINOS HALVIHO

CEOT BT YOl




TR TR0 eA TR

uabuueams Apuapa Agq pejund
lagon/puny :Ag yos
Aluo Awwing g
Anagoe ou yim sapooiabpng sseiddng
£102/82/20 ®eQ JO 5Y
1eay, Jaung :adfy ebpng
Y pung
uny 1se BweN BuaND

QR TVHINID ¥ pung

€102 Hee 8Os
RLOZIETIZ0 4O Sy Wodey smesg telipng
Wil G20

¢ aleg : SIT0Y ¥3IL NzaHLNOS UaLV3O BL07 87 ubien



g4

ZHVITEOEL UBA dup

1950nG 91 SIURIRG O] SHBUNSS BT BB

SR DO I A JEDA 1B0SE 20U B LICH SEOUBIINUL JOATALIET J0 TRUBAD! PEIBLINST

flepuosag-uoljeonps sAREWSYY €OV

000 oo'ees’1es’lL 000 00'8e8°18L°L 00260811~ 00°0£6'628'L
000 00'seo’sll 0o 00°620'94) 00 ¥0S'¥S 00'LES'EZ) uolEsNp3 asuBpuslyY Jusieanbl Zov
00°0 00'8.6'64E 000 00°8.6'64¢ 00'9z8'e oo'zsL'ele uoljeanp3 uj sy LOw
000, 0l'60¢€ 00°0 0.°'60€ 0.°60¢€ 00'G I 'NOW /M AdYHTIHL TYIISAHd LNVHIANLL 2ve
000 LE'E8E'Y 000 1€ EBE'Y 12 E8E'Y 000 L AOHNOW/M AFHIVdWI HO33dS g€
000 00°602'82 000 00'602'82 000 00'602°82 a0IuC/Mm J0ENUCD SS0ID Ja)2udialul 9EE
L' 9G1 00°561'9¢€ L¥#'981 00°G61'9E 00'0 00°G61'9E Penue) X aadussald g oisoubey geg
000 00°061'202 000 00°051°202 0092219 00'9.£'892 IHIOAN [BID0S |OOUDS Z2CE
000 00°256'¥8¢ 000 00 £56'¥8E 00'656°2€1 00°866'9FE 1ay)0 'selgesiq LEE
ao'o 00Zoe'L9 000 00°20€'L9 00'¥2L'sE 00'8/5'sE Jaydea| 9sINN/asINN QEC
000 00700122 000 00°00L'22 00'009°Z 00°005'6) leBeuepy ssauisng gz¢
CLVERL'B £T ¥rs'ozL ELErL's 2 ¥PG ozl £2'¥92'9 00°082'024 doUpny [euaju] gge
Q00 00 LLB'EL 000 00 L18'cL 00 LiB'EL 000 je2Q 8U} JO IBYIER] JZE
0070052 00'vLE'66L 007005 00¥LEB6L 00's¥e0g- 00'658'622 Buueap-jo-preH ozg
00°0 00 8¥9'vor 000 00°6¥9' POy 00°609've- 00°95g'68Y Adesay | [RUOREANDI0 FZE
000 00°S90°801 00’0 00°690'201 00 1e8 00'¥EZ 201 SIS 198JB)fOWIOH 91
000 00008°L8¢E 00°0 00°008°18¢ 0008 vLL- 00°082'96¥ Jeaq ay | Jod Jejaidis) gLg
o0 00°G90°9E 1 000 00°G90'9€ L 00'S5v6°Z8- 00°010'6LE 1siBojoyohed jooyos Z1E
ez 00'008°2 FASN VXA 00008'L 00'008°2 00’0 3S3INIHD LiE
000 00°0FL'PEL 00°¢ 00°0FL'PEL 00°£85'7- 00°¢z2'8ElL pasedw| yoseds QLg
000 Q0°0cz 9cy 000 00°0ZZ'9Er 00'vZ8'Ie 00°'96€ v0Y Jawanoidwy yseads 60
00'0 00'zzL'el 00°0 po'zzi'sl po'zzi'gl 000 uoneanpy [ealsAyd §0g
00'Q 00°228'1e2 00°0 00'/28'1e2 00'20L'G1- 00'626'a¥Z FAVNONYTANOIIAS HSITONT INYH3ANLL L0€
000 0001 228 000 00021 LLE 00°'gL¥ 99 00'8P9'0LE Adesayj |esishud S0€
000 00°0v8'9LL 000 00°0¥8'9LL 00'7¥9'201- 00'vey'6l2 paitedw)] Al=nsIA FOE
000 000%8°26 000 00'058°26 00'vee'z9 00°910'6E WY £0€
000 02°8%9°8 000 0L'8vo’s 0L8p9'8 000 J2UI0 sangesIq 20e
000 00'0/8'%2) 000 00°048'v21 00'651 00 LLL'YE) JIsN LOE
000 00°9E5'c8 000 00'9e5'c8 00'9€S'E8 00’0 3204 AITIYA IISINTD/M 1:9°) ONI4AVLS 1S
000 05'8b.L 891 000 05°8rL'391 05°8¥2'89L 000 $30049 ITIV-LLVD /M 1911 SNIJIVLS 0§
000 £6'8G6°2| 00°0 £5'856'L) £5'856'L1 000 ANV-LLVYO /M €211 DNIJAVLS 812
§9'059'82 2G709S'2FS' L1 88°1/6'15Z 08'188'69L'LL 08'628'569 00°260°040'L L gL Bueig 912
£6'66L 000 £6°96. 000 00'0 000 L9l ONIJVYLS vLE
226081 000 Frags: gl 000 000 co0 $320049 1S1 /M L:8') ONIJJVLS €1
1R'SYE'G 8e'585°218's 18'g¥Z's 8€'GEG'/18'G 8E°195'96 00'v26'092'G 180 Buyels 60z
8Z'10'L 94 L26'860" L 8Z°1/0') 9/'226'860°) ¥ ¥eZ i 00°Z92'crL'L G1:1 Buyelrs goz
00025’ TL LYY IEE"L 000252 L IbPIEE'L €.68z'c9 00°281'vZ') 1:Zh:) Buyels €02
oLelz'on 00'295°580'G1 oLereog 00°295°'580'G1 000 00°295'GB0S 1 uonednp3 [EXUYIS] pue Jeale) LOL
000 00'262°082'2 000 o0 zeg'oee'e 000 00°262'082'2 painguysipun Jayi) €00
00'1G0°L22 LEYIY'P8L'9 £0°01L0'8ET 00°%2€'108'9 000 00'+2£°108°D UopelASiuILIRY 100
anuaAsy ssuejes s3en-cl-meas SjEusy suaunsnipy aeunIsy uendaseq aALeE JUNOITY SNUBASY
S520%Tg pajedionuy jusany teubiiig
ONND TYHEREO ¥ pung
£10Z JesA jROSl
SLUZIBEE0 O sy Moday snims anusasy wd g7ieei

i, afiny

S3008 ¥JIL NHIHLNOS ¥31VO

$EOZ 8T UBR



ZOLIELeL A depanp

1BRENG O BOUBSE O SISO SIB 98B

G 96 TOU A 2B0A (2081 Joud S L0y SEOUBIGUINDUY SBACALIRD J0; SNUSAS) PBIBLINSE .

000 00°000'9 000 00°000'0 Qo0 00°000°g Buuoog 1sat g%
Zrolg's 06'992"20%'L 26'6ZP'ZL 00°9/6'LLE'L 00°059'61}- 00'929°1e¥') 1UUB|d Juawsacidu| WNIRSIND/COYOS LES
00'SE0'L 00'¥E9'c0} 00°6e0'} 00'¥E9°C01 000 00°7e9°e0L S|00Yag 19PON 9ES
96°05¢ 000 96062 000 000 00’0 oneupIooD AJAIDY JBINDLINDBIXT £E6
000 09'9E 000 09'st 09'9¢ 000 Ox Buupd 6z5
00'coe's o[ A i 00°000°22 00°'¥58'€0S 000 00'¥58'C05 ‘pI007) SBIIANOY UoResnp3-RiIsnpul 925
92'89L'L 08°65.'¢0% oF L08'¥l 00°E6L°0LG 00°ZalL'0EL 00°1£9'98¢ wewdojgaaq sleusieyy [euconsy| L26
L020L'Z 6¢C/9'GE L0'20L'e Geel9'se g9'6al's- 00°¢r8'0E uoneulpIocy) SHods JBSB|oYos-1SJU] 52§
EL°4S 00'012'e6Z') %4 A 00°01L2°¢6Z'L 00 ¥Tr'L¥ 00°98.'6¥Z'L ulWpY g payiue) Juawdoaraq JEIS 525
oL 06l 000684 01064 00°06L'S 000 00°06.'G ucpeUIRIo0:) SHodS DHSE|OYDS-ISIY] €28
0018 00627 LEE 00€18°2 00'6.F'LEE 000 00'6.¥' LEE Jledey juawdinb3y Zzg
000 00°Z1E'02 000 00°LLE'0Z o0°Lle'0Z 000 VAIANO-AYIN/AM NOLLONHELSNI ‘ONINNYId LZ5
000 00°68Z'c9 00’0 00'G8Z'c9 00'g9l 00°0Z1'c9 aopuag Hoddng aasuayaldwio?) ogs
000 007000 vr 00’0 00°000 000 00°000'¥¥ UONOMISU| SWIOH JO I0JeUIpIoOD B1G
00°008'%1 S¥' VG696 55'550°0F 00°068'ZZ1 00°000's8 _ 00°058'2€ (fenua)) Jayi0 ‘uoREUIPIOND LLG
000 00'+9G'2€8 000 00'¥95°288 00°€21'2E 00’ 1P¥'s08 uoiongsu) ‘Bujuueld 915
000 00'SEV'Z) 000 00'SEV'EL 000 00 Ger'ZL OIJEUIRIOOY ANAIDY 1B|NoINoeNxX LG
000 00°'552°192 000 00852’ 192 00°00F 00'658'092 uogewoIny AeiqQr] €16
gl iee's0z 00 LEL'VLIP'E G/ SBZ'BEY 00°€69'v0.L'2 00'616'28 00'%L2'129'C [euononIsu| ‘a01ASg Jandwio) Zig
05'619'¥2 05'¥8}'02L 05'6L9'VZ 05'#81'022 05'€65'221 00°165'266 Bunuud 115
000 00'592'v6T Qo0 00'692'v6E 00 G’ 00°0zZ8'98Z eipapyRoneg Aeld 805
000 00°'g26'8 Qoger 00°09€'6 00°0 o00gc’ uoREUIpIooy SHOdS SIISe|oYas-ISU| 05
00°.25°'92 09°681'9¥8 ob'Z6.'ch 00°1SP'CI6 00°GLE'ELL 00'9c9'682 juswdojaaag wWnnaWwng 905
000 806612 000 g066l'e g0 LLF 00°882°1 O J13Ua) SUONEDIUNLIWCD [EUOHEDNPT S0S
000 00°EL¥'9s 000 00'civ'as 00'c 00°€L¥'9L uolsiae|a] {euoljeanpl Z04
026981 00'0E¥' 26€ 0Z°698'L 000’288 000 00'0S¥'LEE J2juag SUONEIIUNWILLIOY [BUOESNRT LOS
000 00°2gZ'sZ 000 00°gee'se ooezez'se 000 $30049 W0 /M DONINYVIT JONVISIA 8EF
00’0 00°955'€Z 000 00°955'cE Q0’0 00'955°¢Z Ox Buiea soueisiq veY
Zi'vl 0566y r{ 4" 05'6EE'Y 05'88 00’152y Ox Buuieay souelsiq ev
000 00'699'286 00°002'ce 00'698'0L9 00°05£°9) 00'61L5'P6S fujuresT souelsiq oct
000 o vL6'2E 000 ov'v.6'2L o¥'06l 00°¥8L'21 X JuswyoLus Acreio|dx3 8zy
o¥'se0'e 000 o590 000 000 000 2% Wwaliyduug Aiojesoldx3y Jzi
000 00°002' 1€} 000 00°002' LEL 00°000'G 00°00L'921 Wwawyouug Aiojelojdx3 gzy
000 00°09Z't 000 000e2't 00'09Z°}L 000 anjine jewads ‘sweiboid JWaspedy 51y
0070 ol ziE'L 00’0 0Lzl DL ELE') 06’0 anoed |eeds ‘sweibold SIWSPeEdY 9l
000 £1'Zee'eiL 1972900 00°'09F°02. 00°09¥'2L 00°000'802 |[00UOS Jawwnsg Gl
000 00'LSO'0LL 006LLL 00°02L° LLL 00°9.L'er 00°¥88°'L2) $8SIN0Y) JUBWS0E]d PROUBARY EL¥
000 00'09L 000 00'09L 00058 000 FTIV-LLVI /M THOS HINNS LIy
00'08e'} 0Z'6+¥9°06 09'0e0'9l 00°00£°G01 00'vL1°861- 00°¥.¥'c0E snoe [epeds ‘sweifiold siwapesy 60t
POl 000 0'el 00°'0 000 00°0 PRNUCD X P @ouepusy Jsjeanbl Gor
SNUIASY gaueeyg SIB-OIrIBS A BjRNRS] swsugsnipy JJeUEIS] uonduasag ARG JUNCIDY SNUSASY
$830%3 pagedionguy JuBLIND rewbLo :
NN TTVYHENID ¥V Pund
£102 Jaee ) [eosid
SLOZIOWTO HO 8y Hodey sNEG SNUBASY uied 02020

7 ehag

S3008 ¥dil NM3IHLNOS HALVI™HO

£10Z "8 yoden




ZEUIESOEL BA dEpany

WHRNG i) BOURIRG OF SISUIES SIB BR6LY

EznEe: B 10U B JBOA 1209y Jopd SUI Wy SEOUBIGUINT FBAUALIBY 10 BRUDAD! PEIBLIST ,

DX uonenjep g Buluueld s 9SYO 6€9

000 0oo00'e Qoo 00°000°c 000 00°000'c .
000 00'960'G) 000 00°960'Gl 000 00'960'GL DX uoneulpioo] Buippig aanesadoo ge9
000 o0'51e 000 o0'sle 000 00'6Le 0¥ uoReuIRI00) Buippig sageladoo) 2£9
L1Z'ece’t 00°00F v L2'gee’l 00°00F've 00°00S 00-008'€C OX suonegobey 9e9
G5€e5’L 00°Sro'0Z e 00°€r0'0Z 000 00°€r0'0Z X suonenoBaN 6£9
000 00'€LZ 000 00'cie QoeLZ 00’0 Y sleAuq sng Jusiudojsreq YeIs ¥£9
99168’ GT65Y LY GO 168'E GZ 65V LY T 1)1 00'680° LY DX UOlIBUIRICOY) Jysuag e UlesH £e9
8¥Le 80'092'¢ 1 829'99Z'C 89°F 00'292'c DX Wawsbeuep :sonag Jandwiod L9
000 oo'sra'tl 000 00'8r8'cl 00'+89'Z 00'¥9LLL X JusweBeue 201m1ag Jendwod 09
L8'90L°15¢E Li 8L iR 18'v0L' 258 LL18L 2vR'E L' bEs'08e 00'052' 29T Oy wewsheuep :2owag Jandwoe) 629
000 GZ'891'2 oo 5Z'891°C GZ'89L'¢ 000 [eoue|D) Juawdojanaq JeIS 229
000 002eL's2 000 00°2€1'52 000 00°2£1's2 ofjeanpg 4O pJeod Jusiidojeasq JBIS +29
00’0 00°£89'0L 00’0 00°¢89'0L 000 00€89'0L Buruosy £z29
00052 00°8¥Z'0L 007052 00°8¥2'0l 00°009 00'89'6 : Bunuudisbuld 619
000 00°055'29 000 0005529 000 00'055°29 wawabeuepy ‘someg buuueld 219
00'698 09°508°266') 0'620'9 00°Z96'209'L 00°'00.'82 00292'7.SL [enued jusiusbeuely pood |004ds £19
211°888'1L 00°'08L°CE Ll'g8e’L oo'osl'ze 000 00'081°2E uoneupico?) Buipplg aAlessdoos) 919
08'10Z'9l 00°000°1L9 og Loz'al 00°000'L9 00'002't 00'008°65 wswabeurpy 'sauag Buuueld 619
000 00°'¥E1 ‘€52 000 00'¥EL'ESZ 000 00PEL'EST |equag :adiaag uojeunoul Jland ¥19
L0154 00 98P'8E6'E 207162 00'98¥'9E6'E 00'5/9'€6 0’118 vPe'e Hoddng 8o ssaulsng Z19
000 Ov 9¥S'05 09°92E'Y 00°€L8'PS 000 00'L8'VG sweibord 1eyi0 ‘uojepodsuel) |19
000 00°025'G6 000 00°029'66 000 00'029°G6 weiBold souersissy aafojdw3 0L9
£1'800'9 09°196'68Y £5°80¥'6E1 00°ZZy'ceg 000 00'Zer'eee wawsabeuey ysr/f1oleS 609
000 00'5/9'e62 000 00'5.9'E62 000 00'G/9°€6Z suonenobeN 809
000 000081 000 00°008") 00064 00°059°L s1aAl(] sng ‘aludoisasg Yels 209
000 00'€L6'601 000 00°€L6'60L 00°008 00°€lL1'60L uofjeulploo)) snisgng 909
VL AR Zh'o00'vZ6' Lt S0°299'065 00" L64'500'2L 00'664'06¢ 00°Z66'FLS LI swsbeusyy 8o1A9g JaindwoD 509
1O L9F 0085’22 Lo L9F 00'¥65'ZZ 000 00'¥65°2Z £68 Jajdeys :uoepodsuel] £0g
000 00°£08'682 o000 00'€08'682 000 00'¢08's8Z uoHEUIPIo0) Jsusg ale) WIeSH 209
000 00705 000 0005 000G 000 $3004 YAIEINO NOSIAVIA /M ONILNIHC €95
000 00°629 000 00'SES 00°'52G 000 ATTIVA FIS3ANTD /M NY1d dINi TOOHDS 295
08'8¥ 000 og'er 000 000 000 Z# JOUNCIW/AM "dINIl "HHND TOOHODS 095
522686 000 G/ Z69'G 000 000 000 151 /M OdNI 3SNgY AONVYLSANS 655
000 00082’ Ly 000 00°082 ¥ 0008¥'L 00'008°6E OX S100Y0S [BPOIN G55
000 opP'69L'991'L 000 o¥'601'90)°L ob'£81'yeE 00986 LP8 OX leuoonnsy| ‘eouag s2ndwod 0G5
000 oogoz'e o0 00'caz's 00'2Z6E' Q0'LL8 UUBld JUSWBACKIW] WNINDLLINDACOYIS 817G
000 00°Z19'08 000 00°Z1L9'08 00'90E°0F 00'goc‘or UUBld WSWAA0KW| WNNDLIND/IOOYIS /#G
20°€E8 £TErl Gl 80°tE8 £ZT'ErL'GL PR o 00°05L°GL IUUB|d JUBLWRA0IL| WNNDLIND/00UDS G7S
8E'2lE 000 gcllE 000 000 000 uawdeleasq s[eu)eiN |BUORONISY| Z¥G
60'69L 007000 60°G9l 00°000'¢ 00°000°E 000 uLIpY % payie) Juswdopaad YeIS O
BNUSADY asueleg 218(Q-01-28, ejEmigsy syusugsnipy ejesy uondposed aMALBG JUNOADY SNUSASY
$S30xF pajediopuy juasing jeuibup
QN TYHINID Y pung
10T e [B0sid
$LOEMLES B0 8y poday BB anusAsy s G2390320

¢ afieys -

3204 YL N¥IHLNOS ¥ILYIUD

$107 ‘g1 uney




uabuueamg Apuspp Aq pejuLld
Jagog/pund :Ag Hog
AluQ Arewiwing juld
AUAIDR OU YU SJUNDDOR anusAal ssaiddng

€L02/8E/C0 91 JO SY
UMy ISET SWRN BT

ZHLLTCOEL Sen dEpans

185pngG SN BRUBIEY O SRIBUMISS 88 PEBLY

204 90 10U [ 88K 18081 Joud I WIS SPOUBLUNOUE ISAUALIED 13 SNUSAR] DRIPUIEY »

GO TvdbNGD 8308

59°OFP' RIS ZLRGLSEGSR TR RAR S 89' 224756808 89 LBL'896°E G BEETLIGER
000 op'gLzZ'vl 00°0 ooBLZ'vl 00°'8LE L 000 121 Buels ges
000 9L'ZYeE'LL 00°0 9L ere’ L 91508 00°2£5°01 saouag AyIoed 999
99'0v0'c 89°¢zo'cy 99°0¥0'e 29°¢Z9'ck Aot A R 00°606'¥G SINddNS/ONIAAIg IALLYHIJOOD S99
000 G2£9Z'08 00’0 G2'g9z'0e GLPeL'E 0069012 woawsbeue ‘@oneg Buluueld 659
000 00'G1LY') 00’0 00'SLyL oosLE'L 000 S329049 MIAVI/M SNOLLYILOOEN £79
81'690'C S¥#'880'9 81690’ S'880'e S0l 00'8l6'G O¥ Bupinioey Lyg
000 00°000°'8 000 00°000°8 000 00°000'8 ax Buginioay 0r9
snusasy aouejeg ajeg-ol-iBs ) SjBgSs swaunsnipy ejeiLsy uonduasag asiAIBg UNOIDY SNUBATY
8830XY pajedionuy juaung ieuiBup
GNN4 TYHENIO ¥ pung
CL02 Jeay eosy
CHIBATIEG H0 8y poday) BnpRlg SNUSARY wid 079078

P 5858

S39089 ¥3IL N¥IHLNOS HILYIHD

£107 "9 ubael




JP Morgan Chase
GST Federal Fund - Account #
Treasurer's Mornthly Report
for the period .
From February 1, 2013 tfo  February 28, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $  225110.02
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus [nterest $ 390,892.15
Void Checks '
Direct Deposit - LPN . 3 -
PELL Direct Deposit } $ -
Total Receipts $ 390,892.15
Total Receipts, including batance $ 616,002.17
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check ‘
From Check No 22711 to Check No. 22818 $  131,645.71
Fedwire(s) Payroll $ 280,041.08
{Total amount of checks iséued & debit charges) $ 411,886.79
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 20431538
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 303,541.11
Qutstanding checks $  (100,508.70)
Payroll fransfer in transit PR #22 3 1,283.97
Total available balance _ $ 204,315.38
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Recelived by the Board of Education and entered as a par{ of the 'This is to certify thaf the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 8, 2013, Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as recenciled.

Doretta Hughson | | //L),Mmé/ \p Wa/m%ﬂ

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION . TREASURER OF CHOOL DISTRICT



201 LT SEL A TEIREY

882220 68'c6% . . ON ¥600 121V €10c/8e/e0 682220
271000 1s1e
¥8.220 BO'L8V'FS ON ¥600 O/0 1214 LSIA TOOHIS TVHINID NOSIaay €L02/82/20 ¥8.¢c0
£8.220 00069 ON ¥600 dIHSHIgWIW Yvv £10c/8¢/c0 £8.220
28.220 00'009'28 : ON 0600 HILNID AH3IA0IS1A ST19YI JO SONIM £10Z/12/20 284220
184220 Z6'22% ON 0600 AHANNY1 dOLS F1LSIHM £10Z/12/20 «1822¢€0
614220 98°9% ©N 0600 JoIAH3S 130UYd d31INN €10g/12120 6L4220
8LIZZ0 oF'os$ OoN 0600 SWILSAS ONIOVIAI AL NIAL €102/12/20 «BLLZ20
924220 £6°Z29% SaA 0600 JOVYLINVAAQY SSANISNE S3TdVLS cLOT/12/e0 82.¢20
S2.220 16'€L¥'6S ON 0600 aS2 NZLLI NYA"HIONIJS £1L02/12/20 GLLe20
¥LL220 19°'662% ON 0600 INIJUNHS HION3JS AR XA ¥vLLZE0
€LL220 00°002% ON 0600 , YSIMULNOYHS £L0E/1 210 €L.220
F19YAIFD03H SINNOJJV
¢/4TE0 00'60% ON 0600 ADOTIONHOAL 40 SLN1ILSNI 93 153IHO0Y eLog/iereo CLIZZ0
. $3004d
LLLZ20 00°091$ ON 0600 VHVYDOVIN-SNYITHO ‘NIMIY ANNId FDOVAN €1Loc/Lefen VLLEZD
IDIOANI YN AN ONI ‘Ot LINOYUd
044220 oo'L8L1s oN 0600 0O/2 HLIY3H 40 Y3NOISSIANOD AN £10Z/12/20 0.l¢c0
69.220 ooog8'L$ ON 0600 NOILVIDOSSY YITFHYOHLTVIH TYNOILYN €L0Z/LE2R0 -69/220
191220 2£705% ON 0600 02 AddNS WIHLSNANI DSIN £10Z/1L2/20 492220
99220 91°29% oN 0600 'V ASINIASIATAONA €102/1220 99220
GO.LZ20 8coees oN 0600 “ONI ‘HLOOd 'd | CLOZ/LER0 §9/220
3MAM NNV IS804 -
¥9.220 zLvee'2s oN 0600 'NLLY 131Y.LSI3 T00HIS ALID YHIWE €L0Z/ 1220 ¥9.LZ20
£94220 00°69% ON 0600 09 01 NOLLYDNd3a €L0g/12/20 £9.220
J21440 SSIANISNG LOIHLSI]
€9.¢¢0 ¥ E0L'bS ON 0600 JOOHOS TVHLNID YNOAVS-T1I8dNVYD €lL0g/1e/e0 FA T RAA]
19420 29°/82'9% ON 0600 ONI ‘ANYJINOD XviNaNg £102/12/20 194220
094220 98°v66'8$ ON 0600 TOOHIS TVH1INID quE0d4avad €102/12/20 09L¢20
651220 006188 ON 0600 ONi SZLVIOOSSY 2 ISINNY £L02/1¢/20 652220
652220 99°¢$ ON 8800 SW3ISAS DONIDVINI Y3l NIAL eLo2rLE0 «884220
15LE20 66'6% ON 2800 ¥8.2# A1ddns ALNvdd ATIVS £10e/F L0 154220
0€2220 66'601% ON 8800 ISNOH AHNLINID 3HE 1V T3LOH NOIFYTO €L0Z/PLIZO0 «0€L220
SLLZZ0 00'004$ ON 9800 JILSRHIHMANOSHINS £102/L0/20 <G1L220
0024220 96'6E3$ ON £800 ¥8LZ# A1ddNS ALNVYIA ATVS €L0Z/1E/1L0 «004220
8€£9220 irs ON 0800 ¥B.Z# A1ddNS ALNVYIE ATIVS €L02vel/ L0 ~BE9ZC0
9€08220 ¥E6V$ ON . 0800 WV IASINIASTTMONA ciozive/o «9E9ZZ0
929220 00°622% oN 8400 ANVIQZTOA ELOZILLILO 929220
485e20 00'€9% ON 9.00 WN3asn 3SNOH QUVYM3S €10Z/0L/10 B¥A: 2 TAA
8¥5cco ST Z0NS ©N ¥L00 ¥SN LSNHL OHAHONW €10Z/E0/10 M) CTAAY
1eszz0 00'G/% ON 0400 ONOH ¥SSIHY1D ‘NLLY ONOH 40 4SnOH clocioerel 125220
02g2e0 ooges ON 0400 JHLONI "SWOH NYIWENL 1314YvH [ARAlVALAS 025220
€220  00°0bs ’ ON 1900 ONI NvH90dd ALINNLYOddO DINONODT CLOZ/0E/ L) «ELPee0
29eceo 00cLS . ON €500 T VIAONYOWELXvd Z10Z/80/1 1 +CBETT0
5¢ceco 00°0v3 ON 000 STTIHIA HOLOW JO LNINLHYL3a ZL0Z/L L0} G2¢eco
Jogeungy unowy SR JaweIg pepotay pund JUBLIEAA O] Hay aeg ABGUAN
¥o8YH NIBYD . YD) HIBYD

[BIaps - BsEl7) - 9SBYJ[EIapa4 JuN0adY Yueg
Bimisr yoous Dumusish
ST ¥ORUD DUIpUBIEING wd 0o w20

i abeg $3004 ¥311 NYFHLNOS d31vRIO _ 2107 ‘87 YOER




ZEL LD

Y

%

o

g1 usA BRI

0L°605°001% IeN
0£°605'001L% |B1o pueicy |eiapad - aseys - aseyHieioapad JUnoddy yueg 104 [ejoNG
818220 14°0¥E8 ON ¥600 NOILYHOdHOD XOHIX  £102/82120 818220
FAR: ALY 00°LrLS ON ¥600 ONL ‘Y1vd HLHOM £102/82/20 218¢¢0
918220 1¢712e'68 ON ¥600 asd NI SNIMLYM €£10Z/92/20 al8220
§18¢20 Y5 rOrs ON ¥600 SSITIHM NOZIH3IA €L0Z/82/20 S18ce0
718220 rAN 71 ON 600 ADIAYTS 132dYd QALINN €£1.0e/8¢2/20 18220
I9371703
£18220 00°208% oN 600 ALINNNNOD GNY1LH0D SNIAHNOL £1.02/8¢/20 £18Z20
Z18ze0 ¥eLLes ON 600 FOVINVYAAQY SSIANISNY STNdYLS €102/82/20 Z18eeo
118220 Loz’ LS ON 600 A JREIaEEL] £1.0e/8¢/20 118220
018220 917 10.% ON 600 277 IvOla3n IHO00N €1L02/82/20 018220
608220 00°66%'c$ ON ¥600 "ONI ‘SZDIAYIS NVINNH WO 3LNLILSNI €£102/82/20 608220
808¢c0 00°G9% ON ¥600 ONOH YSSIAYTO ‘NLLY ONOH 4O 3SNOH £102/8¢/e0 8082Z0
208220 66'11% ON ¥600 HIANNT NIYIAE HLHON - S37VS d3H £L02/8c/20 208220
908220 00°€L6'LS ON 600 NOSNHOC ZIT NLLY XMv3d M3TUOD £102/8E/E0 908€¢0
AITAM NNY 380Y
§08220 0£'519'6% ON ¥600 INLLY LOMHESIA TOOHIS ALID YHIWIE £102/8¢/20 508¢c0
¥0BZZ0 00 00v$ ON ¥500 NYWdINYT NITIE £ 10z/8e/Z0 08220
£08ec0 00 0v$ ON ¥800 SATDHIA HOLOW 40 INJWIHYL3IA £102/8¢/20 £08¢20
c08eeo 00°0¥$ ON ¥600 SITDIHIA HOLOW 40 INIWLHYdEd % 10Z/8¢/20 208¢20
108220 00 0vs ON 600 STATDIHIA HOLOW 40 INJNWLHYdId €10Z/82/20 108220
00eceo 00'0F$ ON 600 STATDIHIA HOLOW 4O ININIHvYd3d £102/8cie0 008z20
664220 00°0F$ ON ¥600 STATOIHIAA HOLOW JO INIWILHVCIA CLOZIBE0 B66.LZE0
861220 00°0r$ CN 600 SATIHIA HOLOW 40 INIFWIRVdA £102/82120 864220
164220 00°0v$ CN ¥600 STIDIHIA YOLOW 40 INJWIHVL3A £1L0g/8ee0 161220
964220 00 0r$ ON Y600 SADIHIA HOLOW 40O INIWLHVL3A €102/82/20 864220
G6.220 00°0b$ ON ¥600 STTIIHIA HOLOW 40 LNINIHY43d £102/82/20 662220
¥6.220 00Or$ ON ¥600 STTINHIA JOLOW 4O LINFN1LHYCLIA CI0E/BEIZD ¥6.220
SINNCOOV SINZANLS
£64220 £ Lrrs ON #8600 'NLLY 3937109 ALINNAINOD DNINYOD €LOZ/BEZ0 £6.220
¢64¢20 05°/82$ ON #600 ONI ‘A1ddN$ VIA3 ? HOO0d 31 31dNOD €102/82/20 Z6.220
164220 00°62L'PS ON 600 ALNNOI YFTANHOS 40 330 €102/82/20 164220
331440
DINVYNIJ NLLY ¥FTANHIS/ONMAISHD
064220 9z'vee'ols ON ¥600 40 S3ILIMVHD 31T0OH1YD £10Z/82/20 064220
68.220 26'ClES ON 600 ONI ‘ANYJINOD XYINYGNg £1L0E/82/20 681220
AlddNs JHAVHIO
882220 65 29r$ ON Y600 ANV 4409 INJNGIND3 AHI1L10d A31Ive £10Z/92/20 884220
YILN3D ONISSIO0Hd
182220 98'2ebs ON 600 FONVLLINAY O3AINCLOHd H 2 9 ¢102/8¢/20 2181220
ALISH3AINN
98220 00'seL'LS ON ¥600 A3H47Y ONI SINTFLSASA0O INY £10¢/82/20 981220
ASqUNN NOWY Sleg] JUDLIRIEIS pApODaN PUNd JUBIIBAA ) Huey e JOGINN
HIBYD HoAYD PERTHS) ¥o8YD
|elepad - asey”) - eseyD|elapay [JUNoY yueg
Bupery yoeyd Bupuasing st peiETn

7z afinyg

S3009 ¥l NAFHLINOS ¥31V=iD

£L07 "8T yhaen




uabuuesms Apuspa Aq pajulid
Jaquunp 329yo :Aq Hog
£102/82/20 nuy L peplop/paIes]]) sHOAYD
€1L0E/BZIZ0 NIYY SI 8JEP XS9YD
aseln|elapad JUNoaDy jueg

0L'605°001$ 12N
0£'605°001$ |elel puels
Jaguiny unoury TR R ETENSTS papooa)y pun, URLIEAR ) NSy s1ed FERCEDY
¥o8YD WA NIBYD bR e
|Blapad - aseyn - aseyD[elapad JJuncady jueg
wied GEipEED

& abug

Bugsy wosy) Buipusisng
SID0E W31 NMIHINOS ¥ILY3HD

LIOT 'QE UBeR




TRLITEOTL eA TEIVLH

6LCTHL'SSE) ZVELR'E 96°5Z6°266°L LLOER‘9ZY'T LZ'Z20°99Z°G 82'822'059'6 LSV GNNd QIv TvID3ds 1e0L
8e1z's 000 8E°1TL L 21 219°) 00°8/0' GGoLPL) SS L6101 M/H dINOD LS6
000 000 000 000 00°04%°G 00°0i%'s 00°04¥°S Y151 68
GL'ZLE - 000 SLZIE' L 000 Gl /089 00°S66'F 00°G66 't FDOYNONYT ANODIS HSITON3 1S3 VIM 988
96°6¥2'6 000 96'6¥2'6 6868621 G9'v99'6Z 00°005'2¥ 000082t 103r0dd FONVLSISSY LIN ALIAVS - VNS 6.8
88°¢/L'8F 000 99°'Z.L 8P 9 C0V'¥e 05°588'%C 00'9LL'L 00°9LL'E H1vd 9 VHIWTI- 13 9 O3IN 1.8
2298Z'LL 000 22952 L1 15 2PR'e 1299Z'8 00°028°€C 00°994'Z1 NOILYINOLNY HOZ AIV 1IVAHODALYD LL8
28’6l 1‘901 EEFL6 G PED' 0L 20'680'68¢ £8'6.6'66C 00°'€0/°G68 00°£0.'G68 HIALNID ONINYGYIT AHdNLINID 1S1Z 998
Z6°SLL'gEl 000 Z6'GLL'8EL ZL'g2L' 152 96'Z¥L'0GL 00 ¥96'685 00'86°6€G ¢ AHNLNID 1S1Z 2988
PLPPO‘L 000 YL vPo'L or'262'2e O €E6'GE 00'592'69 00'592'69 JNIWIDYNYIN SAHOITH LAOD VIO 658
69°cel'0F 000 69'EEL'OF 000 82'8/8'L¢ 2521929 /921929 8002 ONIEdS HIV4IOS H3AIL OS /68
98'¥e6’.Z 000 O8'¥86° L2 000 Yo' 0SF'0L 00°GER'SE 00 SEV'SE HLTYIH TVLININ 40 321340 HINO 58
618652 000 6'89E°E €O 1L/6'FE 00'BE9'SS 25'896'06 2G'896'06 Z giNITd AlvoId3ain OSKd 9 14vd V334l €68
€0'99L'sg 000 €£0'99L°‘G ¥5'SEL'BO £r'926'9gL 00'82Z°LLE 00'82Z'L1Z Ya1lVA 258
LLGSL 12 00°0 LAsGL g I5¥ie2e 8.°99¢'L9 00°2€6°6L1L 00 /86'6L1L HIAINTO H3HOVIL 068
60852252 000 60862252 ZZ'9Z¥'6ZL £L w2082 00'656°199 00°'656'199 (NOILYDNA3 d34d AOIdNIT) 3d3 6¥8
1Z'GER'GY 000 LZ°5€8'GH ZL8LL'e Flvge 2] 00°000°SS 00°000°GS SONVANILLY INITVAIND3T - v 848
216'65¥'18¢- 000 /6'65¥' /88~ 01'888°GF1L 19°128°L¥E2 000 000 VIS L8
ogory'y 000 o obr'y 0070 0g L. 09°485°1L1L 09°285'LL FONIFHIANOD NOLLISNVHL d1 0P8
oFo8L'sLy 000 or'o8L'SLY 052 01 £2G'68¢E"L 00°092'$08°L 00°092'08°1L 1dO 1IN TOOHDS H3aWNGS L£8
S6'EIF'8L 00°Q G6'ELP'8L vIGeR'EE LE¥GS 001 00 ¥25'grL 00'vZ5'eklL NOILYONA3 218vd L1NAv S£8

Sy i81'6L2 D00 Gy L8L'BLE PL'269°L 20'¥0r' L lg'€8zZ'gee 19°£82'822 ONEL ® AOTdNT dNY LS GOOd ¥ER )
¥RZED'LEL 00°26 e ¥eL LEL LI'Zvo'ege S0'206'9.2 00'692'669 00°692°669 HANIVHL TYNOIDTIY OY13S 288
0C'e6l'sl 000 0z°e6l'cl £o'0L2'sgl 21'002°212 00 ¥#09'SLY . 00°#09'G LY od13s Leg
8G°Z9E'LE 000 86'29¢' 1E 26 vPSES 06'¥15°3801 00°ZZ¥'c6l 00889 /2L NI LSAS AdvHdIl TOOHDS 0E£8
sFgl- 00'0 sr'el- 000 8r'gls'L 00°005'} 00°00S°L 1X3 SOAS XNV ADHOSIMHOM 628
9 P06 000 or'vo6'y 29602 0L'802'8¢ 00'00L'€9 00°00.'co HOTASNNOY SIADIAHAS SAISNIINI av31 ¥28
000 000 000 00°6/6'6 000 00°G/6'6 00'G/6'6 IWNILAGSNOD AONYNIH TO00HIS FAIMIALYLS €28
62 1€0'81 00’0 6Z°120'8L 12 99%'02 00°Z05'191 00°'000°052 00°'000'052 ANQZ ADVHALIT 228
897185}~ Qo0 89°185'L- L6 PED'E L19vG'8 00°009'6 00°009°6 N3IFNALS - ONILSTL Jgvl Lég
LZ'280'6 000 12'2€0'6 1671 ¥ 2 Z8'vi6'gl 00°GSF'EE 000G EE OAS XNV AN FOHODHIHOM 918
¢ 50l 000 ¢c 501 68460V 2 65°88Y'0L 00°000'v¥2 00°000'¥Z DONNWIHD - ONILS3L 3gavL v1g8
PG YOF LL 000 ¥S¥OFLL ZeHIE'LE ¥9'£Z22'29 00'000'G0 ) 00°000°601 HLNOA VIAA £1L8
£6°'982'Zi 000 £6'GOZZL ¥6 L6P'G €929 00°000'¥e 00°000'¥2 SONNWIHO-ONEL ? AdINE dWYLS AC04 018
9. ¥Z0'G 000 9/ v20'G 000 000 9.'vep's 92 %20'G SHYTOHOS H3IlL NH3HLNOS 608
8Y 08821 000 8P 0e8'ZL- LVGLL'S LEGLLEL 00°Q 000 ¢ VaLvA 808
viLIZ'Y 000 L2 WA 00'£65°9 £6°288°001L 19252 LEL 00°000°651 SAWVD ZONIIHILX3 4IWANS 208
¥ 85€'528 ¥8'908°L gz'sgl'zeg 16°99P'€5G 18°/Z¥'eSL ) 00°090°'985'2 00°090°8¥F'E NOLLYDNA3 LINAyY S08
¥l pSs'gl 000 L pGs'elL 0/°082'0Z 91°986'9F 00°10E'98 00" 1L0e'98 QI LVHIDEYONI I FTLIL VI P08
asurieg asuBIqWnNoUT asueeg Butpueising sainpuadxsg jeBpng jaBpng uondunsaq unocody jebpng

IqRHBAY Buipuad PAISMINOUSLN SOOURIGLINDUY VIBI-0T-IEB A UBLING jeipuy -
NN Qv WID348 4 puny
£1L0Z heo) Rosiy
SLOZMEZD 30 By potdey snieg jelpng
il 0038020

L ofiey

SH004 H3IL NH=EHLNOS H3Lvayo

£102 "Bz yniel




¥ e

uaBuuesmg Apuapn Aq pajuild
iagopypund Aq pog
Aug Alewawng g
Apaioe ou yum saposiabipng ssauddng
€102/92/20 =1eq JO sY
Jeay usung :adAj 196png
4 :pun4
LNy JSET :BWBN BUSJID

QNN QY TYI0E4S 4 pUng

£LOZ MBS A [ROsid
SLOTBTID O SV podey smelg selpng

£3004d 3L NMIHLNOS H3ALVIRIO

oL ren el uea R

a1 HiReen
$LBT B UNLH




ZHLLTEDRL UBA degaiy

1D B SOUBIBG 0 $2IBUMSE S8 SEBLL

T4 GG 10U B deed 18085 1oud SU WL BSOURIGUINDU ISADALIRTY 40 SNUDADE DEIBLINSS

2iinseBs's 327979 SEOR0'BEE'E [H1R ] 8670 ot N QY TIVIDEJS 1810
00°008% 000 00°008'% 000 00'C 000 M/H JINOD LS6
00¥60°L 00°0 00°¥80°| 000 000 o0'o Y1S7 68
00°G6¥'y 000 00'G61'Y 000 000 000 JOVNONVYT ANODAS HSITONT 1S3 VIM 988
00°2£6'08 000 00°L£6'0S 000 000 000 H1vE ? YHIWIE-1330 8 93N LL8
0099421 000 00°994°C1L 000 000 00°0 NOMUYINOLNY HOd QIV TVIIHOD3LYD 148
006ve'oLy 000 00°65¥2°9LY 000 000 000 HALNZD ONINHYET AHNINTID 1SLE 998
00'9£9'/81 00°¢Q 00°8£8'i8| Q00 000 00'C . ¢ AHNINAD 1812 298
00'Zeg're 000 00°2e9've 000 00°0 000 INIWIDYNYIN SAHODTH LAQD T¥I01 658
CTOEF'6 000 2C°9Cr'6 000 000 Qo0 HLTV3H TWLNIW JO 321440 HNO §58
GZ'¢lL'8E 000 sg'ell'ee 00'0 000 000 2 AWIFH AIVIIQ3aN 25140 9 Ldvd v3dl €68
00°666°2L1 000 00°'S66'ZLL 000 000 000 VALVYA 58
00°10Z'L9 000 00°L0Z°29 000 000 000 HIINID HIAHOVYL 088
alL 8kl Zev0l re'ey 000 000 000 FONYANILLY LNTITVAINDT - v3 8+8
C0'00i'L 000 00°00L'} 000 000 000 1dO LN TO0HDS W3NS €8
00'v06'56 000 00'v¥06'G6 000 000 000 NOLLYONA3 21Sva L1NAY S8
00°005'68 000 00°005's8 000 000 000 ONHL ® AOTdINT JINYLS Q004 vER
00°L9E'B9l 000 00'1L92'601L 000 000 000 HANIVHL TVNOID3H 0H13S 228
00°0LE'0S) 000 00°DLE'DS) 000 000 000 DH13S e
00°98L'ZiL 000 00'9€2°2L 000 000 00°0 - WILSAS AUdVYHAIT TO0HIS 088
00°005'} 000 00°005°} 000 000 000 1X3 SOAS XNV J0HOIMHOM G2
S/ EBB'EE 00'¢ G/ E66°CE 000 000 00’0 HOTIASNNOO SFOIAEIAS SAISNILNI QvaT #28
00'G466 000 00'6/6'6 000 000 000 WNILHOSNOD FONVYNIA TOOHIS JAIMILYLS €28
00 pee'e9l 000 00'¥GE'g0l 000 000 00’0 ANOZ ADvd3all 228
00°002'6 000 0000Z'6 00’0 000 000 ' NIGN41Ss - ONILSHL J9vL 128
gL'Z6L'c) 00’0 £1'26L'cl 000 000 00°0 DAS XNY AN FOHOIIHOM gL8
g2'062 000 gZ'06¢ 000 000 000 ANNA W34SNVHL 618
00°000°G1 000 00'000'SL 000 000 000 ONNMNEHD - ONILS3L 3dVLE #18
21'955°a5 000 2195695 00°0 000 00’0 HINOAVYIM LIS
00'000°F. 000 00°000'% 000 000 000 ONNNTHIONEL ? ATdINE dWVLS 004 0E8
00°ZFo'cl 00°0 00:Z2F9'CL 000 000 000 Z YA1VA 808
00000651 4. 021} 00°000'65! 000 000 000 SdINYD IONIHILXT HIWWNS L08
6L°Zcl'6E8’) P Ees'y G2 609°PE8’) 000 000 000 NOILLYONG3 11NAv s08
00°9v9'0r 000 00 9F9°0F Q00 . 000 000 A3 LYHIDHVONI Il TLLLL VIM +08
anuaAay aouejeqg s1eQ-0¥-lea ) Qjeusy syusuasnipy sjewnsy . uoyndussag aniaIeg . UNONYY SNUSASN

STaNNy pajedioguy juaLny jeuiBlo

GNN-A Y TYVIDAdE 4 (puny
L0 e A e0sld

CLOZmERG B0 vy podey snyeg enusasy wd 93:5020
i 8ty 3008 ¥4l NY3IHINOS H3LVIYED SE0T 9T OB



IRLLTR0EL UBA dEpans

s8N0 S SHUBING O SHIEILNES S8 88U

&
POTNB G0 10U (1% 104 1B09Y JoL S BTN SSOURIIUNDUE IBATANED) Ky SNUBAD] DBLBUNIST L

uabuplesmg Apuapp Aq pajulld
Jagog/pund Ag pog
AuQ Aewiwing Jud
AJAIIOE OU YEM SJUNCASE anuaaal ssaiddng

€102/92/20 ‘|eq JO sy
uny }SET SLEN BUSILD

anuaAsy soueieg S)eg-03-4Ba SEWRs swsunsnipy aewisy uondursag asaIeg JUNODOY BNUDASN
s839%] pajedionuy JuoHIRD © euiBup

N QY TVI03dS 4 cpung
£10¢ 1o [B0sid
CLO/SE/L0 B0 SY Modsy snpByg enuaaey i perasizn

¥ aftg S3209 3L NHDHLNOS U3dlvddo £102 “82 YDaBwy

S —



CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer’'s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1,2013 fo  February 28, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
{With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date ‘ Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000206 To Check No. 000208
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 8, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD CF EDUCATION

$968,167.62
Amount
$73.89
$73.89
$968,241.51
$78,466.11
$0.00
$78,466.11
$889,775.40
$955,787.20
($66,011.80)
$889,775.40

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agresment with my bank
statement, as reconciled,

~

TREASURER OF SGHOOL DISTRICT é E



uaBuuesamsg Apuspn AQ pajulld
JBQUUNN Yoays) Aq Hog
€L0Z/8E/20 NI | pIpICA/PaIEaID $HO3YD
£ 10Z/82/20 NIY] S1 3Nep Jaayd
aseyoendeD Juneaoy yueg

PRLLEEEL JeA FERELY

08°110'99% 18N

08'110'99% |2j0] puels)

08°LLO'99% BN
08°E10°99$ [elof puess euden - aseyy - aseysepdes :Junosoy yueg Joj [ejolans
602000 0g'8/9'9v$ ON 600 NOILLYHOJH OO NOILLDONYHLSNOD YNNI €10Z/8Z/20 602000
B0Z000 00°€EE'6LE ON #600 "ONI ONILOYHINGD I1vH £102/82/20 802000
JOCUUNN MOy D] JUBWBEIS Pepolay pund JURLIEAA O} oy aresd EETTICSTY
Ho9YD Na8yn HORD Hesun

jenden - aseyn - eseyeudes) Junoaay jueg

Bugsry yoeyg Dupumsing ard 4815720

L a58d

S3004 H3IL NMIHLNOS ¥3LY3UO

$10T ‘97 uve



gLz REEL uea dEDYLY

by

2T156'96- 000 2215696~ o' ebF'oglL 61'6E8°SAP'L 86'8768'SHS L 86'8Z2 G| anNn4d v1lidvO [EjoL
L2 $56'06- 000 1T V4696~ oF' E¥r'eGl 62°6£8°'G8F L 86'8CE'SPS' L 96'8ZE 'SPl JONYNILNIYIN ' SNOILYH3dO 082
aougeg DOUBWNoUS ajueeg Bupueising saampuedx3 1abpng 1abpng uondusssq noany 198png

slgejieay " BUipuBe paisgUnoUaU]  SSOURMWINDUY BJR(I0IBDA JueunD B

QNN TYLIEYD H ung
£LOZ H4B3A (2084
SLOZINEIZD SO 8y Moty smeg elpng

sl 8718020
i ebeg S320d d3LL NYIHLNOS M3 1lyado £10T ‘ST uMeRn




Egiizenel uea YEDULE

uabBulleamg Apuapp Aq paiuld
JagoD/pund Aq Hog
Aup Aewung jund
Aiagoe ou yum sepooyebipng ssaiddng
£10Z/82/20 ‘81eq] JO s
1ea) LN adA) 1abpng
H :pung

uny Jse :esWeN EuslllD

ANfd IYLIdYS H puUng

£107 Heaj [8dst]
sLazizes 40 sy uodey smgls elinng
and gigeizg

2 sled S3204d "3l NYZHLNOS H3Llv4dD £L07 ‘87 unER




THLAZEOEL UBA degary

16500g 8L} BHUBBG 0) SHIELNSE B OSBUL

Yoyt

peZEEds D4 10U WA 8B4 1808 Joud BY) Wi SOOURSLLINGUE IBADALIR] 10 BOUSASS PRITUIST ,

usbBuueamg Apuapp Aq pajulid
Jagon/pung :Aq Hog
Aug Alewwing g
AYAIDE OU YPm SIUN0DoE snuaaal ssaxddng
PARTALTATAVRS I F e I
uny }se ‘BWeN LD

ORIV O 18100

LE8IT00Y 8e'g bESLE G0P'L e’y ao'e oog
00°000'00%° 000 00'000°00%' L 000 000 000 FONYNILNIVIN ¥ SNOILYHIL0 081
16912 00°'0 15’9l 000 _ 000 000 JONYNILINIVIN ? SNOILVHIdO 842
snusaay souejeq ByerOpIEa Sjeunss syeunsnipy aretysy uonduISag ao1/ueg JUNOIDY SNUBASY
ssuaxy paedionuy JSHAYD jewtbig
ONNE Y LIGYO B pung
€LOZ dBdj [eoskd
: 3 3 LBAS
£i0zeEz0 HO sy odey smuyg entiessy ardd 245120

1 abug

$3004 Y311 NHIHINOS H3LVI™O

SLOY 88 yosep




CHASE BANK
GST Dental & Vision Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1, 2013 to  February 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance ‘

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
In Transit - EFT 224
Less total of outstanding check .
{Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

$18,762.27
Amount
$ 6062323
$ -
$ 79,385.50
$ .
$ 19480.03
$ 19,480.03
$59,905.47
$ 5990547
$ -
$ -
$59,905.47

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.
m ond L?LU‘Q

TREASURER OF s"@ﬁom. DISTRICT



CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1, 2013 to February 28, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
{With breakdown of source including fuli amount of all short term loans)
Date Source '
. Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held _Aprii 9. 2013,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$332,142.88
Amount

$27,407,584 15
$27,739,727.03

$0.00

$10,100,000.00

$10,100,000.00
$17,639,727.03

$17,639,727.03

$0.00

$0.00
$17,639,727.03

This is o cedify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank -
staiement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHDOL DISTRICT



First Niagara
BOCES IMM Acct
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1, 2013 to February 28, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
{With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits pius Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers.
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 9, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$14,810.38
Amount

$0.23
$14,810.61

$0.00

$0.00
$14,810.61

$14,810.61
$14,810.81

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balancs is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHPOL DISTRICT



M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1, 2013 to  February 28, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period -
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all shart term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
M# 5435 Wire Transfer to General Fund
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 9, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$41,972.68
Amount
$34,384.37
$34,384.37
$76,357.05
$0.00
$120.00
$120.00 _
$76,237.05
$76,237.05
$0.00
$76,237.05

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHDOL DISTRICT




Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1, 2013 to February 28, 2013

Total available halance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
{With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH

By Check

From Check No. 1122 To Check No. 1124

(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)

Cash Balance as shown by records
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month

Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 8, 2013,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$424.88
Amount

$1,843.98

$1,843.98
$2,268.86

$417.01

$417.01
$1,851.85

$ 1,851.85

$0.00

3 1,851.85
$1,851.85

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHPOL DISTRICT



Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period

From February 1, 2013 to February 28, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1127 To Check No. 1128
Dehits
Charge Back item(s)

Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the

Minutes of the Board meeting held April 9, 2013,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$0.00
Amount
$2,091.94
$2,091.94
$2,091.94

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$2,091.94

$2,091.94
$0.00

$2,001.94

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled. \Q
Wondy Jwe
TREASURER CF S OOCL DISTRICT



M & T BANK

GST Scholarship Funds Account
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1, 2013 to February 28, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $22,991.17

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $1.11
Void Checks
Total Receipts $1.11
Total Receipts, including balance $22,992.28

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers

By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $22,992.28

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $22,092.28
Less total of outstanding check
{Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) : $22,992 .28
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 8, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

r
Doretta Hughson _ LO 0 J{\d Q (AMC
CLERK OF BOARD QF EDUCATION TREASURER OF OOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK
GST - T&A Memorial Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1, 2013 to February 28, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 9, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK QOF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$29,822.18
Amount
$4.57
$20,826.75
$0.00
$0.00
$29,826.75
$29,826.75
$0.00
$29,826.75

This is to cerify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled,

TREASURER OF S@HOOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account

Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1, 2013 to February 28, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
{With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 8, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD QF EDUCATION

$7,460.03
Amount
$1.14
$1.14
$7.461.17
$0.00
$0.00
$7,461.17
$7.461.17
$0.00
$7.461.17

This is to cerlify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
staternent, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SQHOOL DISTRICT



CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memarial Scholarship Checking Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1,2013 to February 28, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Online Transfer
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000008 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Tofal amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less iotal of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_April 9, 2013,

Doretta Hughson

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Wondy

Seariaan.

TREASURER OF SCF@OL DISTRICT G



Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship
Secondary & Adult Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From February 1, 2013 to February 28, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $2,075.63
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Depesits and Credits $3,250.02
Total Receipts $3,250.02
Total Receipts, including baiance $5,325.65
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Total disbursements . $0.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $5,325.65
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $2,075.65
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
02/28/13 deposit in transit $3,250.00
Net Balance in bank $5,325.65
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $5,325.65
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_April 9. 2013, Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF $QHOOL DISTRICT




BANCORP BANK

GST Flex/Benefit Card Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1, 2013 to February 28, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
{With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding checks
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 9, 2013,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$48,264.95
Amount
$40,266.07
$0.00
$40,266.07
$88,531.02
$41,093.56
$47,437.46
$48,289.89
($852.43)
$47.437.46

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

W ondly jummﬂ%)mx

TREASURER OF sdom DISTRICT



SCTA BOCES

o

5 \A'z:té" N A ey 1]
% %

i

B

DRISCOLL, TIMOTHY J POOOOMXXXXX XK 1682) Settle Purchase $5.00
SEYMOUR, CARA OO0 XXXXXB026) 2/26/2013 Settle Purchase $35.00
SWEARINGEN, WENDY § (OO XAKT8B41) 2/27/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
WARDWELL, KAMI A QOOOOXIAXXXX2757) 2126/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00

HCR Total: 4 Transactions $60.00
AYERS, DIANA K QCOOOOO0OX2644) 212712013 Settle Purchase $5.00
BATES, DAVID A QOSSO 4995) 2/26/2013 Settle Purchase $7.00
BUCKLEY, KATHLEEN & {X0000000CXXXXX8991) 2/26/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
BUMP, KELLIE QOOCOOOCXXXX7E28) 2/26/2013 Settle Purchase $5.00
BURDEN, STACEY QOOOQOCOO0COOI(X2132) 2/26/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
BUTLER, RONALD E {XX00000XXXXXX8630) 2/26/2013 Seftle Purchase $10.00
COX, JULIE A DOOOCOOOXKXXX0031) 2/27/2013 Settle Purchase $5.00
COX, JULIE A (OOOGO000000K0031) 212772013 Settle Purchase $10.00
CROUSE, KARI A QOOOXXXXXXXXX1627) 212712013 Settle Purchase $5.00
CURKENDALL, GUY R JOOCOXXXXXXXXB175) 2/26/2013 Settle Purchase $5.00
EDWARDS, KELLI A (XCO0COCOOK(B430) 2/26/2013 Settle Purchase $25.00
FAGNAN, NANCY {OCCOOCOOAX0066) 227/2013 Settle Purchase $74.00
HARRISON, COLLEEN M QOOOOUKXX XXX XX 7853) 212772013 "|Settle Purchase $37.00
HOURIHAN, BENJAMIN T {X3OCO0000X01 34) 2/26/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
KILEY, STEVEN M OXOO00000XXXXB544) 22772013 Settle Purchase $10.00
KILLINGSWORTH, JO ANN QOCOOCXXXXXAIBT71) 212712013 Setfle Purchase $7.00
KNAPP, LACEY {OOOOCXKXXX3189) 212772013 Settle Purchase $175.00
MANNING, MARY JO QOCOOCOO(K4372) 212712013 Settle Purchase $10.00
NOLAN, JOSEPH QOCOOO0GGOXXX2053) 2/26/2013 Setfle Purchase $20.00
NOLAN, JOSEPH (XCOO0CCOOGO0K2053) 2/26/2013 Settle Purchase - $10.00
PERKINS, RICHARD A OOOOOCKOKNX4917) 212712013 Settle Purchase $10.00
PERKINS, RICHARD A (X00CGOO0OCXX 491 7} 212812013 Settle Purchase $2.00
POLEY, G SCOTT QOO0 KX0979) 22412013 Settle Purchase $60.00
SAVINO JR, THOMAS UOOOOONAXXI049) 2/27/2013 Settle Purchase $12.00
SCAPTURA, JOSEPH M (OOCO0COOXXX9612) 212712013 Settle Purchase $25.00
SMITH, CYNTHIA QOOCO0COKXX1480) 22712013 Settle Purchase $5.00
SMITH, CYNTHIA (XOOCOOOCO00(1480) 2/27/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
SWAN, SUSAN M QOOO0O0OCO0OXXX0169) 2/26/2013 Settle Purchase $7.00
WARNER, AMY O QO0000CO0O((0765) 21272013 Settle Purchase $5.00
WHITFORD, RHONDA A (OO0OCOOOOKK26840) 2127712013 Settle Purchase $9.43
WOOD, MELISSA A (OOOO0OOOKXXXX5804) 2/27/2013 Settle Purchase $30.00
ZERBE, PAMELA E CCOO0000OMMXK9011) 2/26/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
ZOLKOSKY, ELIZABETH (OO0 2778) 2125/2013 Settle Purchase $150.00

HRA Total: 33 Transactions $792.43

212812013 Settlement Date Total: $852.43

S
HCR|Settle Purchase

4 Transactions

it
$60.00

Evolution Benefits Confidential

Page 1 of 2



HRA|Settie Purchase

33 Transactions

$792.43

Grand Total:

Setfle Purchase

37 Transactions

$852.43

37 Transactions

3852.43

Evolution Benefits Confidential

Grand Total:

$852.43

Page 2 of 2




FIRST NIAGARA BANK

GST Flex Account
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1, 2013 to February 28, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $1,090,081.83
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH

(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $12,647.76
Void Checks , $0.00
Total Receipts $12,647.76
Total Receipts, including balance $1,103,629.59
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 3548  To Check No. 3599 $14,173.99
By debit charges $40,266.07
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $54,440.06
TOTAL Cash Balance $1,049,189.53

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $1,054,922.44
Less total of outstanding check ($5,732.91)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $1,049,189.53
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is {o certify that the ahove Cash

Minutes of the Board meeting held April 82013, Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

- Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SqHOOL DISTRICT




FLEX

OUTSTANDING CHECKS 02/28/13

date

01/14/13
02/1113
02/11113
02/1113
02/25/13
02/25(13
02/25/13
02/25/13
0212513
02/25/13
02/25/13
02/25/13
02/25/13
02/25/13
02/25/13
02/25/13

3492
3563
3567
3568
3588
3589
3500
3591
35692
3503
3594
3595
3596
3597
3598
3599

LN R R Gh L O 0 6H 68 B9 6 62 B R P

ck number amount

349.81
26.00
30.00

575.00

168.43
79.00

599

950.00

1,368.35

263.16

120.11

261.80

148.95

163.15

960.00

263.16

5,732.91



M & T BANK
GST Trust & Agency Account #

Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From February 1, 2013 to

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH

(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date

Source

Deposits & Interest

Void Checks

Transfer from General Fund for Health Care
Transfer(s) from General Fund-5010
Transfer(s) from Federa] Fund-7472

Total Receipts
Totai Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH

By Check

From Check No. 8113 To Check No. 8137

By Debit Charge

Consoildated Net Payrofi(s)-5044

IRS USA Tax Payment(s)
Wire to First Niagara Flex 1st & 2nd quarters

ERS

Omni
Dental Vision
New York State Withhold(s)

{Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding checks

Transfer to Payroll in Transit payroll #22

Deposit in Transit payroll #22

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliaﬁon)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 9, 2013,

Doretta Houghson

Clerk of Board of Education

4 £ 0 £ © A 3

& € 8 &

February 28, 2013

Amount
47,650.54

1,196,039.00
3,186,633.25

280,041.08
4,710,363.87

1,2683,709.19

2,160,388.24
841,592.91

25,638.64
98,058.64
60,615.00
140,865.61
4,580,868.23

1,449,824.37
(74,694.74)
(1,283.97)

974.92

$ 1.255324.94

§ 596568881

$ 1,374,820.58

$ 1,374,820.58

This is to certify that the above Cash
Baiance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

1 ) omdl, %’f@tﬂéfﬁ;ﬂ |

TREASURER OF i?HOOL DISTRICT d’



7RL LT 0N Ba SR

usBuueamsg Apuapp AQ pajulld
laquinN %o9YD :Aq pog
€102/8e/E0 NIy L papioa/paies) sH2aYD
€102/82/20 nuyj s! ajep ¥23yd
1IAV1 Unodoy yueg

vLve9'vLS 18N
PLYE9'VLS [e30] puElS
vLI've9'vLS BN
vLY69'VLS |EJO| PUEIS) punivl- 1SW- 1NVL JUN0J3y jueq Joj |ejoigng
NOISH30ZEL 00 Lrl'Eis ON G600 WALSAS LNJWIHILIH SAIA0TINT SAN €102/82/20 NOISY30CEL
HHVYSH30ZEL ¥6°06€'1% ON 8600 W31SAS INFWIHILIH S33A0THING SAN €L0Z/8E20 ddvysd3aoeel
PHVYSHAOZEL 08'9Le$ ON G600 WILSAS INJWIHILTH SAIA0IdINZ SAN €1L0Z/82/20 PdYSH302¢ 1
9sH30ZEL ¥Z'650'L$ ON G600 WALSAS INJINZYI1JH SFIACTIWE SAN £L0E/8Z/20 a9sH30cEL
GSH30ZEL 18'02L'es ON 5600 IW3LSAS INIJWIHILIH STITAOTINT SAN €10Z/82/20 SSH302EL
PSY0ZEL 6.°€66'9% ON S600 IW3LSAS INIWIHILTH SHIAOTdNG SAN £1L0Z/82/20 PSHIA0CEL
. 13941S 1H4N0D 001 AN
2£1800 0¥'¥50°2S ON 600 40 QD FONYHNSNI 3417 TVNLNW ALIHND3S £102/82/20 221800
9E1800  00'€9r'LS$ oN £600 WILSAS INIWIHLLF SHIHOVAL SAN £102/L2120 9€1800
Se1800 L1'GL9% ON 2600 3L NY3HLNOS 3HL 40 AYM Q3 L1INN €102/8E/E0 GEL800
FE1L800 61'698% ON £600 ALNNOOD N3dN3LS 4O 4dId3HS £102/82/20 PELR00
€€1800 oGS ON €600 Yv3aHd E€10Z/BEE0 £ELRB00
2e1800 0L eLE'ELE ON €600 WALSAS INJWTHIETH SHIHIVIAL SAN £10e/82/20 ZEL800
1£1800 62719228 ON €600 YIALINID ONISSIV0Ud LHOddNS G1IHD SAN £102/82/20 LE1800
- TIHAZANN vdNY?
0EL800 ZV'Z00'vs ON 2600 OO0 NOLLYIDOSSY 44718 1-H0ddNS 1S9 £102/8€/20 021800
HIANSYIHL ‘NOSHId IT1IHDIN
621800 2.°064'1$ ON 2600 NOLLYIDOSSY A1V 43HIVIL 30049 1S9O €L0E/8ZI20 621800
821800 Z28'68v'8% ON 2600 20SSY TYNOLLYONA3 £32048 159 E€L0Z/8EIE0 821800
221800 69°250'0% ON 2600 X34 ¥a3IS £32048 4311 Waynog Jajealn €10e/82/20 «L21800
GZ1800 20'€52$ ON €600 1d30 44I43HS ALNNOD DNAWEHD £102/82120 521800
211800 2Z'6L5'8% ON Vi 2800 D0SSY TYNOILYING3 32009 159 £L0Z/PLIZ0 411800
SN HHIOWY Sje(] Juawaelg 2000 PUN JUBIIZAR O] UM a3j2g JagWinN
¥ISYD HoRYD , Hoeys HOBUD
pundg vl - L9 - LINY1 JUnasoy yueg
Bugsry yosysn Bupueising ard peipzien

L sBeg S30049 ¥31L N¥3IHINOS H31v3d0 2L0Z ‘82 UD4EI



First Niagara
GST Escrow Agent Account #
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From February 1,2013 to February 28, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $500,000.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH

(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
~ Deposits & Credits plus Interest _ $0.00
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance : $500,000.c0

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $500,000.00

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $500,000.00
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited {add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
{Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $500,000.00

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash

Minutes of the Board meeting heid Aprit 9, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled,

(A Ol

TREASURER OF S(f

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




M&T BANK
GST Payroll Account #.

Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the pericd

From February 1, 2013 to  February 28, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH

{With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Stop Payment

4
Total Receipts
Total Recsipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check

Fr Ck 65782 to Check 66090

Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 02/14/13

Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 02/28/13

Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check -
Wire in transit to correct payroll #22

Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Raceived by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_April 2013,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$ (374.98)

Amount
$ 2,160,394.53

$ 2,160,394.53
$ 2,160,019.58

$ 204,628.75
$ 967,808.91
$ 0987,461.08

$ 2,158,894.74

$ 124.81
$  116,359.71
$ (115,259.98)
$ (974.92)
$ -
$ 124.81

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled,

Wondysllveanon

TREASURER OF § HOOL DISTRIGT




zaL Loy en depug

869490 98°.6£% ON "M INO AT TTIHD €L0C/LEND *8G9590
829590 po'ez0’Ls ON ‘W NITTHLVMMOTTIFLSOD e10Z/LE/N0 »829580
215490 £o/818 ON W YNILSIHHO\IDD3D E£L0Z/1E/10 «919590
2189590 17028 1S ON W NIFHYXNY €102/2L/10 +L 15590
ZFPSe90 G'6% ON ANLLSAGUHYL C102/0gle) crPE90
L #¥G90 0£'gs ON S HLIaVSINAMIIMLEO0d 210e/02/eL «PPGO0
6E¥500 0c'gs ON ¥ ¥SSIT3nE3anw T 1INd 2i0e/0gre) «BEPGI0
LEVS90 60°/% ON FHYINISONAHOSHIHLINY tA Al ATAS LLE7S90
SE¥GA0 G5 11$ ON YINIDHIAHIANHIHOS-HLIJ41HO A ST AT A <GEPGO0
S8E590 arevd ON ¥ TIINNYD0Y £L02/e0/10 »G8EG90
£2£590 0e'6LYS ON ¥ VYSIHILANSMONTNG £1L02/e0/10 «£28590
LEEG90 o9'eL8 LS ON N NIFHYAXNY £102/20/10 +LELGO0
LEEGS0 62'19% ON AQNMEIgGNHNI LS £102/€0/10 L EEG90
182580 ¥1120'1$ ON I NIFTHLYROTT1ILS0D £102/€0/10 «1 82590
££1580 SLeog ON AQNMYIGNHNILSYA A LA TATA »££1690
¢88¥90 61°9v0°'1% ON N NITTHLYXOTI1ALS0D ZIOZR0/EL «C88¥90
25790 Z6'G6$ ON a HYM3gGIENIGHOT cLociociil «&GLP90
29790 YL LS0°LS aN W NIITHLYNOTIILS0OD cL0g/80/LL »C9¥PPa0
£2rra0 8E°82% ON { INLLSIHHANOLLNS 210280/ «£E¥Pa0
SL¥ba0 0£'9% ON 1 NYSNS\AQOgvd [AKerArd(o ] £S5 P90
¥eer90 26'66$ ON [ AHOXMLEHHIN ¢Lozgregiol «FCEYS0
054€90 LVLALS ON | IANTAMOEHON cLoerLeien 05290
8¥.£00 6v'8$ ON B El-Elat Bl Zl0e/2e/e0 «B¥LE90
££9£90 M09S ON d HYdVYSYWH3110d ZhogielLie0 «£E9E90
#55E£90 26°56% ON M AONYNINYNHIM Z10Z/E 160 «PGSSE90
£25290 1159l ON 4 13 LSIHHMSIHYYH Z10g/ELi60 +£25E90
¥8¥EO0 L0'66% ON 3 HYdOdaA\NOSHINWS Z10¢/E1Li60 +P8rEa0
S0PE90 e Lig' LS ON rydv1niiod 210g/e /60 £50PE90
I LEES0 £a'161% ON " ASTdYRNIINVYA Z102/0g/80 =L 1EE90
952¢90 £1'861% ON 7 IINVYMMYHS 2i0g/0E/80 Peleranei]
GBLEQD £816L$ ON 1 NYSNS\AQ0gvd Z10Z/0€/80 58190
610€80 P9 EL6% ON S SaNVYMSITI3 cL0C/oe/30 «610280
GO96290 ¥reve'Ls CON W GGOLVEILSIHIIHD ZL0ZH0EBD -G96290
GEL290 £5°96% ON NNY HLIE\3IDD0d 102191180 +9E€LE90
959290 96°86.% ON 1 AIAY@ILLOAYIN Z2102/81/80 959290
£85290 £596% ON Vv 3HNVNSSIH Z102/8L/80 »£85290
6€5290 ¥OEL5S ON S SaANYNSITIA Z10Z/9L/80 «BEGTY0
§2S290 10'66% ON ¥ H13g\aNvod ZL0Z/SLIB0 £526290
120290 ¥9'tLG% ON S SAAVMSITIa Z102/e0/80 x+£0290
Zvi1l90 vo'elas ON S SIAVYNSITIA ZL0gi6L/L0 «PL190
£29190 6L°/5% ON Y ITIZNVMLAINHDS 2102/50/40 «£291L90
811190 5954 N FYIALHLING cLoes12/90 «81 190
518650 S +9% ON N3 AUVINMNOG Y €L02/ZLiv0 G186S0
JOCJLLIFEN JUNOWY Sl Juauwsels PapoIed PUNY JURICHA Q. JRUDH aed ABQUINN
AIVYD NS Hosyp #IBYH
lloihed - PRN-  LINcIAEd uncooy yued
Bugsyy woeys Bupuasing i geizein0

5 alngd

SH008 ¥3lL N¥3HLNOS Y31lv3dD

L0E ‘g7 Udel




TRLAEEDCL UOA UL

26590 PreeLs . ON ‘N NYSNSWVYIIT00D £102/8e/e0 26590
£46990 8E'6E0°ZS ON ‘W AWNSHONNOD £102/82/20 £264890
€26590 oF¥.0'1L% ON T OIVEOGINITO £102/92/20 2.6590
126G90 SG'800°LS ON 4 NVaRsaiHD €102/8Ze0 | 26590
026590 80708 LS ON ‘W AaoL\y3LSIHIIHO £102/8¢/20 046580
696580 04°'GL¥S ON ‘N YOIANFWOMNVINDYHD - £L0Z/8g/eo 696520
896590 85°611$ ON A NNTTOWNIYTH3aNVYHO £102/8¢/20 896590
296590 28'£6% ON W IOHVOOIDOR-Od YD €102/8€/20 2196590
996590 L1065 LS ON ¥V AHLOHO\TIaAMATVD €10g/82/20 996590
G96G90 LR ON M LIVAMINIVD £102/82/20 G96580
96590 05601 1% ON 'F JIYNOSWI1LNG £102/8¢/c0 FY6590
296690 GZ'690°L$ ON ‘W FOINYHHIMTHE £102/82120 296590
186590 12°G16% ON AHVINNOZNZYL £102/82/20 196590
096590 0.'26% ON ‘1 NOONVYHEWH3DHO0a £102/82/20 096590
656590 PP ¥L9% ON ¥V HLIGVZITIuvIosodig £102/82/20 656590
866590 £6°06% ON ‘2 SYWOH.LWVNODOYIIAIE €102/82/20 866590
196690 £0'6z64 ON ¥ VIHLNADVATTLNIG cL0E/8ErRn 256590
996580 87 0LE' LS aN 1 NVYIHE\VA31LN3g €L0gr8erel 996590
G96590 og'lees ON “1 VHANVYS\ANMCHLYE €102/82/20 656590
¥G6590  6¥°0.G$ OoN ‘0 IDHOTHNANMOHLYE £102/82/20 #5690
£66690 o oey' LS ON V¥ AIANVA\SDLYd £10egr8eieo £86G690
256590 ce'6ed ON ‘N VINIDHIANIQHYE eLoemsereo »€96G90
056590 Pre6ls ON M LLODS\dHOH LAY g1oereeieo 056520
66520 LLZ8YS ON 1 AHLOWIL\SIINY £10e/8g/e0 B¥F6S90
86580 06'v¥1ES ON T ATIVSINITIV £10g/8z/en g6590
26590 98'Zys ON ‘S SANYMSINYAY £1L02/8e/20 2p6se0
o¥64590 810263 ON O F1AMANY AIY €L0Z/8E/20 L9¥6590
L6590 90'GEES CN T HAAINNIMLHOEM CLOZvLICo = ¥6590
206590 8.°92% ON TN NTINYA\IOIH €102 120 «C06G90
868490 G6'99% ON ‘S L1 3HHYRNYSNOYH €10e 120 862580
968590 99°¢.r$ ON V YSAHIAAMSMOMTIN L0z LIZD »968590
168590 £6°0% ON ‘S IYH\SH3I1l3d eL0erLien « 68590
688590 ZTLPELLS ON I AHLY\YHI12d €L0grrLie0 688590
828990 25'9les ON “d AONIFEMYTIVIN eL0Z/rLI20 628590
£484560 0£°c25% ON ¥ INFONINILS YN €10 LIZ0 «£28590
G98G90 P 0Z8' LS ON N NFHVYHXNYT £L02/7LI20 598690
L¥8G90 8C9/2% ON M INODAZTTILED cLoZLIZ0 « #8580
¥EBSO0 ¥1°'602% ON VIR LYAINOTIOSOHS eLogrLieo FEBGS0
£18590 PO ECO'LE ON W NFITHLYXNOTIILSOD eL0ZrLIZ0 =£18520
084590 oreLe ON 'd AWIHINIAIOZ eL0Z/LE/LD 081690
021690 06°162% ON ¥ VSIHILANSAMOMING £L02/Elo 02/690
£89590 r0ze'Ls ON ‘W NNV €L0Z/LE/LD «£89590
248890 62 19% ON AQNMEIENHNILSYM EL0Z/LE/LD +229590
JeQunn wnouny muwnm wﬁm,_.—._wumum ﬁmﬁouu&m PUnd JUBMBAA G F ey ajed Jaduing
RIYD HoAYD Ho8UD HO8YD
iotked - 1B -  LIAIIOIAR JUNcooy yueg
Bugsyy yosun Buipusising st ppozz

7 afite

$3204 ¥3il N¥3IHINOS ¥3LYIHD

LY BT el



poLiEeae uen deguny
120990  ¥9'Sp0'LS oN "4 SFNVIAINHINNDY £102/82/20 LZ0990
020990 v1'615°2$ oN N AYVINTIELLIN E10Z/8EI20 0Z0990
610090  £C8PIS oN T 1 INNVINI £102/82/20 610990
BLODS0 GBOGLS oN 'V SITHYHASINOT £102/82/20 810990
210980  z6'zest ON AN RV VZEEr £10Z/82/20 210990
L0990  ev'avs oN 'S INIYTHLYO\SEOOYT £102/82/20 910990
GL0990  29°1€8% oN '3 INNVIAINOSINI £L02/92/20 $10990
L0900  86°206% ON O IWYIMHAMIGAH £102/82/20 ¥10990
£10990 ZeR6L'es ON T vYSYEWYdINTZOH £102/82/20 £10990
Z1L0990 £8°6954 ON "L NINVIFNISWNYHIRNOH £102/82/20 Z10990
L0990 £9°9c$ ON W AHLOWILSNIMSOH £102/92120 L0990
010990 00" 262% ON "0 SFONVHANYINLHIOH £102/82/20 010990
600980 Zi'erLs oN "1 IOHYONYWTIIH £102/82/20 600990
800990 L 067% oN ¥ TIVHIINATIDIH £102/82/20 800930
200890  DSZLO'LS ON o F1EHDWNaYvESIH £L0Z/8Z/Z0 200990
900980  S0'£0/$ oN "0 NFHILNYH £102/82/20 900990
600990  /¥ecs ON W IASTSIHHYH €LOZ/RTIZ0 600990
¥00990  £0°LGH'L$ oN ‘3 NNFTEWALLYHNYH £102/88/20 #00990
£00990  8FEZ0'L$ ON ‘M HLINNTIAYH £102/828/20 £00920
2060980 vL'zess oN ‘d H43s0M01aNs £10Z/92120 200990
100980 25861 oN ‘M INODATIZTHO €LOZISZIZ0 100990
000990 60°00%% oN ‘S ANVIAVTIID ELOZ/BEIZ0 000990
666500  €L°GLO°LS ON "H avysorsio £102/82/20 666590
966500  99'GGLS$ ON W NMYQIWHSNTVD £LOZISTZ0 £66590
166590  ¥L602% ON 1 VIDIHLYAINOT1OSOHS £1L02/82/20 266590
0966590  OFGE9S ON T QYYHORNNNG €10Z/82/Z0. 966580
GBBGO0  8L92$ oN "d M3HLLVIASIOANA £10Z/92/20 S66596
766590 -2 7¥E ON "W Y TANVAWNNHA £102/92/20 YEESO0
£66590 EG6T I8 oN ‘3 AHVINNIJONA £102/82/20 £66590
Z66590 1 0PES oN "I IWAAYAYIOA £102/82/20 266590
166500 ZrELPS oN 1 ¥SIAYIHINSTI0T £102/92/20 166590
066580  BY'8YS oN W NYSNSWILLAdIA £10z/8e/e0 066690
696590  GO'021S oN "W YSIHIN\SINNIA £102/92/20 686590
886690  GOPEOLS ON T MIHANWVISINNAG £102/82/20 .896590
986G90  95Vi9% ON "0 AIAYGRHIND3A £102/82/20 086690
GB6GY0  ESEFS oN "W NYTAQVSIAVA £L02/82/20 S86690
86590 8C0LvS ON "H ST THYHISNYHIHYA £102/82/20 FB6590
186590 G6'90% oN Y AVHOWWYHONINNAD £10z/82/20 16590
6.6590 ¥Z'ZIES oN M FONTFHMYTINITHONOD £102/92/20 6.6590
8/6680  ¥9°€2Z0'L$ oN "W NSTTHLVOTIFLS0D £102/82/20 26690
226580  p006TS ON M H13gvZIIR0T13LS0D £10Z/82/20 116690
9/6690 LE9ZES ON “1HYHVS\SLOOD £10Z/82/20 96590
526590 LO'508% oN ‘0 QYVHORINOOD £102/82/20 626690
JOGLUNN unowy sleC) BBl PapoIRY pung JUBIIBAR O Huwisy ayec BUIDN
NS yoRyn Hoeyg o8y
li0JAed - 1R - LINIIOIARY Junoooy jueg
Bugisry sosus Bupumising widd O1:22:20

¢ abey

$3208 ¥3I1l NHMIHLNOS ¥ILVIHO

£LOT 8T ubel




POLVLIEEOCL BA €EE

990990 LSE6S ON T NYEATTVIOTLS EL0E/BZ/Z0 990990
590850 £2°00e$ ON W AYSAONIMINYIZYdS £102/82/20 590990
90990 9e'015% ON " NAYHLVYXWHINNOS £102/82/20 90980
£80990 gc'1928 ON 1 dI'HHAMOOWS €10Z/82/20 £90990
€90990 99'91¥$ ON 0 TAYIHOVTIVNEIATIS £10€/82/¢0 €90990
190960 cresis ON o SITHVYHOINYHS £10€/8efco 190990
090950 1A% 4% ON O NIADALLIHAYHS €102/82/20 +090990
850980 67°9.9% N "4 AONVNVOONVIHOLNYS €102/8z/20 850990
250990 00°Z89% ON 'O VAONITO\ONVS £L02/ae/e0 250990
850990 00°€s8% ON 1 YHONOS\OIEYNIOVS €102/82/20 950990
§50990 69°601% ON N ANNOAAETTIAVYS €102/82/20 550990
¥S0980 greles ON W NIREIIs0oY £102/8¢/20 50990
£60890 L2 9c6$ : ON T 10UYROINOY £102/82/20 £50990
250990 16°8E% OoN TN ANYHSYTIEMMOOH £10€/8¢f20 €50990
160990 A T4 ON "0 TAYIHS\NOSNIGOY £10¢/8¢fe0 150990
050990 96'816% ON '3 IITMNOSIHOI €102/82/20 050990
6¥0990 ¥1'0e$ ON ‘W NNV €102/82/20 610950
8+0990 TC6883% N T HYHO83M\SATONAIH €L02/BEZ0D 8+0990
20990 G19l% ON S LIFHHYDWSNOVY £.02/82/20 4170990
S#0990 £9°/1ES ON T AMNEZonavy €102/82/20 9p0990
S¥0880 80'vees ON V¥ YSIHIADANSMONTING £102/8¢/20 S+0990
FP0930 81°2v5% ON 1 FHIANVAIMHINANTC £10e/82/20 ¥¥0990
E£#0980 89'1LE8 . oN ] TNIHVNINZ13d £10c/82fc0 £+0990
Z¥0990 127288 ON 'S WHISH313d £10e/8efe0 E10990
1+#0990 871068 ON T AIYINVSNDIYETL P AL A »1#0890
620990 161V 1S ON '3 SNNWVINAY €L02/82/20 6€£0990
8€09%0 06°9¥6% ON ‘M OINEOIAITAONG.O €10e/8z/e0 80990
£€0990 60°GEES SN d NOIE\WNOSNNIAL - - £102/82/20 220990
9£0990 Z90ZES ON 'V INJONIAVLLIHISON £10Z/82/20 9€0090
GE0980 WGirs ON 1 ISCHAHVINNIOHNOIN £102/82/20 §€0990
¥€0090 £0°09% ON A HUANMA VI L3N €10e/8¢f20 ¥E0990
££0950 ZGoLES ON 2 IONTEMYTNAVIN £102/82/20 £€0990
£€0990 242298 ON 'S NITIWNIMHONY 1O €L0Z/BEED €€0930
LEDSS0 28°00Z°1$ ON 'd SYWOHL\IFHINSON €102/82/20 120990
0€0890 59669 ON N VIDIHLYNRAOATON €logrezieo 00990
620980 £0°125% oN Y INIADNINILS YW €102/8¢/20 620990
820990 L58v0'LS ON W YOISSINONIEIYMNYW £10¢/82/20 820990
420990 659/9% ON 'S QUVHORRHONONAT £10¢/8¢/20 20990
920990 616502 ON TAWAYLAMO0101 £102/82/20 920980
G20990 LG'68E'2S : ON "0 LHA80WAVINGT £102/82/20 §20990
20990 - 2¥°029°1$ oN N NFEYIXNV €102/8¢/20 ¥20890
£20990 19'196% OoN “d VHYgHvYa\d3OdIgHOM €10c/8e/Z0 £20980
£20990 69°165$ ON . "D AHYIANZLOTH £10¢/82/20 220930
JAYUNN wmnowy 2] WuRgeg RIPODAY PUNY JUBLIBAR o4 yusy 2)ed BQWNN
O3y HoeyH ¥oays Ho8Y

loKed - LR - LINIIOIREd Juncady yueg
B
Bugsseyd BupuRieng .

¥ afieg | SHA204d ¥l Na-MIN0S H31YddED L1507 ‘97 uviem



usbuneamg Apuapn Aq psijuud
Jaqunp 29Y) Aq Hog
£102/82/Z0 ‘NI L paploA/paIes]) SyoayD
£10Z/92/Z0 uyj st ajep 32ayd
1IAHOIARG JUNODDY yueg

ZRLLTEOD BA dEpny

86°65Z'GL1S 12N

86'65Z'GLLS €101 pueis)

86°652'SLLS 12N
86°65Z'SkLS JEJ0] puUBlD) lloifed - 19N - LAIOJAR ;Junoday jueg 1o} [ejoiqng
060920 £6'2/2% ON ‘W AWRATTWMYIOW-SIHDTZ €L0Z/8ZI20 0609290
680920 L2'€25% ON ‘3 SANVYMLNYAM £102/8€/20 680980
280990 0L 4% ON T YNNOOWMALSYIMA CLOZ/8EIC0 880990
480990 20’5163 ON 1 HIJINNIMLHDHM £10Z/22/20 280960
980990 £2°292°1% ON "M NOITNOSTIM £102/82/20 920920
§80990 06°'LSLS ON T AFHALIMSITUM €L02/82/20 G20990
20690 0£'696% ON ‘A NIATEI1LSTIM cL02/82/20 80990
£80990 9g'Zres ON ‘a ASSVYANOSLYM £102/82/20 £80990
280090 FA: Jrd el ON 1 NIHS3LS\TIAIAdN £10e/82/20 280990
180980 o Ee0'1LS ON 9 ATYNOWMWNOAML £102/82/20 180990
020980 L1983 _ON 0 OZNOTHAGOL €102/BE/Z0 080990
620990 ot s TR 5 ON "1 NIAVENIS\JdHOHL €LOZIBEE0 610990
820990 01°259% ON ¥ NIAJLS\HOTAVYL €102/82/20 820990
220990 £6°6ES ON 1 vHa3IH0OIAYL e102/8¢/20 220990
80990 6P 98FS ON ‘L AFaveawd3gvl €10e/8¢120 920080
GL0990 61°2.6% ON YHAONYIANNYAITINS _E102/8¢2/20 G20090
¥.0990 LO'S1S% ON W SINVYINVAITINS £102/82/20 20090
£L0990 06'962% ON "FAONYNINOLLYHLS €10Z/82/20 €20990
¢40990 £1'50r% ON U NMY(ANOLLYHLS eLogrecieo 240990
120990 76°95% ON AUVHOVALIVHLS ¢ H0Z/8Z/20 120980
00990 12 28% ON T IOMTHRNVINTILLS £10¢/82re0 00990
690990 £9'99% ON T YONITISNYYALS €L02/82120 690990
890990 81 v66% oN N ANAVAMINOLNYLS ELOZ/BESC0 890930
290990 02118% ON 3 SY1ONOMAIIEVIS £LQCI8CIT0 290990
NN unoury BB} JUSWINIEIS popoae: RUNJ JURIIBAR 01 Hoy 918g SaquIn
HIaBUD HIBYD H3YD Ho2YD

ﬁ [l0JRed - 19 - LINIIOIARd Junoooy yueg

Bugsry yoeys Suipusising wed BLIZEZ0

g aling

$3004g 311 N¥3IHLNOS ¥3LVIHD

£100 "7 YR



INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT ON
ITEMS REPORTED TO MANAGEMENT AND RESOLVED

February 2013

4-C

QUESTION ' . RESOLUTION

None ' None

o;\-H(;erﬁ‘ |
Q

Internal Ciaims Auditor

= _
Date Z}H// =




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT

February 2013
# of Checks Processed-737

Discovered Condition

Check#

Internal Claims Auditor Requested
Corrective Action

Corrective Action Taken

Appropriate approval signature for

52499

Need Signatures on Receipts

Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person

authorizing payment lacking. 52782 [Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
22752 |Incorrect codes charged Recoded

Appropriate expense codes not used 22776 {Incorrect codes charged Recoded

i.e. 200 Equipment, 300 Supplies, 52785 |Incorrect codes charged Recoded
22734 lIncorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
52269 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
52283 [Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
52327 lincorrect Invoice number Corrected on ¢check
52517 [Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
52551 [Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
526681 lIncorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
52671 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
52693 {Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check

Invoice # on warrant/check 52730 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check

doesn't match invoice. 52812 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check

ltemized claims/invoice amounts do 52317 |Discount taken twice Add to next payment

hot total to check amount. 52353 |Discount taken twice Add to next payment

Payment request-is lacking 22485 |Receipts missing Receipis received

sufficient documentation proving 51252 |Receipts missing Receipts received

receipt of items/services. 52563 |Receipts missing Receipts received
52273 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
52302 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*

Remit namefaddress is incorrect. 52807 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*®
22776 |Incorrect account number Corrected on check

OTHER: Specify 52620 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check

Internal Claims Auditor Signature:

Date:

ety

/13

[

*Envelcpe made out with correct address




| 5A-D
FINANCE

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of ,
seconded by , it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

ltem# CoSer# Title In the Amount of
161-13  405.599 Equivalent Attendance w/ Broome-Tioga BOCES 5 75

162-13  427.599 Exploratory Enrichment w/ Broome-Tioga BOCES $15,746

163-13  542.589 Instructional Materials w/ Broome BOCES $ 160

These establishments will be supported as follows:

161-13 405.599 Waverly: $75

162-13 427.599 Spencer-Van Etten: $7,873 and Waverly: $7,873

163-13 542.599 Waverly: $160

2. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

Item # CoSer # Title Increase From To
164-13  302.4%4 Itinerant Handicapped: Other wf Mon #1 BOCES § 455 & 8649 % 9,104
165-13 342.4%4 Itinerant Physical Therapy w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 4130 % 310 §$ 4,440
166-13  401.000 Arts in Education $ 4464 § 380333 $ 384797
167-13  416.494 Academic Programs w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 594 § 1,374 % 1,968
168-13 419.693 Academic Programs w/ TST BOCES $ 180 & 1,260 % 1,440
169-13  520.000 Comprehensive Support Services $ 6610 $ 63,120 $ 69,730
17013 522.000 Equipment Repair $ 1,000 $ 331479 § 332479
171-13  527.000 Instructional Materials {Science Resource Center) $ 4375 § 518418 $ 522,793
172-13  537.000 School/Curriculum [mprovement Planning $ 4938 § 1,392,621 § 1,397,559
173-13 562.493 School Imp. Planning w/ Genesee Valley BOCES $ 390 § 525 § 915
17413  605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 292939  $12,120,887 $12,413,826
175-13  609.000 Safety/Risk Management $ 1080 $ 611,206 $ 612,286
176-13 617.000 Food Service Management: Central $ 16000 $ 1,602,862 & 1,618,962
These increases will be supported as follows:
164-13  302.494 Canisteo-Greenwood: $417 and Corning-Painted Post: $38
165-13 342.494 Avoca: $4,130
166-13  401.000 Avoca: $2,000 and Canistec-Greenwood: $2,464
167-13  416.494 Waverly: $594
168-13 419.603 Spencer-Van Etten: $180
169-13 520.000 Based on District Participation
170-13  522.000 Campbell-Savona: $1,000 .
171-13  527.000 Elmira Heights: $3,000 and Miscellaneous Revenue: $1,375
172-13 537.000 Genesee Valley BOGES (Keshegua: $4,938)
173-13  562.493 Avoca: $130, Campbell-Savona: $130 and Jasper-Troupsburg: $130
174-13  605.000 Corning-Painted Post: $252,996 and Horseheads: $39,943
175-13  609.000 Elmira: $310, Horseheads: $300, Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES: $160 and

Miscellansous Revenue: $310
176-13  617.000 Hammondsport: $16,000

3. Budget Decrease for 2012-13:

ltem # CoSer# Title Decrease From To

177-13  303.000 ltinerant- Art $ 10,685 $ 97,850 $ 87,165
178-13  313.000 Itinerant-Intetpreter for the Deaf $ 70,000 § 496280 $ 426,280
179-13 603.599 Transportation w/ Broome-Tioga BOCES $ 22594 3 22594 § 0



This decrease will be supported as follows:
177-13  303.000 Based on District Parficipation

178-13  313.000 Based on District Participation

17913 603.589 Elmira: ($22,594)

B. Purchasing.

1. Request permission to bid the following items as per attached resolution:

a. Grocery, paper, equipment, milk, ice cream, bread and chemical products
for 2013-2014 for various component and non-component districts in the
Food Service Management Program and BOCES programs.

2. Award of bid for the purchase of Printing Supplies and Paper for GST BOCES
Print Shop based on low bid per line item.

Bids were opened April 4, 2013 at 2:30 p.m. The results will be provided at
the Board meeting.

C. 2012-13 Internal Audit Report.

1. Acceptance of 2012-13 Internal Risk Assessment Report, as atiached, and

approval of the selection of Payroll as the focus area for the 2012-13 Internal
Audit.

D. Authorization to pay the following membership dues:

1. National School Boards Association dues in the amount of $2,700 for 2013-14
year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.



RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

FOR ALL CAFETERIA SUPPLY BIDS
SCHOOL YEAR 2013-2014 inc. Milk, Ice Cream and Bread for foliowmg year

WHEREAS,

It is a plan of a number of public school districts in the Greater Southern Tier (GST) BOCES
Area in New York, fo bid joinily, Cafeteria Supplies including the following items on the
following dates:

5-B-1-a

Meat and Grocery — July 10, 2013, September 4, 2013, November 20, 2013, January
29, 2014, April 2, 2014 and April 2, 2014 (for summer prime vendor award)

Equipment — February 12, 2014

Produce - weekly throughout the school year

Paper - July 10, 2013, October 30, 2013, February 26, 2014

Ilce Cream — May 7, 2014

Milk — May 7, 2014

Bread — June 4, 2014 for

WHEREAS,

The School District named below is desirous of participating with other districts in the GST
BOCES area in the joint bidding of the commodities mentioned above as authorized by
General Municipal Law, Section 119-0, and

WHEREAS
The School District named below Wtshes to appoint a committee made up of participating
schools to assume responsibility for drafting of specifications, advertising for bids, accepting
and opening bids, tabulating bids, awarding bids to the lowest bidder who meets the
specifications and reporting the results to the schools; therefore;

BE IT RESOLVED,

- That the Board of Education of the Schoot District listed below hereby appoints the GST
BOCES to represent it in alt matters relating above, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the School District listed below authorizes the above

committee to represent it in all matters leading up to the entering into a contract for the
_purchase of the above mentioned commodities, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, -
- That the Board of Education of the School District fisted below agrees to (1) assume its
equitable share of the costs of Cooperative Bidding; (2) abide by majority decisions of the

participating districts on quality standards; (3) that it will award contracts accordlng to the
recommendation of the committee.

CERTIFICATION OF DISTRICT CLERK

I, . , . District Clerk of the

School District Board of Education
hereby certifies that the above resolution was adopted by the required majority vote
of the Board of Education at its meeting held on

Signature of District Clerk | Date
Please Return 1 copy to GST BOCES Food Services and keep 1 copy for your records.






| Board of Education
Greater Southern Tier BOCES
9579 Vocational Drive
Painted Post, NY 14870

i C , _-

B B 7o mpkins Seneca Tioga BOCES

- Internal Audit Services

2012-2013
Internal Audit Risk Assessment
Update Report

February 2013




Greater Southern Tier BOCES
TST BOCES internal Audit Services :
Risk Assessment Report for 20122013 Page 2

Executive Summary

Internal Audit performed the 2012-2013 risk assessment update for the Greater Southern Tier BOCES, on
behalf of the Board of Education to assist them in compliance with the NYS Five Point Plan on School District
Accountability legislation and Commissioner's Regutations 170.12.

A risk assessment update includes a review of BOCES operations, including but not limited to, a review of
financial policies and procedures and the testing and evaluation of internal controls.

Internal Audit separated BOCES operations into nine auditable/functional units and assigned a risk rating of low,
moderate, or considerable to each unit through various testing methods such as questionnaires and discussions
with staff, sample testing of key controls, and walk-throughs.

Audit Recommendation

As a result of the updated risk assessment, Internal Audit recommends the detailed testing of Payroll and
Personnel for 2012-2013 for the Greater Southern Tier BOCES.

Audit Scope, Objective and Methodology
Scope

An annual risk assessment is required by the NYS Five Point Plan on School District Accountability legislation
and Commissioner's Regulations 170.12.

The risk assessment update for Greater Southern Tier BOCES was conducted during late January 2012.

internal Audit is a department within Tompkins-Seneca-Tioga BOCES and is supervised by the Board of
Education for GST BOCES under a cooperative services agreement. The findings and recommendations in this
report are the responsibility of the Board and the Internal Audit Department.

Objective

To identify factors or conditions that threaten the achievement of BOCES objectives. It involves identifying
significant risks to the effectiveness and efficiency of aperations, to the reliability of financial reporting, and
compliance with policies, procedures, applicable laws and regulations.

Methodology

The Internal Audit department complies with applicable regulations promulgated by the State Commissioner of
Education and BOCES policies and procedures. Per New York Standards Internal Audit is required o develop
a risk assessment of BOCES operations, including but not limited to, a review of financial policies and
procedures and the testing and evaluation of BOCES internal controls, and an annual review and update of
such risk assessment. :

Internal Audit relied on the accuracy and reliability of the information provided by BOCES personnel. Internal
Audit has not audited or examined the information in detail, and we express no assurance on it.

A risk assessment update shall not only include a current year residual risk determination, but also a follow-up
on any previous Internal Audit excepfions, a follow-up on any corrective action plans and any external audit
exceptions (financial statement, SED, OSC, etc.).

There are three categories of risk:



Greater Southern Tier BOCES

TST BOCES internal Audit Services

Risk Assessment Report for 2012-2013 Page 3

» Inherent Risk: The nature of some activities or assets makes them a greater risk than others. Some

characteristics that generally increase inherent risk are opportunity, new activities, complexity, changes
in operating environment, changes in personnel, and rapid growth. Inherent risk is a tool in determining
the susceptibility of an entity, uni, or account fo fraud, waste, or abuse assuming there were no related
internal controls.

»  Controf Risk: The risk that material errors or fraud are not prevented or detected by the internal control
system. )

» Residual Risk: Remaining and assigned risk level calculated after evaluating control and inherent risk.

The assigned residual risk rating, low, moderate, or considerable, is calculated after considering inherent and
control risk. To establish a control risk rating, internal audit uses various testing methods such as
questionnaires and discussions with staff, sample testing of key controls, and walk throughs.

Not all risks are equal. Some are more likely than others to occur, and some will have a greater impact than
others if they occur. Once risks are identified, their probability and significance must be assessed. Upon
identifying and assessing risk, BOCES must decide how to deal with it. Based on a cost/benefit analysis, in
some cases, the decision may be to control it; in others, it may be to accept it.

Residual Risk ratings are not only categorized as Low, Moderate, or Considerable, but also with a number
rating. The number rating is based on various factors such as the severity of internal control recommendations,
materiality, probability, and significance. In addition, the residual risk can be affected by recent audit reports or

findings by other federal, state, or independent auditors. See the graphic below for the Residual Risk Rating
Scale.

Residual Risk Rating Scale

I i N
] 1
Low i MODERATE g CONSIDERABLE

Results and Recommendations

The NYS Education Department has ocutlined twenty-four different areas to be assessed and audited by internal
audit. Internal Audit has merged and re-categorized all twenty-four areas into the following nine
auditabie/functional units:

Revenue and Cash Management
Purchasing and Expenditures
Payroll and Personnel
Extraciassrcom Activity Fund
Governance

Accounting and Reporting
Assets and Inventory

Facilities Maint. and Construction
Student Services and Data

Using the methodology explained above, internal audit has determined and assigned a residual risk rating to all
nine auditable/functional areas for GST BOCES. The following portion of the report explains those ratings. In
accordance with the NYS Five Point Plan, Internal Audit is required to recommend changes for strengthening
controls and reducing identified risks where possible, and to specify time frames for impiementation of such
recommendations. The recommendations are provided to assist BOCES in managing and reducing risk. It
should be noted that the enhancements recommended are not the only contributing factors to the ratings of
Moderate or Considerable risk. As explained above, many areas are inherently riskier than others, regardless of
the internal control structure.



Greater Southern Tier BOCES
TST BOCES internal Audit Services
Risk Assessment Report for 2012-2013

’ Governance and Control
" | Environment

In-the prior year, BOCES experienced changes in the role of Business Administrator which slightly
increased the inherent risk of the Governance and Control Environment function. That risk resulting
from the change in key personnel has decreased, now that a period of time has passed.

The tax cap and declining state and federal aid continue to pose both fiscal and educational challenges

for BOCES, as these factors could have a potentiai impact on the services component districts
purchase.

2 Facilities Maintenance and
; Const.

Moderat
Moderate

3. | Revenue and Cash Management

Internal Audit noted proper segregation of duties in the area of Revenue and Cash Management
regarding receiving, depositing, and recording revenues, and reconciliation of accounting records to
bank account balances.

The ACE Program collects money for students to go on a trip each year, but these funds are collected
without issuing receipts to component district teachers. A list of kids attending should also be submitied
with the deposits so that the Business Office can track whether all kids have properly paid.

Lastly, Internal Audit noted multiple receipts issuéd for “Cosmo Kits” that were incomplete. They were
missing the date the receipts were issued, and the initials/signature of the individual issuing the receipt.
Significant fields on receipts should be completed for proper recordkeeping purposes.

Assets and Inventory Moderate

BOCES sheoutd continue to update their physical inventory records through rolling internal physical
inventory inspections. In addition, updates on asset locations should be obtained at least annually from
component districts with BOCES equipment.

5. Accounting' and Reporting

The BOCES Board receives regular Treasurer's reports, and thorough information regarding budgetary
establishments, adjustments, and transfers. This frequent and detailed interaction between the Board

and administration relating to BOCES fiscal status demonsirates a commitment to understanding and
proper oversight.

In the prior year, BOCES experienced changes in the role of Business Administrator which slightly
increased the risk of the Accounting and Reporting function. That risk resulting from the change in key
persennel has decreased, now that a period of time has passed.

6. Student Services and Data




Greater Southern Tier BOCES
TST BOCES Internat Audit Services
Risk Assessment Reporl for 2012-2013 Page 5

The students of the CTE Program on the Bugh Campus are currently building a house as a part of the
educational process. There is a contract in place with the purchasers governing the transaction. The
contract calls for an initial deposit, then progressive payments throughout the school year. The CTE
program purchases the construction materials, and at the end of the school year whatever has been
spent over and above the fotal of the progressive payments, is due to BOCES from the purchasers.
BOCES should request that interested parties set up an account with vendors so that faculty can obtain
the supplies and the purchaser can pay the vendor directly. This change will help to reduce the rigk of
BOCES completing the house and the purchaser defaulting on the remaining balance due. This change
in practice would also reduce the administrative burden on BOCES of tracking supplies purchased, and
subsequent billing.

Rick i flicobirel RISk RESED
£ Purchasing and Expenditures M T
Internal Audit noted two confirming purchases, where the order was placed prior to obtaining proper
approval from the purchasing agent. BOCES should continue to remind staff of the importance of
following proper purchasing procedures, meaning obtaining approval from the purchasing agent prior to
making a purchase.
8.

T

Payroll and Personnel

Internal Audit noted various timesheets that were not sent to payroll in a timely fashion. The pay period
should be substantially complete prior ta supervisor approval of timesheets. Timesheets shouid not be
held for more than the current pay period. All fields on timesheets should be completed in order to avoid
incorrect categorization of payments.

There were twa individuals paid at straight time rates when they should have been paid at overtime rates
for the hours reported. BOCES should review timesheet input to ensure accuracy. In addition, Internal
Audit noted an individual who was reporting their overtime directly to Payroll with an email. Overtime
should be reported on a timesheet and reviewed by the Supervisor prior to payment being made.

Non-unit employee benefits are governed by Board adopted policies. These policies do not include a
provision for a payout of unused accrued vacation time at resignation. This provision should be
incorporated into the governing Board policy prior to making any additional payouts of this nature.

Internal Audit noted one individual with a position title that hadn't technically been added to the intended
collective bargaining agreement, but was being treated as though it had. BOCES should ensure that any
newly created position titles are written into the collective bargaining agreement (CBA) via Memorandum
of Understanding, until the CBA is up for renewal/negotiation.

Moderate 7
Moderate-7 "

9. Extraclassroom Activities Fund

Internal Audit noted that there were outstanding checks from 2010 béing carried on some of the bank
reconciliations. The Central Treasurers should periodically research and clean up old outstanding
checks.

Also, the first quarter report for Bush Campus which went to the Board had misreported interclub
transfers, bank fees, and return of a cash advance/change as a result of recording errors in the ledger.
BOCES should consider sending the corrected report back to the Board.

Lastly, the Heavy Equipment Club at the Coopers Campus should provide the Central Treasurer with
detailed supporting documentation for deposits, including donations received.



i

Greater Southern Tier BOCES
TST BCCES Internal Audit Services

Risk Assessment Report for 2012-2013 Page 6

Previous Audits and Corrective Action Plans

As part of the annual risk assessment update, Internal Audit is required to follow-up on any prior year audits and
corrective action plans to determine if any findings are unresolved, as well as the implementation status of any

corrective action plans. All items noted have either been addressed above, or were already in the process of
being addressed.

Concluding Remarks

As a result of the updated risk assessment, Internal Audit recommends the detailed testing of Payroll and
Personnel for 2012-2013 for Greater Southern Tier BOCES.



PERSONNEL

6A-F

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of

, seconded by

, it is resolved that the

following personnel actions are hereby taken:

A. Retirements

1.

Karen Eldridge
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

Mary Ann Fretz
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

Leon Wilson
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

Annette Coupe
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

B. Resignations

1.

Mary Jo Manning
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

MaryEileen Morrow
Position:

Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

Suzanne Scott
Position:
Effective:

Clerk
June 30, 2013
October 17, 1977

Teaching Assistant
June 30, 2013
October 1, 1990

Building Maintenance Mechanic
June 29, 2013
September 5, 1985

Teaching Assistant
June 29, 2013
September 12, 1977

Teacher, CISCO Networking Academy
June 30, 2013

September 8, 2009

personal reasons

Senior Account Clerk

end of day March 22, 2013
July 23, 2012

other employment

Teacher Aide
end of day April 5, 2013



Date of Hire:
Reason:

Thomas Mancuso

Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:
Reason:

April 3, 2007
continuing education

Teacher Aide

end of day April 19, 2013
February 12, 2007
continuing education

C. Rescind Appointment, from the March 5, 2013 BOE, due to lack of Civil Service

information explaining reason for Provisional appointment

1.

Ronald Tryon
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

D. Appointments

1.

Ronald Tryon
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Stacy McCauley
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Accountant (School), full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Provisional, Civil Service competitive
appointment

February 19, 2013

Central Business Office

Bachelor of Science, Accounting, Elmira College

14 years

$45,000.00 per year, prorated

due to an internal voluntary transfer

Accountant (School), full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service, Provisional
appointment, pending Civil Service Exam

February 19, 2013

Central Business Office

Bachelor of Science, Accounting, Elmira College

14 years

$45,000.00 per year, prorated

due to an internal voluntary transfer

Education Grant Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Competitive Civil Service,
Provisional appointment, pending Civil Service exam
April 15, 2013

Booth School, Elmira

Master of Science, Education, Eimira College

2 years

$44,500.00 per year, prorated

due to the increase in districts’ requests for services



E. Temporary Appointments
1.

Catherine Ruocco

Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Experience:;
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Elizabeth Clauss
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Certification:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:
Kara Deats
Position:
Effective:
Location:
Education:
Certification:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

F. Annual Appointment

1.

Senior Printing Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service, Provisional
appointment, pending Civil Service exam

March 25, 2013

Print Shop

Associate in Applied Science, Corning Community
College

4 years

$15.95 per hour (grade 11, step 4)

due to a retirement

School Social Worker, part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar, Temporary appointment

March 18, 2013 through June 21, 2013

Bush Education Center

MSW, Social Work, Marywood University

Permanent, School Social Worker, September 1,
2003

20+ years related work experience, retired SCT
employee

$57,688.00 (step 10 + 60 Credit Hours + Degree
Stipend + Certificate Stipend + Special Education
Stipend)

due to the temporary increase in districts’ requests for
services

Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar, Temporary appointment

March 19, 2013 through June 21, 2013

Bush Education Center

Bachelor of Science, Health and Physical Education,
Lock Haven University of PA

Professional, Physical Education, February 1, 2008
7 years related teaching experience

$32,294.00 (step 1 + 143.5 Credit Hours + Certificate
Stipend)

due to the temporary increase in districts’ requests for
services

Skills USA Advisors, Stipend of $1,237, prorated, effective March 22, 2013



through June 21, 2013

a. Coopers Education Center
1. Burton Beebe



REPORT OF TEMPORARY AND SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL

Substitute Appointments

Name Position

Clearwater, Melody Teacher by Teaching Assistant
Draxler, Michelle Teacher

Falkowski, Stacy Teacher

Oghaeke, Josephine Teacher Aide

End Substitute Appointments

Name Position

Patterson, Emily Teachér and Teacher Aide
Temporary Appointments

Name Position

Ashdown, Elizabeth Community Ed Instructor
Love, Ryan Examination Scorer
McDonnell, James SciFair Mentor

Ruocco, Kathy Community Ed Instructor
Vaughn, Karissa SciFair Mentor

End Temporary Appointments

Brannon, Virginia ‘ Community Ed Instructor
Limoncelli, J William Community Ed Insiructor
Mattson, Pamela Community Ed Instructor

Monroe, Michael Senior Systems Programmer (hourly)

Internships/Student Teachers/Field Experience

Name Position

Batrowny, Kelley Internship
Bosworth, Jackie Internship
Cornell, Kathryn Internship
Sancomb, Chris Internship
Sayers-Koski, Rebecca Internship

Rate
$35.00/day
$65.00/day

$70.00/day
$8.00/hour

Rate

Rate
$25.00/hour
$35.00/hour
$10.00/hour
$25.00/hour

$10.00/hour

Rate
N/A
NiA
N/A
N/A
N/A

Student Aide Appointments - Broad Horizons Academy

Name
Coates, Shequille

Position
Siudent Aide

Curriculum/Staff Development Workshops, 7/1/2012 thru 6/30/2013, $17.50/hour

Aini, Megan

Bocko, Andrea
Faulkner,Julie
Lodico, Janine

Loucks, Jodi
Sinko, Theresa
Williams, Brandi

Rate
$7.25/hour

Effective Date

09/04/2012
031212013
03/15/2013
03/01/2013

Effective Date

Effective Date

01/22/2013
01/22/2013
02/01/2013
03/01/2013
02/01/2013

Effective Date

01/28/2013
03/01/2013
01/02/2013
01/22/12013
02/01/2013

Effective Date

03/12/2013

Teacher Center Workshop Facilitators, 7/1/2012 thru 6/30/2013, $45.00/hour

Wright, Brenda

**No end date indicates posifion is ongoing

6G

April 9, 2013

End Date***

*kk

*kk

End Date
03/28/2013

End Date

*kk
*kk

06/30/2013

L

08/30/2013

03/25/2013
03/06/2013
03/06/2013

03/06/2013

End Date
03/20/2013
05/15/2013
04/12/2013
03/28/2013
04/28/2013

End Date

weRk



5480

POLICY 1* Reading: April 9, 2013

Student Policies

SUBJECT: USE OF TIME OUT ROOMS

The Board believes that the safety of students is of paramount importance to the Greater
Southern Tier BOCES and the community it serves.

The Board authorizes the use of “time out rooms” as a resource for the safety of students
and staff in accordance with the Regulations of the Commissioner of Education. A “time out

room” is an area for a student to safely deescalate, regain control and prepare to meet-

expectations to return to his or her education program.

The Board delegates to the District Superintendent the authority to promulgate
regulations consistent with this Policy and such regulations.

Reference: Commissioner’s Regulations § 200.22(¢)






9-B

‘ 9210
POLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006
Revised: June 7, 2011
Revised: July 10, 2012
1% Reading Waived
2" Reading: April 9,2013
Personnel & Negotiations

SUBJECT: INSURANCE FOR NON-UNIT EMPLOYEES

The Board endeavors to provide adequate and competitive insurance benefits to its non-unit
employees, while ensuring that such employees pay a fair share of the cost of such benefits. The
following policies apply to non-unit employees’ insurance benefits:

Health Insurance

Effective July 1, 2012, the BOCES will pay eightytwo-pereent{82%} eighty-four percent (84%)
of the premium for either individual or family health care coverage.

Effective July 1, 2012, non-unit staff members who are a part of the Supervisors-Administrators-
Managers (SAM) group will pay eighteen percent (18%) of the premium for either individual or

family coverage and the BOCES will pay eighty-two percent (82%) of the individual or family
premium.

Effective July 1, 2013, the BOCES will pay eighty-two percent (82%) of the premium for either
individual or family health care coverage for all non-unit employees.

If a non-unit employee is eligible for health insurance coverage, but elects not to participate in
the health care plan, s/he will receive an annual stipend to be paid in lieu of insurance coverage.
The amount of the stipend will be dependent on the employee’s full-time work equivalent (FTE)
and the amount of time the employee opted out of the insurance during the school year. The
non-prorated amounts of the annual stipend shall be as follows:

Total Number of Full-Time Equivalents Opting Out | Stipend Amount
122 $550
23 ' $1,300
24-26 $1,800
27-29 $2,800
30-32 $3,300
33 or more $3,800

lof4



9210

POLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006

Revised: June 7, 2011
Revised: July 10, 2012
1* Reading Waived

2"¢ Reading: April 9,2013

Personnel & Negotiations

If the employee subsequently elects to participate in the health plan during the fiscal year, the
stipend will be reduced on a pro-rated basis. The payment of the stipend will be in included in
the paycheck paid at the end of the fiscal year. An employee electing this option shall provide
the BOCES with proof of health care coverage elsewhere and shall sign a waiver of health care
coverage form.

Dental-Optical-Medical Insurance/Reimbursement

Non-unit staff members will be provided with the following monies that may be used for various
benefits:

Allotment: Effective July 1, 2010, non-unit staff members who are eligible for family health
insurance coverage will be allotted one thousand two hundred dollars ($1,200) yearly. Effective
July 1, 2010, those eligible for individual health insurance will be allotted eight hundred dollars
($800) yearly.

One Time Selection: Newly-hired non-unit staff members will make such elections within one
month of employment by the BOCES.

Available Benefits: Dental Insurance, Optical Insurance, and IRC Section 105 Account (Health
Reimbursement Arrangement — HRA)

Choices: Non-unit staff members can choose the available benefit packages that best suit their
needs. However, there will only be a one-time selection. If there are not enough monies
available in a non-unit member’s account, the non-unit staff member will be responsible for
paying the remainder of the dental and/or optical premium.

IRC Section 105 Account (Health Reimbursement Arrangement — HRA): Effective July 1,
2009, the BOCES shall maintain an Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 105 account for each
non-unit staff member who elects to have the monies stated above placed in such an account or
who has such monies remaining after purchasing either dental or optical insurance. The
BOCES shall be responsible for the administration of said account.

20f4



9210

POLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006

Revised: June 7, 2011
Revised: July 10, 2012
1* Reading Waived

2" Reading: April 9,2013

Personnel & Negotiations

Effective July 1, 2010, the BOCES shall establish debit cards for payment of qualified
unreimbursed medical expenses incurred or paid within the operative fiscal year, as said
expenses are defined below. The BOCES shall select the third-party administrator (TPA) for the
debit card system and reimbursement of such qualified expenses. In lieu of the use of a debit
card, a non-unit staff member may elect to submit claims to the TPA for reimbursement of such
qualified expenses in accordance with procedures and practices of the TPA.

A non-unit staff member may be reimbursed, subject to the availability of funds in his/her
account, only for unreimbursed medical expenses incurred on his/her own or his/her
dependents’ behalf for expenditures for routine and extraordinary physical, mental and dental
examinations, surgery, psychiatric care, hospitalization, prescription drugs, vision care,
therapeutic, orthopedic and prosthetic aids and devices and for any other expense that is
considered to be for medical care as said term is used in Section 105(h) of the Internal Revenue
Code.

Expenses incurred before a non-unit staff member is eligible to participate in the IRC section
105 plan shall not qualify for reimbursement.

Unexpended funds in an account shall accumulate and shall be carried over from one fiscal year
to the next.

The account of a non-unit staff member retiree who dies will be maintained for the benefit of the
decedent’s dependents as that term is defined in the Central Southern Tier Health Care Plan
Document. If the decedent has no dependents as defined above or the decedent’s dependents die
without exhausting such monies, then such amount will revert back to the BOCES.

Resignation: The account of a non-unit staff member who resigns from employment (other than
for the purpose of retirement) will be maintained for one (1) calendar year after the effective date
of the non-unit staff member’s resignation. If the former non-unit staff member fails to exhaust
such monies in the one (1)-year period, then such amount will revert back to the BOCES.

3of4



9210

POLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006

Revised: June 7, 2011

Revised: July 10, 2012
1% Reading Waived

2"! Reading: April 9, 2013

Personnel & Negotiations

Part-Time Benefits

BOCES’ contribution for health insurance benefits and the dental/optical/medical reimbursement
plan for part-time employees shall be on a pro-rated basis for non-unit employees who are
employed for more than a 50% full-time equivalent status. Health insurance benefits and
dental/optical/medical benefits shall be prorated on the basis of a full-time equivalent employee
in accordance with the following schedule:

Full-Time Equivalent BOCES Contribution Share
Fifty-one percent (51%) to Seventy-five percent (75%)
seventy-five (75%) percent

Above seventy-five percent (75%) | Eighty-seven percent (87%) of
: the BOCES’ share effective

July 1, 2009

Eighty-six percent (86%) of the

BOCES’ share effective July 1,

2011

4 of 4



9310
POLICY | Adopted: August 22, 2006
Revised: June 7, 2011
1° Reading: April 9, 2013

Personnel & Negotiations

SUBJECT: ATTENDANCE OF NON-UNIT EMPLOYEES

The Board hereby establishes the following expectations for and provides the following leaves of
absences to its non-unit employees: ‘

Workday and Work Year

Non-unit employees shall work the workday and work year established by the Board or District
Superintendent or designee. Such employees working in component school districts shall
generally follow the district calendar.

Emergency Closings and Delays

The District Superintendent or his designee will determine delays or closings at the Bush,
Coopers and Wildwood campuses. Non-unit employees working in component school districts
shall generally follow the delay or closing schedule of the district.

Holidays

‘The BOCES calendar will provide non-unit émployees with fifteen (15) paid holidays per fiscal
year.

Vacation

The BOCES shall provide vacation to its non-unit employees as follows:

Vacation time shall accrue on a monthly basis, from July 1st to June 30th.

Allotment:

Full-time supervisors who supervise staff will earn 2.08 vacation days per month, up to twenty-
five (25) days per year. Effective July 1, 2006, labor relations specialists will earn 2.08 vacation
days per month, up to twenty-five (25) days per year.

Full-time coordinators who do not supervise staff and other specialists will earn 1.66 vacation

days per month, up to twenty (20) days per year.
1of4

9-C



9310

POLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006

Revised: June 7, 2011
1* Reading: April 9, 2013

Personnel & Negotiations

After the completion of five (5) years of service, all full-time coordinators and specialists will
receive 2.08 vacation days per month, up to twenty-five (25) days per year.

All other non-unit staff will earn 1.25 days per month, up to fifteen (15) days per year for work
years 1-5; 1.66 days per month up to twenty (20) days per year for years 6-10; and 2.08 days per
month, for up to twenty-five (25) days per year for 11+ years of service with the BOCES.

Rollover:

Up to five (5) unused vacation days will automatically roll over to next year’s allocation. In no
case can anyone carry over more than five (5) days in any given school year. The next five (5)
unused vacation days (after the first five (5) have rolled to next year’s vacation allocation) will
automatically be converted to sick days, which will be added to one’s sick leave account. Unused
vacation days in excess of ten (10) will be lost.

Vacation time can be taken in thirty (30) minute increments. Vacation time will be prorated for
10 & 11-month employees.

Sick Leave

Effective July 1, 2010, the BOCES will provide non-unit employees with 15 sick leave days per
fiscal year, given on July 1st, for 12-month employees. Such leave will be pro-rated for non-unit
employees who work less than 12 months per year. Such leave may be used for personal illness,
illness in the immediate family, or for doctor appointments for self or immediate family.
Effective July 1, 2010, the term “immediate family” is defined for either the employee or the
employee’s spouse as: spouse, parent, child, sibling, grandparent, grandchild and other member
of the household. Such leave may be taken in thirty (30) minute segments. Any remaining sick
time as of June 30% will roll over to the next fiscal year.

Sick Leave Bank

The BOCES will maintain a sick leave bank for non-unit employees. Such staff must apply to
the sick bank in writing. Such staff members must first use up all their sick and vacation time.
Medical documentation of the reason for such leave is required. Sick leave bank time may only
be taken on behalf of the non-unit employee him or herself. The sick leave bank committee will
request voluntary contributions if the number of available days drops below 260 days on a yearly
basis.

2o0f4



9310

POLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006

Revised: June 7, 2011
1% Reading: April 9, 2013

Personnel & Negotiations

Personal Leave

Non-unit employees are not provided with personal days except for employees who work a ten
(10)-month school calendar, Such employees will receive two (2) personal days per year.

Bereavement Leave

Allocation. A non-unit employee may be entitled to five (5) days leave, non-deductible and
non-cumulative, if a death occurs in the family.

Family Defined. The term family shall mean the following for either the non-unit employee, the
non-unit employee’s spousc or domestic partner: spouse, mother, father, children, sister, brother,
grandparents, grandchildren, step-parents, sister-in-law, brother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-
law, foster brother, foster sister, half-brother, or half-sister, or any person who was permanently
residing with the non-unit employee.

Death Outside Immediate Family.

A non-unit employee shall be entitled to one (1) day paid leave for the death of an aunt, uncle,
niece, nephew or other similar relative.

A non-unit employee may, with consent of the District Superintendent or designee, be granted
one (1) day paid leave to attend the funeral of a non-unit employee or other BOCES employee.

A non-unit employee may request additional bercavement leave to be deducted from his
accumulated sick leave. The granting of additional bereavement leave days is subject to the

approval of a non-unit employees’ immediate supervisor and the District Superintendent or
designee.

Jury Duty Leave

Non-unit employee selected for jury duty shall be granted leave and shall receive full salary.
Such employee shall pay the BOCES any fees received for the jury duty service, excluding
mileage fees.

3of4



9310

POLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006

Revised: June 7, 2011
1* Reading: April 9, 2013

Personnel & Negotiations

Unpaid Leave

Unpaid leave must be based on a written request in advance of the leave. Unpaid leave is only
granted at the discretion of the District Superintendent or designee. Such leave may be provided
for medical or educational purposes or to care for a spouse, child or parent who has a serious
health condition. Such leave may be granted up to one year at a time.

Parental Leave

As permitted by federal and/or state law and at the discretion of the District Superintendent or his
designee, up to a one-year leave may be granted to a non-unit employee without pay or benefits
to care for a child, adopted or foster child during the pre-school years. A non-unit employee
must apply for such leave.

Part-Time Benefits
The BOCES will provide prorated leave benefits to part-time non-unit employees who work
more than a fifty percent (50%) full-time equivalent (FTE) basis. For example, an eighty percent

(80%) twelve (12) month employee will be provided with twelve (12) sick days. A sixty percent
(60%) twelve (12) month employee will be provided with nine (9) sick days.

4 of 4



_ 9810
POLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006
Revised: June 7, 2011
Revised: April 3,2012
1% Reading Waived
2" Reading: April 9, 2013
Personnel & Negotiations

SUBJECT: RETIREMENT BENEFITS FOR NON-UNIT EMPLOYEES

The Board provides certain benefits to its non-unit employees in retirement in recognition of
their years of service to BOCES.

Sick Leave Payment

Effective July 1, 2010, non-unit staff will be entitled to payment of fifty percent (50%) of their
unused sick leave days at their daily rate of pay at the time of retirement up to a maximum of
$52,000 if they have worked for the BOCES at least ten (10) consecutive (defined as no
voluntary severance from BOCES employment) years and are retirement eligible under the rules
and regulations of the New York State Teachers’ Retirement System, or the New York State and
Local Employees’ Retirement System, or the Social Security Administration.

Non-unit staff who have more than five (5), but less than ten (10), years of consecutive BOCES
service may be deemed eligible for the sick leave payment above if the Board determines that
significant cost savings will be realized if a particular staff member retires (e.g., the staff
member’s position is abolished after retirement).
Vacation Paymeni

Pay for vacation days upon retirement Wﬂl be limited to forty (40} days.

Heaith Insurance

Non-unit staff retiring after July 1, 2006 will pay fifteen-pereent-{}5% sixteen percent (16%) of
the premium for either individual or family coverage—The and the BOCES will pay eighty-five

pereent(85%) eighty-four percent (84%) of the individual or family premium for retirees.
p

Effective July 1, 2012, non-unit staff members who were a part of the Supervisors-
Administrators-Managers (SAM) group retiring after July 1. 2006 will pay eighteen percent
(18%) of the premium for either individual or family coverage and the BOCES will pay eighty-
two percent (82%) of the individual or family premium for retirees.

lof2



9810

POLICY Adopted: August 22, 2006

Revised: June 7, 2011
Revised: April 3, 2012
1* Reading Waived

2" Reading: April 9,2013

Personnel & Negotiations

Effective July 1, 2013, non-unit staff retiring after July 1, 2006 will pay eighteen percent (18%)
of the premium for either individual or family coverage and the BOCES will pay eighty-two
percent (82%) of the individual or family premium for retirees.

Effective July 1, 2010, a minimum of ten (10) years of consecutive BOCES service is required to
be eligible for health insurance into retirement. Non-unit employees hired by the former
Schuyler-Chemung-Tioga BOCES between July 1, 1996 and June 30, 2006 will be required to
have five (5) years of consecutive BOCES service to be retirement eligible for health insurance.
The term “consecutive” above shall be defined as no voluntary severance from BOCES
employment.

Dental-Optical-Medical Insurance/Reimbursement

Dental/Optical Insurance: At the time of retirement, a non-unit ‘staff member may continue
receiving dental and/or optical insurance benefits provided they pay the full premium amount.

IRC Section 105 Plan (Health Reimbursement Arrangement — HRA): Effective July 1, 2009, the
account of a non-unit staff member who retires will be maintained in retirement. Such account
monies may be used to reimburse expenses as provided above. In addition, a retiree may apply
such monies toward the payment of health insurance premium contributions in retirement.
Retired non-unit staff member accounts will be administered by the BOCES or through a Third
Party Administrator. A retired non-unit staff member who wishes reimbursement for qualified
unreimbursed medical expenses incurred or paid within the operative fiscal year, as said
expenses are defined in Policy 9210, Insurance for Non-Unit Employees, must submit a claim
form, together with a receipt for services. Claim forms must be submitted to the business
manager on or before September 30%, on or before December 31%, on or before March 31* or on
or before June 30™ of the operative fiscal year. Reimbursements of approved claims will be
made on or before November 30™ for claims submitted on or before September 30", on or
before February 28" for claims submitted on or before December 31%, on or before May 31*
for claims submitted on or before March 31%, and on or before August 31* for claims submitted
on or before June 30%. '

20f2



9120

POLICY 1% Reading: April 9, 2013

Personnel & Negotiations

SUBJECT: COMPENSATION OF LAID-OFF EMPLOYEES AS SUBSTITUTES

The Board endeavors to provide high quality substitute employees when regular
employees are absent from work.

Therefore, effective July 1, 2011, employees who have been laid off from titles
represented by the Greater Southern Tier BOCES Support Staff Association or the Greater
Southern Tier BOCES Teacher Aide Association (including teaching assistants represented
by the Greater Southern Tier BOCES Educational Association) will be paid at the hourly
rate they were paid when they last worked at BOCES when they substitute in such former
titles.






